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The Senate Educati,en Committee and the Assembly Education 
Committee will hold four joint hearings as follows: 

Tuesday, September 16 at 10 a.m. in Room 424 of the State 
House_Annex, Trenton. 

** Thursday, September 25, at 10 a.m. in Room C-211, Main 
Building, Bergen'CommunityCollege, Paramus. 

Tuesday, October 7 at 1: 3 o p.m. in the Campus Center, 
Rutgers University - Camden, Camden. 

Tuesday, October 14 at 1:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 
City Hall, 280 Grove Street, Jersey City. 

The hearings will consider the 

EST~]LISru~NT ~]D GOVERN~]CE OF 
ST~.TEc:aOPERATED SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

(S-2355,S-2356,A-2926,A-2927} 

Anyone wishing to testify should contact Deena Schorr, 
aide to the Senate Education Commitee, or David J. Rosen, aide 
to the Assembly Education Committee at ( 609) 984-6843 and 
should submit copies Of their testimony to . the COIMlittees On 
the day of the hearing. · 

** denotes change in date and location from the August 18. 
notice. 





SENATE, No. 2355 

-STATE OF NEW JERSEY-
INTRODUCED JUNE 30, 1986 

By Senators E'\\7JNG, ~IcNA!\IARA, HURLEY, DIFRANCESCO, 

CARDINALE, GOR~ILEY, DORSEY, HAINES and GAGLIANO 

Referred to Committee on Education 

AN AcT concerning the establishment of State-operated school 

districts and amending sections 14 and 15 of P. L~ 1975, c.' 212. 

1 BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and GeneTal.Assembly of the State 

2 of New Jersey: 

1 1 .. (N' ew section) The. Legislature finds and declares that: 

2 a. The New Jersey Constitution requires that the State main-

a tain and support a ·thorough and efficient system of free public 

4 schools for the instruction of all children in the State between 

5 the ages of five and 18; 

6 b. In compliance with this mandate, the State Department of 

7 Education monitors school districts and during the monitoring 

8 process attempts to assist school districts' with correcting any 

9 deficiencie-s identified by the 111onitoring; 

10 c. The monitoring process may reveal some school districts 

11 wl1icb are unwilling or unable to correct the deficiencies identified 

12 during the process ; and 

13 d. The State Department -of Education should be empowered 

14 with the necessary and effectiYe authority in extreme cases to 
15 take over a local school district which cannot or will not correct 

16 severe ai1d conJplex deficiencies in that school district. . 

1 2. Section14 of P. L. 1975, c. 212 (C.18A:7A-14) is amended to 

2 read as follows: 

3 14. The commissioner shall review the results of the evaluations 

4 conducted and reports submitted pursuant to sections 10 and 11 

5 of this act If the commissioner shall fi!ld that [a school or] a 
·ExPLANATION-Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus] in the above bill 

is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law. 
1\latter printed in italics tlms is new matter. 



6 school district has failed to show. sufficient progress toward the 

7 goals, guidelines, objectives and standards, including the State 

8 goal and any local interim goal cm~cerning pupil proficiency in 

· 9 basic communications· and computational skills, established in and 

10 pursuant to this act, [he] the com·missioner shall advise the local 

11 board of education of such determination, and shalldirect that [a 

12 remedial] an impt·o·vement plan be prepared and submitted to 

13 ·.[him] the commissioner for approval. The improvement plan shall 
. . - ' . 

14 be based upon the school district's own internal review and assess-· 

15 ment of those remedial activities . 'necessary to correct those de-

16 ficiencies noted i11 the e~:aluations and reports. If the commissioner 

17 approves the plan, [he] the commissioner shall assure its imple-

18 mentation in a timely and effective 1nanner. If the commissioner 

19 finds that the [remedial] i·mpTOVC'Jnent plan [prepared by the 

20 local board of education] based upon the internal review process 

. 21 is insuffi.cient[,he] or unsuccessful -in correctin.Q ·the deficiencies 

22 noted in the evaluation process, the c011w~issioner shall designate 

23 . the county superintendent to appoint a -revieui teanz which shall, 

24 in conjuncf·ion U'ith the Depattment of Education, examine the 

25 distdct 's areas of deficiencies and pt·ezJare directiveB to be utilized 

26 by the district in the prezJarafion of a cor·rectire action plan to 

27 achieve certification. The entire cost of those activities associated 

28 with the review committee shall be assessed by the commissione1· 

29 against the district and shall be deducted ft·om the district ·'s ap-

30 portionment of State aid. lf the commissioner finds, based upon 

31 the findings mid di1·ectires of the review team and the Department 

32 · of Education, that conditions within the district 'lnay preclude the 

33 successful implementation of the corrective action plan or that 

34 the district has failed to make reasonable p1·ogress in the imple-

35 · mentation of the corrective action plan to achieve certification, the 

36 commissioner shall direct that a comprehensive com:pliance inves-

, 37 tigation be conducted by the Department of Education which in~ 

38 vestigation shall result i11 a recommended administrative order. 

39 When the recommended administrafire order is approved by the 

40 conuni~sioner, the com,miss-ioner shall order the local bbard to 

41 show cause why the [corrective actions provided in] administra-

42 tive order, subject to the tJrovisions of section 15 of this act and 

43 section 1 of P. L. , c. (now pending before the Legislature 

44 as Senate Bill J.7 o. 2356 of 1986 or Assembly Bill No. 2927 of 1986), 

45. should not be [utilized] implemented. The plenary hearing upon 

46 said order to show cause ·shall be conducted in the manner pre-

47 scribed by subdivision B of at·ticle 2 of chapter 6 of Title 18A of 



48 the New Jersey Statutes. In this proceeding the district boara 

49 shall hm;e .the burden of showing by dear and convincing evidence 

50 that the correcfit:e action prescribed in the recommended adminis-

51 trafit~e order is arbift~at·y, unreasonable ot· capricious. 

1 3. Section 15 of P. L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 18A :7 A-15). is amended 

2 to read as follows : 

3 15. If, after a plenary hearing, the commissioner determines that 

·4 ·it is necessary to take correcti,~e action as provided in the recorn-

5 mended administrati1.:e order, [he] the commissioner shall [have 

6 the power to] order necessary budgetary _changes within the 

7 school district[, to order in-sen·ice training programs for teachers 

8 and other school personnel,] or [both] such other measures as 

9 he or she deems appropriate with the exception of the creation of 

10 a State-OlJerated school distr-ict. If [he] the comm,issioner deter-

11 mines that [such corrective actions are insufficient, he] the dis-

12 trict Juzs failed to correct the deficiencies outlined in the adminis~ 

13 trative order, the commissioner shall [have the power to] recom-

14 mend to the State hoard that if [take appropriate action. The 

15 State board, on determ;il1ing that the school district· is not pro-

16 viding a thorough and efficient education, notwithstanding any 

17 other provision of law to the contrary, shall have the power to 

18 issue an administrative order specifying a remedial plan to the 

19 local board of education, which plan may include budgetary changeg 

20 or other measures the State board determines to be appropriate.] 

21 issue an administrdtivt order creating a State-opet·ated school 

22 district. Notwithstanding any other provision of law to the con-

23 trary and UlJOn its determini11g that the school distt·ict is not pro-

24 viding a thorough Mtd efficient S!Jsfem of education, the State 

25 board may direct the remot·al of tlze district board of education 

26 and the creation of a State-operated school district u~hose functions, 

27 funding and authority O't'e defined in P. L . .... , c. . (now pend-

28 ing before the Legislaturf: as Senate Bill l!t7 o. 2356 of 1986 or 

29 .Assembly Bill No. 2927 of 1986). Nothing herein shall limit the 

30 right of any party to appeal the commissioner's administrative 

31 order to the State board or the State board's orde1· to the Superior 

32 Court. 

1 4. (New section) Pursuant to section 15 of P. L. 1975, c. 212 

2 (C. 18A :7 A~15 ), the State board shall have full authority to: 

3 a. remove the district board of education, b. create a State-operated 

4 school district, and c. appoint, upon recommendation ·of the com-

5 missioner, a State district superintendent of schools to direct all 

6 operations of the district, including the implen1entation of the 



4 -

. 7 administrative order. The State district superintendent of schools 

8 shall have all authority and . powers previously vested in·. the 

9 district board of education. 

1 5. This act shall take effect immediately, but shall remain in-

2 operative until enactment into law of P. L. . . , c. (now pend­

a ing before the Legislature as Senate Bill No. 2356 of 1986 or 

. 4 Assembly Bill No. 2927 . of. 1986). 

ST.-\TEI\IENT 

'rhis bill amends current law to provide procedures for the 

establishment of a State-operated school district where a local 

school district has failed to rectify serious and documented de­

ficiencies ·and where the State Board of Education determines 

that the district is not providing a thorough and efficient system 

of education. As part of the establishment of a State-operated 

school district the State board is authorized to remove a local 

board of education and appoilit a State district superintendent 

to direct all operations of the district. 

This bill will not become effective until -the enactment of a 

companion bill (Senate Bill Xo. 2356 or Assen1bly Bill No. 2927 . 

of 1986) '"hich e5tablishes procedures for the governance of a 

State..:operated. school district. 

EDUCATION-GENERAL 

Provides for the establishment of a State-operated school district 

in certain circumstances. 



SEN ATE, No. 2356 

STATE OF .·NEW JERSE¥ 
INTRODUCED JUNE· 30, 1986 

By Senators E"~XG, ~fcXA~IARA~ lilJRLEY, DIFRAXCESCO, 

CARDIXALE, GOHl\JLEY, DORSEY~ HAINES and GAGLIANO· 

Referred to Committee on Education 

AN AcT concerning the goYerance of State-operated school districts, 

a111ending X. J. S. 18A :9-l and N. J. S. 18A :10-1 and supple­

menting Title 18A of the New Jersey Statutes. 

1 BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and Geueral .Assembly of the State 

2 of .\Teu· Jersey: 

1 1. (Xe"· section) "-rhenever the Cmumissioner of Education shall 

2 determine after the issuauce of an adn1inistrative order that a local 

3 school district has failed to assure a thorough and efficient system 

4 of education, the. State Board of Education may issue an admin-

5 istrative order as set forth in section 15 of P. L. 1975, c. 212 {C. 

6 18A :7 A-15) which shall remo,·e the district board of education and 

7 create a State,..operated school district. The .State-operated school 

8 district shall become effective immediately upon issuance of the 

· 9 ad1ninistrative order by the State board. 

1 2. (Xew section) a. The schools of a State-operated school district 

2 shall be conducted Ly and under the supervision of a State district 

3 superi11tendent of schools appointed by the State board upon recom-

4 mendation of the cmnmissioner. 

5 h. The State district superintendent shall be appointed for an 

6 · original term 11ot to exceed fh·e years. Notwithstanding any other 

7 provision of la"·, no person so appointed shall acquire tenure nor 

8 shall the commissioner. iYith approval of the State board, be pre-

9 eluded from terminating the superintendent's sen·ices pursuant to 

10 the terms of the superintendenfs individual contract of employ-

11 ment. For the purpose of the Kew Jersey Tort Claims Act, P. L. 

EXPLANATION-l\latter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus] in the above bill 
is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law. 

Matter printed in italiea thus is new matter. 



1 :~ 1 :1'i" ~. 1:·. -4~1 (c. c~) :1-1 et seq.)' the State district 8Uperintendent shall 

li1 LP emisiden·d a S:i~te ofiice_r. 

14 ('. TJ1c ~~1ary ofthe State district ~uperintendent shall befL."'\:eo 

1:-; 1:~' tlw cml!mi~siorer and adjusted from time to time .as the com.,. 

lG 111j~~ioner drer1!:-: appropriate. The cost for said salary and for the 

17 ~a}arit ;;: ofnJ1 per~01JS appointed pursuant to tl1is ai110ndatory alH.} 

1.:~ Enpp1c·r.)o:)1rr;· net FSlJ[il,l >Le an c:xpensc of the local school district. 

10 d. TJw St:.t~ dbtrirt superintendent shal1 perform all the duties 

20 and pc~se~;;; nl1 H10 1-.,o·-;, ers l1eretofore and here~fter assigned in 

21 Title l~L\ of tLe :\ e\\. Jersey Statutes to central adn1inistrative 

22 aLd tUp!•JTi~ory ~t~~fi, h:~tru<:t.ional Ullll nonin~·tructim1al, whicl1 

23 shall include Lut r:ot he lin1ited to the superintendent of schools, 
. . 

24 secretary of the hoard of educutioll, school business adrainistrator, 

25 

2G 

2S 

•."':-.1 

':.-

school hri:-·i::(·~:-: manager, m:d assistants and clerks thereto. 

__ e. l ~XC'C}Jt n!3 otLC.·nd~2 proYided in this am(\ndatory aDd suppJe.,. · 

LC'Ht::n·~-act, the State district ~uperintenclent shnll haYe the power' 

to rcrfm·m :·:11 ad~· and UO nll tll~n~·s COllSister!t "·ith len·; 11CCC'~Sary 

for t~:c JTOl)Cr conduct, maintenr.Dce and superYi:--:ion of the sel:ools 

in the district. 

f. Th• F-~~r.tc d1:::tric~ snpcl'l11tCJlcle}Jt mr.y mal~e, nn~cn<l nnd r<:})Cal 

di::!r~et ri1l·<::. p2Jieie~ ~;-..d gn~di?11I1e~, f~ot i11COll~i~trnt ,,~·it 1 t J:Jy: :fcl' 

tJw prDpe~· cm~duc:!~ n1:1l!!t•:i!l".tncP m;cl supcr~,·isio~: of the scl~ool_.;: 

34 · h: tLc· cli:<j·ict. 

1 3. (Xn·: H<~~on) ~-~o pcr:;;on ~bnll l~e nppoi~~tr(1 tn ~n:,· position 

2 J!11J·~ua,~t t:J thi:~ :::'lt'l:(1ntory a]l(l suppleme~1tary aC't 1.mless tllE' 110r.,. 

3 f:0:~ F]i~111 ho1d nn il} 1!-,1·opriate certificate as prescr]bed l)y tlw Stah-' 

1 4. (X e\; :::cct~Oll) XotY:ithE~ar!din;._~ t1:e ah~e11ce of: a board of ec1~l-

2 cntim:. a State-operated !3droo1 d~~trie:t sha11 remnin a corporate 

3· entity. 

1 5. (X C'\Y section) Except us otherY:he provided in this mnencJa.,. 

2 tery anJ snpplem?ntary act, the State di~trict superintrr:cle11i b a 

Stat~.,.operated school district shall have the power to: 

4 n. Enfm:e:e the rule:: of tbe State hoard: ~nd, 

5 1,. Perform d1 act~- m~d do an tiJiEg~. cm1sistent with law a~Jd the 

6 1·ules of the S:n~e hcrn·d. Lecr~sary for the~ lay;ful r.n:1 prol)er co:;J.,. 

8 trict. 

1 

J 

G. C~~ e-;; secti01:) a. The State district ~uperi~:te::d~)11t of a S:nte­

Oiwrntud ~elwn1 d~:~trict may: 

(1) f;ne i~1 tl!e district's corpor~te llrtl:w ari{11i1:<'.d~'C f!uLn1it to 

r;rhi~rutim' f: 1l<1 dctenni:·at1o~J cli~putt·~; m:c1 C01JlJ'on·r~i(·~ i11 the 

numEor provided by law; 



6 (2) Cause a r~.:-port of tl1e condition of t1•e puhie schools a::d the 

7 public school property under the superintell(le1~t's control and an 

8 itemized aceount of tlw condition of the finances of the district to· 

!l he printed and pu1Jli~lwd as soon tts practicable aftel' the close of 

10 each school year; and, 

11 ( 3) Cause an exact· ccmEus to be taken anliualJy of all children 

12 r<:sidi11g i11 tlw district bet\\-een the ages of fiye nnd IS years, in-

13 cludi11g such othC'r iJ;lonnation as ll0 or she 111ay dee1~1 necessary or 

14 prop0r and appoint. for the purpo~e of taking that census~ as 111any 

13 BuitalJle ver~ons as may be neces~ary to act as enumerators and 

lG fix tlwir cmHpeusation, ,;-hich c0111pensation shaH he paid as a cur-

17 rent expense. 

18 b. A State-operated school district may be sued under its cor-

19 pOl'[ite nm!le. 

·.20 e. Stat<:-operuted school districts may join \Yith local boards of 

21 e<.hwatiolJfoi- the purpose of affording the districts those benents 

()·) whiel1 may acerue· 1mrsuant to P. L. 1983, c. lOS (C. 18 . .:\.:lSB-1 

23 et seq.). 

24 J. ...-\. State-opc·rated school distric·t shaH be sn11jeet to n11 vro-

2;) Yi~ions of chapter EJ of Title lSA of tJ~c Xew Jersey Statute~ ex-

2G eept that all \Yarrants for daims or expenditures a}1jWOYU1lle by n 

<1i~trict hoard of e>ducation or any actiun requirc·d of a district 

28 board of edur::-ttion pnrsnant to rlmpter lfl ~ha1] hr r'.ntl:m·ized hy 

29 the State district superinte1~dent. 

30 e. Autlwrity for the implementation of n11y pro~.~isicm of chapter 

31 20 of Title lR\ of the X ew J errey Statutes rel~tiYc to the aequisi-

32 tion and dispositioi1 of property 'Yhich requires action by a district 

3:i boanl of edncatimJ shull, in a State-oper~tc·d sc]wol c1i.~trict. b2 ex-

34 erci~ed by the Statr district superintende11t. 

35 f. The a11thority yested in hoard~ of ecluc[l_ti:m hy chaptor 21 of 

3G the Title lS . .:\. of the Xew Jersey Statute~ 8lm11 jn a ~~tntc'-opr•·atecl 

37 f::rlwol dif.trict he Ycstecl in tlw State cli~~rict supr.ril!tf·;<dC'nL 

3::3 p;. St~rt<>-operntN1 schoo1 district~ Eh[l11 he· f.Ul jcct ~o nl1 rPqi1i~,e-

3:l ment~ set forth in el1aptrr 18_-\. of Title 1 8_\. of the X(''·"- .T r·rfry S~ at-

40 utes excer)t that such determim1tion as nw.y ·he reqtiired of a 

41 district board of educati011 ll~.- the proYi~im;s of sa icl b,,- shall 1-Je 

42 relidered by the State district si1peri1;te111l(~:i·::. 

1 7. (Xe\r section) There shall hE· o~·tab~l~Led \.-i!h:H n Stal.e-Oll-

2 c:ratetl school di~tritt an intel'nal anti:t t.:~:m y.-;:ic:h i:-~;<.111 lil8:1itDr 

3 the lmEiness f\mctions of th(_l d~stric~ anl1 n:po1·t ih fir!(E:l~~s i:o the 

4 State district supcl'intendu1;t and tlle commjF~io:1c·r. Tl:Je cc~·~ o·? 

5 proYiding this internal audit fm~C''iio11 sha11 l:e Lon1c Ly the cli:~:-

6 trie:t. 



4 

1 8. (Ne\\· section) a. In .a State-operated school district, all of-
2 fleers, employees and consultants, professional and nonprofessional, 

3 · certified and · iwncertified, shall be employed or retained, . traris-

4 ferred a tid. remoYed _as ptoYided belo,.,·: 

5 · (1) The. State district s"?perintendent may appoint, transfer a11d 

6 ren1oYe clerks,. pursua11t to thEl pro,·i~ionl" of Title 11 (Civil Ser-

7 vice) of the ReYised Statutes and the provisions of N. J. S. 

8 18A :17.,.1 et seq. 

9 (2) The State district superintendent, subject to the approval of 

10 the comn1issim1er, shall appoint and. set the salaries of such State 

11 assistant superintendents as the superintendent shall deem ueces-

12 · sary and assign to them their duties and responsibilities. No State 

13 assistant superintendent shall acquire tenure, notwithstanding any 

14 other proYision of law. 

15 (3) The State district superintendent of schools shall, subject 

16 to the approval of the commissioner or his designee, make all per-

17 sonnel ·determinations relative- to employment, transfer and re- . 

18 n1oval of all officers and employees, professional and nonprofes­

lH sional, except that the sen·ices of the district auditor or auditors 

20 and attotney or attorneys shall be immediately terminated by crea"'" 
. . 

21 tion of a State-operat~d school district pursuaHt to section 15 of 

22 P. L. 1~75, c. 212 (C. 18.A:7A~l5). 

23 b. The StatP district superintendent may delegate to suhordi-

24 nate officers or employees in the district any of the superiT:tendent's 

25 powers nnd duties as the superintendent may deem desirable to lv• 

26 exerCised under the superintendent's sup~rvision and· direction. 

1 9. · (~ ew section) Except as other\\·ise provided in thi-; amendatory· 

2 . and supplementary act, any person sen·in:'l; under te1n1re or per-

3 1nanent civil service status shall retain all tenure rights mtd may 

4 contirme to serYe in the district pursuant to the provisions of this 

5 section. However, they shall perform only such duties as pre-

6 scribed or delegated by the State district superiBtendent and for 

7 which they may be appropriately certified. 

1 10. (K ew section) X otwithstanding any other provision of law 

2 or contract, the })Ositions of the central administrative and super-

3 visory staff, instructional and non~instructional, of the district 

4 shall be abolished upon creation of the State-operated school di~-

5 trict. The affected employees or officers shall be given 60 daycs 

6 notice of tennination or 60 days pay. The notice or paymer~t sha 11 

7 be in lieu of any othet claim or recourse against the emplo;·in:; 

8 hoard or the school district based on law or contract. Any employee 

9 whose position is abolished by operation of this lR'\V shall be en-

10 titled to assert a claim to any position or to placement upon a pre-
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ferrecl eligibility list for any positiou to which the employee may 

be entitled by virtue of se:qiority within the district Ko employee 

whose position is abolished by operation of this statute shall re­

tain any right to tenure or seniority in tlw positions abolished 

herein. 

11. (Xew sectioll) rpon appob~tment, the State district super­

intendent shall establish an assessment unit which shall conduct 

on-site evaluations of each building principal and render quarterly 

evaluation reports to the State district superintnedent.. Notwith­

standing any other provision of law or contract, the State distri~t 

superintendent, after con1pletion of an assessnwnt cycle of not 

more than 12 months. may dismi~s al!Y building principal for Ull­

satisfactory performance o1· other good cause. Prior to the dis­

missal, the State distriet superintendent shall give the principal 

written notice of the dismissal. Prior to the effeetive date of the 

dismissal, the principal shall have the opportunity to meet with 

.the State district superintendent iu order to he heard on any rea­

son why the dismissal should not occur. The State distriet super­

iHtendent shallJwovide the prineipal with '\-ritten notirP of finaliza­

tion of the dismissal or recall of tlw dismissal notice. The dismis­

sal shaH take <~ffect immediately upon fi11a1ization nnd f'h~tll termi­

nate all employme1~t rigl1ts including, hu! not li1i1ited to. salary and 

hene-:fits with the E>xceptjon of pensio11 rights. .-\ny building prin­

eipnl di~111issed pursuant to the proYisiol!S of thi~ section may 

a}Jpeal to the con1n~issionc>r and set-'1\ rein~tatement hy requestin.'~· a 

hearing. 'rhe request mu~tbe made "·ithin 10 days of the effectiYe 

date of the dismissal. I11 t]w hearing lwfore the commissioHer. the 

appellant shallhenr the burden of proYinp; that the df~mi~~al of t]H:. 

appellant by the State district superintendent was arbitrary, capri­

ous or unreasouahle in order to he restored to the position of build­

ing principal. A11y huilding prineipal dismissed pursuant to the 

proYisimJs of this sectim1 shall be entitled to assert a claim to any 

other position or to placement upOJ! a pteferred P1ip:ihi1ty list for 

any other position to which the principal may l1e entitled by virtue 

of seniority within the distriet. Ko person dismissed from the 

position of principal pursuant to the proYisions of this statute 

shall retain any right to tenure and seniority in tlJe position of 

principal. Building principals who are not dismissed pursuant to 

the procedures proYided herein after completion of the asses~me11t 

cycle shall not be dismissed exct>pt pursuant. to the proYisions of 

K. J. S. l8A :6-10 et seq~ 

12. (New section) a. State-opei'ated school district~ shall lJe 

created Jnly as proYided pursuant to section 15 of P. L. 1975, c. 

212 (C. 18A :7 A-15). 



·l- h. _State-operated sclwol di:5tricts shall he c-onducted by and un-

5 der the superYL-siOll of a. State district ~UJWl'intC>JJtlent appointed 

6 l_!~" tht• Sta·Lt· Board of Education upon 1·ec·ommendation of 1.lH.' com­

t mL~sioner. 

S c. The con1wis~iol1er shall al~o appoint a11 adYi~ory comn1ittee 

~) of no nwre than 1G petsm1s from an1ong the residents of the dis-

10 triet \dlO shallw0et with the State di~trict superii1teHdent moi1thly .. 

1 13. (Xew section) a. The. State district· supel'intendent shall 

. 2 ammally proYidt-> to the commi~sioner an assess111ent of tl~e pi'02,Tess 

3 . of the di~trict to,\·al;d meeting the. pro,·isions of the conuuissioner's 

4 adnlinistrati,·e order. The conuuissimit·r shall f01~mally report to 

5 the State lJoard <m the districfs progress. 

6 b. Based upon the annual assessment of progress and tile dis-

7 tricfs haYing receiYed State certification, but not sooner than five 

8 years after the establishment ofthe State-operated school district, 

9 the eon1i11issioner may recommend to the State board that a dis-

10 trict hoard of eduratiou be appointed, and that local co11trol be re-

11 established. The lJoal'd ~hull, for an intetii-i1 period of three )-ears, 

12 be cm11posc~d of residents of the district appoilltPd by the State 

. 13 . boun1 Up011 rec-Ol11iiH~J1dation of the COllll~!issioner. Tlw term.;;; of 

14 ofiiee of t]w board nwml1ers ~1m11 he ~o ortlered that three members 

15 shall be ap})ointed for three years~ three nwmbers shall be appointed 

1 G forfonr years a_n(l three inemher:o; shall he appointed for fiye years. 

17 c. l~pontLe appointment of tlte aforesaid board of etlucation, 

1~ tlle State district SUlJerinteHcknt and tl1ose members of the super­

In intendenfs staff appoi11ted by ope1·ation of these laws !'elating to 

20 ~tatf'-operated s<:hool uistricts shall contb1ue to seiTe for a one 

~1 year traH~itiuiJ pe1·iod upon e:ondusion of ',\"llich their tern1 of 

~2 8en·ice shall expire without prejudice to the right of the district 

~~..:; hoard o~ educatio11 to 1·euppoint HllY or all such penwn~ to silnilar 

:24 positious within the district. 

:2~ d .. Kot less tlum two year:' tlHer the appointment of the interim 

26 hoard or education~ the bom\1 :-::lJall ronduet a special election for 

27 purpo~e::; oi plaeiHp: tlle question of clas~ification status before the 

28· Yater~ of the district. 

29 tJ. If the Yoters of the district shall elect to l1ecome a type I dis-

30 trict, it ~ltall be goYerned by the }WOYision~ of chapter 9 of Title 

31 1SA of tl~e XeY.: Jersey Statutes relating to type I distrie:ts after 

32 _ Jauuary ;jl next eusuing. unles;:: tlH~ district is establis1H:d in a city 

03 of tl1e first cla~s, in which case it shal1·l1e goYcrned after J u11e 30 

3"1 next e11:-ning. The me1nLer~ of the distri<:t board of education at 

35 the tin1e of said election shall continue iu of{ice until eX}Jiration of 

36 their 1espectiYe terins and the qualification in ofiic:e of their sue .. 

37 cessors. 



.. , ., 

38 f. If the voter~ of the distnct shall so eleef that L1e distric~t 

30 shall become a tyro II district, it sl!_n11 be governed by the pro- . 

40 vi~im:s of chapter 9 of Title lSA relating to type II districts a1::d 

4J . tLc." men;her~ of the board of educatim1 apnoh]ted by the commis-
- . 

42 sio!:f·r shall remain ulid contbiue )n ofilce until the expiration of 

4B thei~· respectin.! terms and t11e qua1ifieation of their Tt'spective 

44 suc-cessors. 

1 14. (X ew section) The State district superintendent of a State-

2 operated school district shall develop a budget on or before. tlie . 
3 fir~t Tuesday i11 ~lurch. This budget shall conform in all respects 

4 "·ith the· requirellle::!t~ of chapter 22 of Title lS.A of the Xew Jersey 

5 Statute:-: mrd shall he subject to the limitatim1s on spending by 

· 6 local school di~u·jcts otherwise required by P. L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 

7 18A :7 A-1 et seq.). 

1 J 3. (X ew section) Upo11 the preparation of its budget, the Sta~e -

di~triet ~uperinter1dent shaH fix a date, place and time for the 

3 lwldin~·: of a tmhlir bearh1g upou the hudget a11d Uw amom:ts of 

4 nwney nc·c·os~<~ry t0 be approp1iated for the u~c· of tl!e pnhli<.' school.; 

5 i'or tb: (Jllf:'Uh~~-~ ~clwol year, n:nd the nuiouE item:~ a1;d purpm:e:.; 

(j fm· y,-],ieL tLe smJ.le are to Lc· aplJ:i·oprinted. Yd!ic}~ hc·ari;~;:; shall he 

n tile hc.uillg- shall bP as .}Jl"OYided ill X .. J. s. 1SA :22--11. X. J. ~-. 

10 1~.:\ ::2:2-12 and 1\ .• J. S. lS.A :22-13. 

] G. c·~ e\': ~e<:tioH) .After the pu1:1ic hem·in~-~ proYide(1 fm· 1:~\~ 

2 sec-i jon 1 ;1 of thi;;; ailJPJJC1ntory ancl SUpp]emer:.t<! r:-· :~ct h'..lt nnt ]a1 r:· 

3 th:~1' ::\f:neh JS, th•· Stnh· di:-:triet superiLh'!H1e::t :-:11<~11 fix nnd de­

~ tcn:1i1:e the mnow.t of mmH).:'-- 11eeessary to 1H• ~qr;woprjated f;·~· 

" the e11~u~·:;_::: ~(·ltool year and shall certify the :u::onnts to Le rai~rJ 

G hy special distrirt tax for school purposes w.: \Yt1l a:S th(~ sum 

7 ncc•es~ar~- for intE-·re:-t nnd dc>bt reclemptim1. if any. to t}:e com:ty 

S l1onrd of tnxaton and the amount or amounts ~o certified ~hall l}(_' 

!) illcludt·d i11 the taxes asseE~ed, leYied mJd coJlected in ti:'-' jmr;lripa1-

10 ity or 1~ar:icipnlities comprising the district. "~itl1in 13 duy8 af~<'J' 

11 tlH· ecrtificatio:iJ 11:: the Sta"Lc a:strict Enperintf'J:Ilent. tlle goY-

12 er11in.~: 1 ;ody of the municipality or municipnliti~:·s c-omprising· tl11:a 

U~ district ~hall notify the State distl'ict snperi:itenf1eJJt ot its ink>'t 

J..:l to npp::--fll to the commissioner the m~!olmt c!etermined to b(_l 11eees-

1j ~:uy tn h(· approp1·inted for each item appearil'p: in tLf· p:·.;po~e·1 -

lG lmdg:et. 

1 17. 1\ .. T. S. IS.A ... :0-1 is amended to rend a~ fo1loy,·s: 

2 School distric-t~ FLnJl he classified a~ typt:l I and t~·1w II ~choo1 

::; dif:tricb, [ui' proYic1rc1 ill this chapter] (c.rce}d tli at a,. Si ate boc :-rl 



4 inay, by admiui.,·frativc o1·de;· pursuant to -its authority under sec-

5 tion 1/> o.f P; L. 19_75, c. 212 (C. 18.A :7 A-15) create a State-operated 

G school district. 

18. N. J. S. l8A :10-1 is ainended to read as follows: 

2 Tb(l schools of each sclJOol district, shall be conducted, by and 
. . 

3 under tl1e superYision of a ·hoard of education, which shall be a 

4 l:ody corporate and which shall he constituted and goverued, as 

5 provided hy this title, for a type I, type II or regional school dis-

6 trict. as th~ case 1nay he, but the State board 1ntrsuant to an ad-

7 7i'linistrafit:e order issued by authority of sectio12 15 of P. L. 1975, 

8 c. 212 (C. 18:..4 :7.A-15) 11Wy create a State-operated school district 

9 u:liich shall be condur:ted by a St.afe district superinte11dent. 

1 19. Thi~ act ~ball take effect inunediately, hut sl~all ren1ain inop-

2 eratiYe until euactment of P. L ..... , c. . . . (now pending before 

3 the Legislature as Senate Bill Ko. 2355 of Hl86 or Assembly Bill 

4 No. 2~)26 of 1986). 

STATE~IENT 

This bill est a hlishes procedures for the goverance of a State­

operated school district established hy o.rder of the State Board of 

Educatioll, pursuant to companiou legislation~ \then a local school 

district has failed to correct· serious deficiences. 

A State-operated school district ""'ould be conduc~ed under the 

supPryi:3ion of a Stat~ district superintendent appointed hy the · 

Stnte Board for a five year term. The bill pro"\~ides for the elimina­

tion of certain administrative and supervisory staff positions i11 

thP district alld delegates all administrative and supervisory re­

spm;sibilities, including authority to establish the school district's 

budg-et. to the StatP district superintendent. It alRo provides foi· 

the e~tah1ishn1ent of a 15 member advisory committee. appointed 

by tlw Commissioner of Education from among· the residents of 

the di~trict, which shall meet n1onthly "·ith the superintendent. 

. 'fhe hill proYides a proce~ure for the phased reestablishment of 

local control of the district folloWi11~ the distriC't's receipt of cer­

tification, but not sooner than fiye years from the date of the State 

takeover. 

EDt:CATIOX- GEN'ERAL 

EstalJlishes Jn·ovisions for the goverance of State-operated school 

districts. 



ASSEMBLY, No. 2926 

STATE OF NEW·-~JERSEY 
INTRODrCED Jl~XE 30, 1986 

By Assemblymen GARGIFLO, PALAIA~ Dario, Assemblywoman Og-
. den, Assen1blyiuen Albolm, J{Jh'!c~ I~avanaugh, Franks, Catrillo, 

Muziani, Loveys, DiGaeta110, .Assemblywomen Donovan,· ~Iuhler, · 

.Assemblymen PeHn, J(elly~ Frelinghuysen, Miller, Asse1nblywonuu1 

Cooper, AssemblymeH Zecker, Azzolina aud lfartin 

AN AcT concerning the establishment of State-operated school dis­

tricts m1c1 amending sections 14 and 15 of P. L. 1975, e. 212. 

1 BE IT EXACTED by tlte Senate and General Assembly of the State 

2 of Xeu· Jersey: 

1 1.' (Xttw sec~ ion) The Legislature finds and deda1·es that: 

2 a. · Thtt X e\Y .Jer~ey Constitution requires that the State nuiin-

3 tain aud support a thorough and efficient systen1 of free public 

4 schools ior the instruction of all children in the State between the 

5 age~ of five a11d 18; 

6 b. In compliance with this nuindate, the State Department of 

7 Educatiou monitors school districts and during the mouitoring · 

8 process attempts to assist school districts with correcting any de-

9 ficiencies identified· by the. n1onitoring; 

10 c. rrhe monitoring process Inay reveal some school districts which 

11· are uHwilliHg or U!1able to correct the deficiencies identified duriug 

1:2 the process ; and 

13 d. The State Department of Education should be empowered 

14 with the ·neces:sary and effective authority in extren1e cases to take 

15 over a local school district which cannot or will not correct sevet·e 

16 and complex deficiencies in that school district. 

1 2. Section 14 of P. L.1975, c. 212 (C.18.A:7A-14) is amended to 

2 read as follows: 
ExPLANATION-Matter enelosed in bold-faced brackets [thus] in the abo~·e bill 

is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law. 
Matter printed ~ italics thus is ne~· matter. 
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3 14. The commissioner shall re,•iew tl1e results of the evaluations 

4 conducted and reports submitted pursuant to sections 10 and 11 of 

· 5 · this act. If the com1nissioner shall find that (a school or] a school 

6 district has failed to show sllllficient progress toward the goals, 

7 gUidelines, objectives and standard_s, including the State goal and 

· 8 any local interin1 goal concerning pupil proficiency in basic conl-

9 n1unications and computational skills, established in and pursuant 

10 to this act, [he] the commissioner shall advise the local board of 

11 education of such deteri:nieation, and shall direct that [a ren1edial] 

12 an irnp'rovement plan be prepared and submitted to [him] the 

13 comrnissione1· for appr~val. The improvement 11lan shall be based 

14 upon the school dist1·ict's ou:n internal· 1·evieu· and assessment o.f 

14A those 're1nedial activities necessa1·y to correct those. deficiencie8 

15 · noted in the evaluations a·nd 1·eporfs. If the coiDJuissioner approves 

16 the plan, [he] the commissioner shall assure its implementation 

17 in a timely and effective manner. If the comn1issioner finds that the 

18 [remedial] imlJTO'remenf plan [prepared by the local board of 

19 education] based upon tlze internal review process is insufficient[, · 

20 he] or unsuccessful in correcting the deficiencies noted in the e·ralu-

21 atioH process, the commissioner shall designate the county S'l.llJei"-

22 intendent to appoint a revieu: team uJdclz shall, in coujw1cfion u·ith 

23 the Department of Ed-ucation, examine tlze district's areas of de-

24 ficieucies and prepare directives to be utilized by the district in the 

25 p1·epatafion of a corrective action plan to achieve certification. The 

26 enti1·e cost of those activities associated 1.cith the revieu: committee 

27 shall be assessed by the commissioner against the dist1·ict and shall 

28 be deducted /Toni the district's azJportionment of State aid. If the 

29 commissioner finds, based upon the fitidings and di?·ectives of the 

30 · review team and the Department of Education, that conditions 

31 within the district 1nay preclude the successful implementation of 

32 the corrective actimi plan or that the district has failed to make 

33 reasonable prog1·ess -in· the im.plementation o.f the corrective action 

34 plan to achiet:e certification, the cmm1tissioner shall direct that a 

35 comprehensit·e compliance investigation be conducted by the De-

36 partment of Education u:hich investigation shall result in a rec-

37 ommended adminisfTafiveorder. When tlze ?·ecommendedadminis-

38 trafi1:e order is appro1.:ed by the commissiouer, the commissio·1zer 

39 shall order the local board to show cause why the [correctiYe ac-
40 tions proYided in] admin·istrative orde1·, subject· to the prot·isions 

41 of section 15 of this act and section 1 of P. L. , c. (no1.t 

42 1Jending before the Legislature as Assembly Bill No. 2927 o.f 1986 

43 ot Senate .Bill ~ .. o. 2356 of 1986), should not be [utilized] imple-

44 rnented. The plenary hearing upon said order to show cause shall 

... 



45 be conducted in the manner pi·escribed by ·suhdiYision B of article 

46 2of chapter 6 of Title 18A of the New Jersey Statutes. In this pro-

47 c~ediug the district board shall have tlle.burdeflcof showing by clea,r 
. ' 

48 and conrincing et:idence that the c01~·ective action 1Jrescribed in 

· 49 the recom11zended admi~nistrative order is arbitrary, unteasonable 

50 or capnczous. 

1 3. Section 15 of P. L. 1975, c. 212- (C. 18A :7 A-15) is run ended to 

2 · read as follows: 

3 · 15. If, after a plenary hearing, the conunissioner determines 

4 that it is necessary to take corrective action as provided in the rec- . 

5 ommended adtninisfrative orde-r, [he] the com,missioner shall 

6 (baYe the power to] order necessary budgetary changes within the 

7 school district[, to order in-service training programs for teachers 

8 and other school personnel,] or [both] suclz other measures as lze _ 

9 or sli~ deems ap1Jrop'riate with tlle exception of the creation of a 

10 State-ope'rated school district. If [he] the commissioner· deter-

11 mineR that [such correctiYe actions are insufficient, he] the distt·ict 

12 has failed to correct the deficiencies outlined in the adrniuisfrafire 

13 order, the commissioner shall [have the power to] recon1mend to 

14 the State board that it [take appropriate action. The State board, 

15 on detennining tl1at the .school district is not providiug a thorough 

16 and efficieut education, notwithstanding any other proYision of law 

. 17 to tbe contrary, shall have the power to issue an administrative 

18 ordel' bpecifying a remedial pla11 to the local board of education, 

19 which plan may iuclude budgetary changes or other meastues the 

20 State board determines to be appropriate.] issue an administrative 

21 o'rder creating a State-ope1·ated school dist1·ict. ~N otu)ithstanding 

22 any other 1n~ovisiou o.f late to the contrary and upon its detennining 

23 that the school dist-rict is not providing a th01·ough and efficient 

24 system of education~ the State board may direct the removal of 

25 the district board of education and the cTeatiou of a State-ope1·ated 

26 school district u.~hose functions, .funding and autho1·ity are defined 

27 in P. L. . , c. . . . ( tW'W pending before the Legislature as Assem-

28 bly Bill No. 2927 o.f 1986 or Senate Bill No. 2356 of1986). Nothing 

29 herein shall limit the right of any part~- to appeal the commission-

3D er~s administratiYe order to the State board or the State bom·d's 

31 orde1· to the Superior Court. 

1 4. (New section) Pursuant to section 15 of P. L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 

2 18.A :7 .A-:-15). the State board shall have full authority to: a. re-

3 move the district hoard of education, b. create a State-operated 

4 school district~ and c. ap}1ojnt. up011 recon1n1endation of the com-

5. missioner, a State district superintendent of school~ to dirert all 

6 operation~ of the district, including the impleme11tation of the acl-



4 

7 ministrative order. The State district superhitendent of schools 

· 8 ·shall have all authority and powers ]neviou·sly vested in the district 
. . . 

9 board of education: 

1. 5. This act shall take effect inm1ediately, but shall remain inop-

2 erative until enactnientinto law of P. L. . . , c. (now pending 

3 before the Legislature as Assembly Bill No. 2927 of 1986 ot Senate 

4 Bill No. 2356 of 1986). 

STATE~IENT 

'}:his bill amends current law to proYide procedures for th~ es­

tablisln11ent of a State-operated.school district where a local school 

district has failed to rectify serious and docun1ented deficiencies_ 

and where the State Board of Education determines that the dis­

trict is not proYiding a thorough and efficient systen1 of education. 

As part of the establishn1ent of a State-operated school district 

the State board is authori~ed to ren1ove a local board of education 

and appoint a State district superintendent to direct all operations 

· of the district 

This bill ''ill not become effecth·e until the enactn1e11t of a com­

panion bill (Assembly Bill Xo. 2927 or Senate Bill Xo. 2356 of 

1986) which establishes procedures for the goYernance of a State­

operated school district. 

EDUCATIOX- GENERAL 

Provides for the establishme11t of a State-operated school_ district 

in certain circumstances. 
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blymen Albohn, l{Jine, :Kavanaugh, Franks, Catrillo, :Muziani, 

Loveys, -DiGaetano, Assemblywomen Donovan, Muhler, Assembly­

men Penn, l(elly, Frelinghuysen, ~filler, Assemblywoman Cooper, 

Assembylmen Zecke:r, Azzolina ·and Martin 

AN ACT concerning the governance of State-operated school dis~ 

tricts, atnending N. J. S. 18A :9--1 and N. J. S. 18A :1Q-1 and 

supplen1enting Title -18A of the New Jersey Statutes. 

BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General .Assembly of the State 

of ·Arew Jersey: 

1. (New section) " 7henever the Cm1m1issioner of Education shall 

determi11e after the issuance of an administrative order that a local 

school district has failed to assure a thorough and efficient system 

of education, the State Board of Education may issue an administra­

th·e order as set forth in section 15 of P. L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 

18A :7 A-15) which shall remoYe the district board of education and 

create a State-operated school district. The State-operated school 

district shall become effective· inm1ediately upon issuance of the 

. administratit·e order by the State board. 

2. (Kew section) a. The schools of a State-operated school 

district shaH be conducted by and u11der the supervision of a State 

district superintendent of schools appointed by the State board 

upon recommendation of the commissioner. 

b. The State district superintendent shall be appointed for an 

original tern1 not· to exceed five years. Notwithstanding any other 

provision of law, no person so appointed shall acquire tenure nor 

shall ·the con1n1issioner, with approYal of the State board, be pre-

ExPLANATioN-Matter enclosed iD bold-faced brackets [thus] in the above bill 
is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law. 

Matter printed in italics thus is new matter. 



!1 . ducl~d from terminating the superintendent's services pursuant to 

10 the terms of the superintendent's individ-ual contract of employ-

11. n1ent. For thepurpose of the New Jersey Tort Claims Act, P. L. 

12 1972, c. 45 (C. 59:1-'-1 et seq.), the State district superintendent 

18 shall Le considered a State officer. 

14 c. The salary of the State district superintendent shall be fixed 

15 by the conunissioner and adjusted from tin1e to time as the commis-

16 sioner deems appropriate. The cost .for ·said salary and for the 

17 salaries of all persons appointed pursuant to this an1endatory a:nd 

18 supplementary act shall be an expense of the local school district. 

19 d. The State district superintendent shall perform all the duties 

20 and possess a!l the powers heretofore and hereafter assigned in 

21 Title 18A of the New Jersey Statutes to central adnrinistrative and 

22 supervisory staff, instructional and noninstructional, which shall 
. . -

23 inClude but not he limited to the superintendent of schools, secretary 

24 of the board of education, school business administrator, school 

25 business n1anager, and assistants and clerks thereto. 

2G e. Except as otherwise provided in this an1endatory and supple-

27 mentary act, the State district superintendent sl1al1 have the powei' 

28 to perform a!l act~ and do all things consistent ·with law· necessary 

29 for the proper conduct, mai11tenance and supervision of the schools 

30 in tl1e district. 

31 f. The State district superiritendentmay n1ake, amend and repeal 

32 ·district rules, policies and guidelines, not inconsistent with law 

33 for the proper conduct, maintenance and supervision of the school8 

34 in. the district. 

1 . 3. (New section) No person shall be appointed to any position 

2 pursuant to this a1nendatory and supple~nentary act unless tJw 

3 person shall hold an appropriate certificate as prescrilwd by the 

4 State Board of Exan1iners. 

1 4. (New section) Notwithstanding the absence of a board of 

2 education, a State .. operated school district shall remain a corporate 

3 entity. 

1 5. (New section) Except asotherwi.se provided in this an1endatory 

. 2 and supplementary act, the State district superintendent in a 

3 State~operated school district shall have the power to: 

4 a. Enforce the rules of the State board; and, 

. 5 b. Perforn1 all acts and do all things, consistent with law and thP 

6. rules of the State board, necessary for the lawful and proper coJJ-

7 duct~ equi]J1i1ent and n1aintenance of the public schools of the 

8 district. 

1 6. (New section) a. The State district superintendent of a State-

. 2 operated school district may: 



3 (1) Sue in the district's cor}orate name and likewiEe submit to 

4 arbitration and determination disputes and controversies in the 
·· 5 mann.er provided by law; 

6 :.·. (2) Cause a report of the condition of the public schools aud the 

7 public school property under the superintendent's control and an . 

8 itemized account of the condition of the finances of the district to 

9 . be printed and published as soon as practicable after the close of 

10 each school year; and, 

11 (3) Cause an exact census to be taken annually of all children 

12 residing in the district between the ages of five and 18 years, includ-

13 ing such other information as he or she may deem necessary or 

14. proper and appoint, for the purpose of taking that census, as n1any 

15 . suitable persons as may be necessary to act as enumerators and fix . 

16 their compensation, which compensation shall be paid as a current 

17 expense. 

18 b. A State-operated scl10ol district may be sued under its corpo~ 

19 rate name. 

20 c. State-operated school districts may join with local hoards of 

21 education for the purpose of affording the districts those benefits 

22 which may accrue pursuant to P. L. 1983, r. lOS (C. lSA :18B-1 

23 et seq.). 

24 d. A State-operated school district sl1all be subject to 'all pro-

25 visions of chapter 19 of Title 18A of the New Jersey Statute~ 

26 . except that all warrants for claims or expenditures approvable by a 

27 district board of education or any action required of a district board 

28 of education pursuant to chapter 19 shall be authorized by the State 

29 district superintendent. 

30 e. Authority for the implementation of any provision of chapter 

31 20 of Title 18A of the New Jersey Statutes relative to the acquisi-

32 tion and disposition of property which requires action by a district 

33 board of education sl1all, in a State-operated school district. be 
34 exercised by the. State district superintendent. 

35 f. The authority vested in boards of education by chapter 21 of 

36 Title 18A of the Ne,\r Jersey Statutes shall in a State-operated 

37 school distrjct be vested in the State district superintendent. 

38 g. State-operated school districts shall be subject to all require-

39 ments set forth in chapter 18A of Title 18.A of. the New Jersey 

40 Statutes except that such determination as may be required of a 

41 disttict board of education by the provisions of ~aid law shall be 

42 rendered by the State district superintendent. 

1 7. (New section) There shall be established within a State-

2 operated school district an internal audit team which shall monitor 

3 the business functions of the district and report its findings to tb<:> 



4 State distr!ct superintendent and the commissioner. The cost of 

5 proYiding this internal audit function shall be borne by the district. 

1 8. (Xew section) a. In a State~operated school district, all officers, 
. ., . 

2 employees and consultants, professional and nonprofessional, 

3 certified and noncertified, shall be en1ployed or retained, trans-

4 ferred and removed as provided below: 

5 (1) The State district superintendent niay appoint, transfer and 

6 remove clerks, pursuant to the provisions of Title 11 (Civil Service) 

7 of the Revised -Statutes and the provisions of N. · J~ S. 18A :17'"""1 et 

8 seq. 
9 (2) The State district superintendent, subject to the approval 

10 of the commissioner, shall appoint and set the salaries of such State 

11 assistant superintendents as. the superintendent shall deem . 

12 necessary arid assign to them their duties and r·esponsibilities. No 

13 State assistant superintendent shall acquire tenure, notwithstand-

14 ing any other provision of Jaw. 
15- (3) The State district superintendent of schools shall, subject 

16 to the approval of the commissioner or his designee, mal~e all per-

17 - sonneldetern1inations relative to employment, transfer and ren1oval 

18 of aU officers and en1ployees, professional and nonprofessional, 

19 except tbat the services of the district auditot or auditors and 

· 20. attorney or attorneys shall be in1mediately tern1inated by creation 

21 of a State-operated school district pursuant to section 15 of P. L. 

22 1975,·c. 212 (C. 18A:7A:--15). 

23 b. The State district superint~ndent n1ay delegate to subordinate 

24 officers or employees in the district any of the superintendent's 

25 _powers aud duties as the superintendent may dee1n desirable to be 

26 exercised under the superintendent's supervision and direction. 

1 9. (New section) Except as otherwise provided in this an1endatory 

2 and supplementary act, any per~on serving under tenure or 

3 permanent civil service status shall retain all tenure rights and may 

4 continue to serve in the district pursuant to the provisions of this 

5 section. However, they shall perform <n1ly such duties as pre-

6 scribed or delegated by the State district superintendent_ and_ for 

7 which they n1ay be appropriately certified. 

1 10. (New section) Notwithstanding any other provision of law 

2 or contract, the positions of the central adn1inistratiYe and super .. 

3 visory staff, instructional and non-instructional, of the district shall 
. . 

4 be ·abolished. upon creation of the State-operated school district. 

5 The affected employees or officers shall be given 60 days notice of 

6 termination or 60 da:ys pay. The notice or pay1nent shall be in lien 

7 · of any other claim or recourse against the enlploying board or the 

· 8 school district based on law or contract. Any employee whose posi.,. 
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tion is abolished by operation of this law -sl1all be entitled to· assert 

a claim to any position or to placement U})On a preferred eligibility 

list for any position to which the employee may be entitled :bY 

virtue of. seniority within the district. No employee whose. position· 

is abolished by operation of this statute shall retain any right to 

tenure or seniority in the positions abolished herein. 

11. (New section) Upon appointment, the State district super­

intendent" shall estahlish an assessment unit which shall conduct 

on-site eYaluations of each building principal and render quarterly 

evaluatioi1 reports to· the State district· superintendent. NotwitlJ-

standing any other proYision of law or contract, the State district 

superintendent, after completion of an assessment rycle of not 

more than 12 mo11ths, may dismiss any huilding principal for un­

satisfactory performance or other good cause. Prior to the dis­

missal, the State district supe.riutendent shall give the principal 

,,·ritten. notice of the dismissal. Prior to the effective date of the 

dismissal, the pri11cipal shall have the·opportunit~?to meet with the 

State district superintendent in order to be heard on any reason 

wh~- the dismissal should not occur. ·The State distri<'t superin­

te11dent sl1all provide the principal with w-ritten notice of finaliz~­

tion o£ the dismissal or recall of the dismissal notice. 'rlw dismissal 

shall take effert hnmediately upon finalization and shall termii1ate 

all en1]iloyment right8 including. hut not limited to, salary and 

benents with the exception of pellsion rig-hts. .Any building 

principa-l dismissed pursuant to the proYisions of thi$ section may 

appeal to the commissioner and seek reinstatement by requesting 

a hearing. The request must be made within 10 days of the effective 

date of the dismissal. In the hearing before the commissioner, the 

appellant shall bear the burden of proving that the dismissal of the. 

appellant by the State district superintendent was arbitrary, 

capl"icious or unreasonable in order to be resto1;ed to the position 

of building principaL Any building principal dismissed pursuant 

to the proYisions of this section shall be entitled to assert a claim 

to any other position or to placement upon a preferred ·eligibility 

list for any other position to which the principal may be e~1titled 

. by virtue of seniority within the district. K o person dis1nissed from 

the position of pi'incipal pursuant to the provisions of this statute 

shall retain any right to tenure and seniority in the position of 

principal. Building principals who are not dismissed pursuaJ!t to 

the procedures provided herein after completion of the assessment 

cycle shall not be dismissed except pursuant to the proYisions of 

N. J. S. 18A :6-10 et seq. 

12. (New section) a. State-operated school districts shall he 



•t) 

. . . 

2 created only as providPd pursuant to section 15 of .P. L. 1975, c. 212 

3 < c~ 1s.A. :7 A-15). 
· 4 b. State""operated school districts shall be conducted by and 

5 under the super,·ision of ·a. State district superintendent appointed 

6 by the State Board of Education upon recommeHdation of the cmn-

7 1nissioner. 

8 c~ The comn1issioner shall also appoint an advisory conunittee of 

9 no n1ore than 15 persons from among the residents. of the district 

10 who shall meet with the State district superintendent monthly. 

1 13. (New section) a. The State district superintendent sl1all 

2 a1mttall)· provide to the commissioner an assessment of the progress 

3 of the district toward meeting the provisions of the comn1issioner's 

· 4 administrative order. The commissioner shall formally report to 

5 the State board on the district's progress. 

6 b .. Based upon the annual assessment of· progress and · the 

7 district's ha·\'"i.ng re~ehred State certification, hut not sooner than 

8 five years after the establishn1ent of the State-operated school 

9 district, the co1nn1ission(lr ina)" recommend to the State hoard that 

10 a district hoard of education be appointed, and that local control ba 

1l. reestablished. The hoard shall, for'an interi~upe1~iod of three years:. 

12 be cmnposed of residents of the district appointed by the State 
. . . 

13 board upon recommendation of the conm1issioner. The ten11s of 

14 offiee of the board tnembers shall be so ordered that three members 

15 shall he appointed for three years, three members shall be appointed 

16 for four years and three men1hers shall be appointed for fi'\Te years. 

17 c. Upon the appointment of tlie aforesaid board of education. 

18 the State district superintendent and those rnembers of the super-

19 intendent's staff appointed by operation of these Jaws relating to 

20 State-operated school districts shall continue to serve for a one year 

21 · trai)sition period upon conclusion of which their term of service 

22 shall expire without prejudice to the right of the district board of 

23 education to reappoh~t a11y or all such persons to shnilar positions 

24 within the district. 

25 d. Kot less than two years after the appointn1ent of the interin1 

26 board of education, the board shall conduct a special election for 

27 purposes of placing the question of classification status before the 

28 voters of the district. 

29 e. ·If the voters of the district shall elect to become a type I 

30 district, it shall be governed by the provisions of chapter 9 of Title 

31 · 18A of the :K ew Jersey Statutes relating to type I districts after 

32 January 31 next ensuing, u11less the district is established in a city 

33 of the first class, in 'vhich case it shall be governed after June 30 

34: uext ensuing. The n1embers of the district board of education at 



r .. 
. . 

35 ·the time of said election shall continue in office until expiration ~f. 

36 tJ1eir ·respective terms and the qualification in office of their 

37 successors. 

38 f.<:If the voters of the district shall so elect that the district shall 

39 become a type II district, it shall be governed by the provisions of 

40 chapter 9 of Title 1SA relating to type II districts and the members 

41 of the board of education appointed by the comn1issioner sl1all 

42 remain and continue in office until the expiration of their respective 

43 terms and the qualification of their respective successors. . 

1 14. (New section) The State district superintendent of a State-

2 operated school district shall develop a budget on or before the 

3 first Tuesday in :March. This budget shall conform in all respects 

4 with the requirements of chapter 22 of Title 18A of. the New Jersey 

5 Statutes and shall be subject to the limitations on spending by local 

.: 6 school districts otherwise required by P ~ L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 

· 7 18A :7A-1 et seq.). 

1 15. (New sectiou) Upon the preparation of its budget, the State_ 

2 district superintendent shall fix a date, place and time for the hold-

3 ing of a public hearing upon the budget and the amounts of tnoney 

4 11ecessai·y to be appropriated for the use of the publjc schools for 

5 the ensuing- school year, aud the variouB items ~mu purposes for 

6 which the same are to be appropriated, which bearing shall be held 

7 between the first Tuesday in 1\farch and 1\farch 18. Notice of the 

8 hearing, contents of the notice and the forli1at and purpose of tlw 

9 hearing shall be as provided in ~· J. S. 18.A. :22-11. N. J. S. 

10 18A :22.,..12 and N.J. S.18A :22-13. 

1 16. (Ne\Y sectioll) After the public hearing provided for hy sec-

2 t]ou 15 of -this amendatory and supplementary act hut not latPl. 

3 than l\Iarch 18, the State district superi11tendent shall fix ai1u 

4 determine the amount of money necessary to be appropriated for 

5 the ensui11g school year and shall certify the amounts to he rahwd 

6 by special district tax for school purposes as wel1 as the sum 

7 necessary for interest and debt redemption, if any, to the county 

8 board of taxation and the amount or amount~ so certified shall he 

9 included in the taxes assessed, levied and collected in the nlunici-

10 · pality or n1unicipalities con1prising the district. 'Yithin 15 days 

11 after the certification by the State district superintendent. the 

12 governing body of the municipality or municipalities comprising 

13 the district shall notify the State district superintendent of its 

14 i11tent to appeal to the conuuissioner the an1ount determined to be 

15 necessary to be appropriated for each item appearing in the pro-

16 posed budget. 

1 17. N.J. S. 18A :9-1 is amended.to read as follows: 



2 School distdcts shall he classified ·as type I and type IT school 

. 3 districts, [as provided in this chapter] except that_ the State board 

4 rnay, by administrative order pursuant to its authority under sec-

5 tion 15 .of P. L.1975, c.-212 (0.18A:7A~15), create a State:..operated 

6 school district. 

1 18. N.J. S. 18A :1U-1is a1nended to read as follows: 

2 The schools of each school- district shall ·be. conducted, by and 

3 under the ~upervision of a board of education, which shall be a body 

4· . corporate and which shall be constituted and governed, as provided 

5 by this title, for a type I, type II or regional school district; as the. 

6 case may. be, but the State board pursuant to. an ad1ninistratire 

1 order issued by authority of section 15 of P. L. :1975, c. 212 {C. 

8 18A :7 A:_15) nzay create a State-operated school district which shall 

9 be conducted by a State dist1·ict superintendent. 

1 19. This act shall take effect immediately, but shall ren1ain 

2 inoperative until enactnient of P. L. . . . . . _: ~ c .... (now pending 

3 before the Legislature as Assemb]y·Bill No. 2926of 1986 or Senate 

4 Bill No. 2355 of 1986). 

STATE~IENT 

This bill establishes. procedures for the governance of a State­

operated school district established by order of the State Board of 

Education, pursuant to con1panion legislation, when a local school 

district has failed to correct serious deficiencies. 

A State-operated school district would be conducted under the 

supervision of a State district superintendent appointed by the 

State board for a five year term. The bill provides for the elimina­

tion of certain administrative and supervisory staff positions in 

the district and delegates all adriiinistrative and . supervisory 

res_ponsihilities, including authority to establish the school district's 

hudget, to the State district superintendent. It also provides for the 

establishment of a 15 member advh:;ory committee, appointed by 

the Commissioner of Education fron1 an1ong the residents of the 

district, which shall1neet n1onthly with the superintendent 

The bill provides a procedure for the phased reestablishment of_. 

local control of the district following the district's receipt of 

certification, hut not SOOller tbau five years from the date of the 

State takeover. 

EDUCA/£IOX ---- G EXERAL 

Establishes provisions for the governance of State-operated school 

districts. 
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SENATOR MATTHEW FELDMAN (Chairman of the Senate Education 
COIIIDittee): Good morning again to everyone here at this public 

hearing on the establishment and governance of State-operated 
school districts. To my right is seated Assemblyman Palaia, 

the sponsor of the Assembly bills, and to his right is 

Assemblywoman Mildred Barry Garvin. Assemblyman Palaia, as you 

. know, is Chairman of the Assembly Education Committee. To my 

left -- and he gets shocked every time I tell everybody he's to 

my left, as. he thinks politically -- is Senator Ewing,. the 

sponsor of the Senate bills. To his· right is Senator Ray 

Lesniak. I welcome all of you here. 

This is not the first time the Education Committees of 

both houses have held joint hearings on matters of major 

concer~ to the education community. However, the question. 

before us, the authority of the State . to take over school 

districts which have failed to pro.vide a thorough and efficient 

education for the children of the district, is certainly one of 

the·ltlost significant issues we have been called upon to address 

as legislators. 

We all know that it is the responsibility of the 

Legislature to provide each child in this State with a thorough 

and efficient system of free public education. The State 

Constitution makes this clear. The courts have consistently 
reconfirmed that obligation, and in 1975, we in the Legislature 

enacted a new education law designed to define and to implement 
that requirement. 

In many ways, these hearings grow directly out.of that 

Public Education Act of 1975. We are now called upon to 
determine what must be done if, after 11 years, and despite the 

best efforts of the State, there are school districts in New 

Jersey which are still failing the children. The legislation 

which we are now considering, sponsored by Senator John Ewing, 

Assemblyman Joseph Palaia, and Frank Gargiulo, offers a 

comprehensive and carefully constructed response to that 

1 



qUestion.- I must conunend them and -Coimnissioner Cooperman for 
developing this proposal. 

It is now incumbent upon us as legislators to study 

these proposals very care~ully. Hopefully, these· hearings will 
_ assist \ls in our deliberations, by providing an opportunity foi: 

input and advice from groups a_rid individuals representing the 
entire conununity. We intend 'to listen carefully to what _ is 

said here and at the other three hearings which we have 

scheduled, so that your judgment can help form our decision. 
The_ next hearing will be in Bergen County, and then 

there willie one in Hudson County,_ in Jersey City. The final 

meeting will- be held in Camden. So we are going to cover the 

entire State. 
What is even now clear, however, is _ tbat if our 

schools are failing, if even one school is failing, we have an 
absolute obligation to the people of· - this State to take 

whatever_ action_ is necessary to correct that situation. I can 

assure you that it's our -intention to meet that obligation. 
And now, for a word of greeting, I '11 call upon the- Chairman of 

the Assembly Education Committee, my friend Joseph Palaia 
ASSEMBLYMAN JOSEPH PALAIA (Chairman of the Assanbly 

Education Coliii'Qi ttee) : Thank you, Senator . _ Ladies - and 

gentlemen, it's a pleasure to see you here today. As you know, 
the purpose of these hearings is very clear. The Senate and 
the Assembly Education Cormnittees value the input of the 
public. You know, it's funny when- you say it's a public 
hearing. That • s just what it is. We want to hear from the 
public. We want to hear what you have to say about the entire 

packages that we have put together. 

If State -intervention is the appropriate remedy of the 

last resort of any school district in the State, that 

intervention should rest with a firm policy, establishe~ 

jointly ~- -and that's important jointly by the Legislative 

_ and Executive Branches of the government. These hearings are 

2 



part of that process by which we can consider the wisdom of 
- such a policy, and build a consensus for a solution whi_ch will 

protect the educational rights of all our children. 
The final form of these bills will be shaped over the 

coming month. These hearings will play an important role in 

determining what provisions _the bills will contain when they 

are finally presented for a vote of the Senate and the GeneJ;al 

Assembly. So we ask you today, if you do testify -- and I 'Ill 

sure the Senator will agree with me -~ to be concise, to get to 

the point because we have a great many speakers. Almost 40 

individuals have asked to speak today. We know the feeling is 

out there; the people want to be heard. We ask you please, do 

not be redundant. Thank you very much Senator. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you Assemblyman Palaia. Now 

Senator Jack Ewing, the sponsor of the bills in the Senate. 

SENATOR_ EWING: Thank you very much, Senator ·Feldman. 

I'm glad to be here_ today, and Iim deligh-ted to have been able 

to sponsor this legislation in the _ Senate. It Is certainly a 

great deal of credit to Conunissioner Cooperman and his staff, 

who brought forward this whole plan, and who lve put the time 

and effort into it. I cannot believe that there is a citizen 

in the State of New Jersey who_ would not be 100% behind it. 
Because, after all, l don It think that there Is anyone who does 

not want to see a child educated. 
Education is not for an individual Is personal 

aggrandizemen~. It will probably come out during . the 

testimony, but there~ is proof available of what Is happening in · 

some school districts. The money is not going to educate the 
child. Why should board members, an appointed board, have to 

qive an undated letter of resignation that can be used at any 

time, in case they don't agree, to get off the board -- things 

of this·nature. 

The child is the mos-t important, and yet we know that 

out there there are individuals who are putting themselves 

first. This is wrong. We want to see a ground swell out 

3 
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there from the public, showing that they want this type of 
intervention to come about, after careful study, and certainly 
after the permission of the step$ to be taken even through the 
court system,· before- ·the ·. State does take over the school 

districts. 
There are plenty· of safety valves on this. The State 

is not going to be w~lking in and- just taking over a dist.rict 
willy~nilly_L And. it; -is incredible that in this State . 
because this · is what we Ire interested ·in -- a number of 
children are getting out of. high sch()ol, who cannot read or 
write. How any board member, or ariy administrator in the 

·school system can really have a clear conscience realizing that 
because of things that they have done to personally gratify 
themselves, the money, · etc.,· is not going to the child; and 

_therefore, the sickness has grown. 
We have to have the ~egislation to be able to step in 

and qet the schools straightened out:.i <~;;o -that the child can be 
given the full opportunity of a thorough ·and efficient­
education. · I hope all of you that ar·e here will be doing your 
part, because I can't believe there will be one individual, or 

. . . -

ariy association or group, that will get out and say no, thls is 
not the way we should go. We expect you to come out there . and 
work with us to get this legislation thre>ugh by getting the 
ground swell of people. Thank you. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, - Senator Ewing. Senator 
Lesniak declines to speak at this time. He said he will ask.· 
questions, but Ray, if you can, make a comment. 

SENATOR. LESNIAK: ·Well, I have to comment· following. 
Senator Ewing'_s remarks, because, well, I think. some school 
districts should have. been taken over a long time ago. I 

wonder . maybe why they haven It been. I have some qr ave 

reservations about the form of this, and I'm not willing to 
··accept it wholeheartedly without amendments. Especially 

without.~earing from the public at out next public hearings. 

4 



SENATOR -- FELDMAN: The purpose ---is to 1 i sten _ and -- to 

act. I asked Assemblywoman Mildred Barry Garvin if she wishes· 

to comment or speak, and she replied "I'd suffel:" if I 

didn't." So with that, I'll recognize Assemblywoman Garvin. 

· ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you, Senator Feldman. As 

a member ·of the lower house, I think the first thing I • d like 

to do is to welcome you he~e. I'm one of the cosponsors of the 
bill in the- Assembly. Since I believe ·legislation _ is - not 

·written in cement, there will be amendments to the bill. What 
- -

we have seen, in our legislative roles, is a decline ·in the 

level of learning that I_ S taken place, which our students need· 

in order to be in the mainstream. So I look forward -to your 

. comments, so that when the Committee work really ·begins, we 

will have information from you. 

And I would hope, Mr. Chairman, that everyone 

testifying has -had ·an opportunity to read the bills. I say 

than because many times, when we have public hearings, people -

will come with their own agenda not relating- to the -issue. If 
you read -the bill and give us testimony, you then truly input 

intd the legislative process. Thank yeti, .Mr. Chairman. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you. Our first witness of the 

day will be the Commissioner of Education of the State of New 

Jersey, Dr. Saul Cooperman. 

fighting for the budget. 

C 0 M M I S S I 0 N E R 

Last time you were_ here, you were 

SAUL C 0 0 P -E R M A N: More 
money,· that's right. Thank you all for giving me this 
opportunity. Senator Feldman--

SENATOR FELDMAN: Is you mike on? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Yes. Senator, you mentioned _ 

that in 1975 legislation was passed which defined just what 

thorough and efficient meant. You also said that it • s been 11 

years. It has been. _The State Department of Education was 

directed by the Legislature to inspect the districts. We call 

it monitoring; it's inspectioni We've been at it since 1977. 
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In · 19 83, we revised _ the monitor inq ~ The district 
•. . 

could be certi~ied, _so to speak, for five years, rather than 
·have them. inspect it every year. The object of doing this was, 

- . . . 

one, the State-to get off the ·districts' backs; ~econd, to use 

our resources where the help was most needed in the districts 

having problems. 

OVer 90% of the districts will be certified by the end 
of our initial monitoring under the new revised code at the end 
of this calendar year -- over 90%. We're not talking about the 
90%, we're talking about the_lO%.· Most-districts don't need 

the State Department of Education. They do just fine on their 
own. They have talented people. They have good boards of 

education. They have excellent . central administration, and 
·they have fine teachers. They don't need our help. 

We do have, for those districts who want our help, one 

of the most . comprehensive programs in the United States of 
America. I will not bore you, because I think that every one 

of you know the- programs we have. We have people on a daily 
basis frorn_other States, wanting to know ctbout our programs. I 

just say that because we stand ready --- and we have -- to· 
assist districts if they want our help. Our program is 
comprehensive, and it's _a quality program. 

Yet, I asked last July, to Sandy McCarroll and members 
of our Department: "Sandy, what do we do if we go into Level 
III, and some districts·, either because they can't --- they try 
hard but they can it -- or. for some reasons they won • t, get 

things right to reach this minimal level that we call T & E. 
What if they can't?" 

What· came out . of that was our plan, which is before 

you now. We say, in Level III, that the district is having 

. tremendous problems. We come in and investigate,- and have 

findings and directives, but have enough confidence in that 

district. We will say to them: "We'll work with you, wherever 

you need- our help, we • 11 be there·. You know what our programs 
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are; you know the gUcil1ty of. our people. If you think our 
programs are good, if you · think. our people are good, deal 
yourself in. If you think you can do it by yourself, please.do 

it. But we' 11 have con£ idence in you. As long as you make 

reasonable progress, you'll be okay." 

However, we plan something.new that we've never really 

done before. It's called Comprehensive Compliance 

Intervention. I can liken this to a complete explorato~y 

operation of a human being. We plan to look in all the 

corners. We plan, simply, to carry everything, inside-out in 

the district. We want to go beyond that which is in the T r.· E, 

not·to deal with symptoms, but to deal with causes. 
I've talked with AssemblyWoman Garvin. I know how she 

feels. She wants to make things . better in urban areas. And 

yet, sometimes, there are some things that go on, not in urban· 

areas, but in suburban areas as well that cause the kids not to . 
· learn. And so ·we want to look at not only the curriculum, not 

only the reading and writing and the math and the special 

education and the bilingual, but we want to look at how that. 

district is · governed. What about the finances of that 

district, and how are they managed? In short, we want to do a 

complete exploratory. 

The result of this would be a Commissioner's Order, 

and if the district does not agree with the Commissioner's 

Order, they could challenge us. They could · say we don't 
believe whet.t you have said, and it would go· to a third party .. · 

They would decide whether the Commissioner's Order should be . 

implemented. 
If after a year that district was not up to a T & E 

level, the Commissioner would recommend to the State :Board that 

that district be under State control. The State Board could 

say: .. No, Commissioner, you haven't proved your case." But if· 

they said yes, the district could again say to us: "We want . 

this reviewed by a third party. Just because you. said so, or 

because the . State Board said so, that 's not good enough. " And 
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again~ we would have . to. prove our case; this extraordinary 
effort has to be taken. 

Now, what does it mean? First, ~he entity of the 
school board should be removed. The school boards in the State 
have the power and authority -- the power and authority to 
hire, to bring people up on charges, . to transfer, to promote, 
to raise the budget, to allocate· the resources, to as~ess 

whether things are going wrong or right, to establish the 
policy, and to hold people accountable~ The power of local 
boards is enormous.. And in almost every case, they do a super 
job •. BUt· if they· don't, after continual failure -- and .we 
would have to prove this over and over again -- we think. they 
should be removed~ . 

Governor Kean said this is not an issue of local 
control or home rule; it's an issue of children. Those who 
have not ruled wisely must be removed. Some have said .it's 

. . 

taxation ·w.ithout representation.· Every district .in this State 
gets money. And, in fact, ·some of the districts that are 
having most of the problems receive large amounts of money from 
the State. Therefore, every taxpayer has an interest in every 

district doing well. 
Some have raised the situation: "You wouldn't punish 

a whole class, would you Saul--- you're a teacher-- if one or 
two children were wrong. Therefore, if one or two board 
members are wrong, single them out." There's a big difference 
with the example of a classroom and a child, and a corporate 

·entity of great power called a board of education. We want to 
increase local communication. 

I have })ad an individual in my Department go to ·four 

school districts and sit· for eight meetings of four or more 
·hours apiece,· and write down, every five. minutes, what went· on 

in those districts. And I said; .. Whenever the school board 

talks about children, write it down... Whether they talk about 
reading or writing, drugs or absenteeism, as long as kids are 

mentioned, write it down. Less. than 2% of that 
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board' s· ··time -. ·· ·any ·of· the four boards' time --- was ·. spent 

talking about child!;' en. Most of the conversation was about 
appointments and contracts. That·' s what they talked about. 

We would have an advisory committee, that was 

representative of the community, that would listen to the 

community and meet with the State-appointed superintendent. ·we 

would seek . to increase communications, not to stifle 
communications. We want to abolish ·the critical K--12 

supervisory positions in the local district. We want~ 

literally, to have control. 
If. we are given the responsibility in ·. this 

extraordinary situation to make things better, if we have the 

responsibility, then we also want the authority. We don't want 

a hand tied behind our back. We're really not looking f6r this 
job. 

But if we have to go in, then we want to have control· 

of four critical areas, the finance areas:·because that's where 

the· skimming . of :money -· that's where the . inappropriate money 

qoes to. So we want control of the person who controls the 

·money. 

We want the person who controls personnel, because 

that • s where the no-show j cbs al:'e, and where the left hand 

doesn't know what the right hand is doing. We want the 
curriculum, because books have to be there on time. There's no 

excuse for books not being there or pencils. If you have tens 
of millions of dollars and kids don • t have pencils and paper, 
something is very, very wrong. 

we want to make sure in districts where there is 
tremendous mobility of kids, that they use the same reading 
program in K-6. Seemingly simple, but sometimes it doesn • t 

happen. And finally, the chief executive officer -- we want to 

be able to put him on our team. 

We're not really pussyfooting around that.· We're 

saying that if we have to take this responsibility, then we 

want to make sure that the people who are there have allegiance 

only to children --- allegiance only to children and no one 
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else. Their evaluation will be· on merit. Their evaluation 
will not be on who they know~ 

As- far as the principal, that's a critical position. 

I 'm not going to belabor, in the sense of :brevity, or talk 

about the principal assessment. center. We would take a year; 

there would be clear evaluations, clear feedback to 
principals. Those principals who are doing the job, we would 

like to retain. Those who are ·not i we . would not want on our 

team~ 

If the problems are so great that we would have to 

move into even one single district-- If we are to accept this 
responsibility, I ask you to give us the authority and ·not tie 

us down with amendments . I hope we don't have to intervene. 

If. we c:lo, we· will have to prove· ineptness. on the .part of the 
district. We will riot be able to move in. I know there have· 

been charges of czar power --you just want power. Nothing can 

be .further from the truth. The records should prove that. We 

went 22 months without a mandate. All of our initiatives are 
on one side. We don't initiate for more power and mandates. 

It's to challenge people, motivate people, and make them deal 

in to programs if they want. 

But if one single district is inept -- and we can 

prove that -- please, amend and improve, of course. But to 
amend to. tie down, then we'd rather no law at all and just do 
it with the authority which l have, which is up to a certain 
point. 

In conclusion, I don't think we can look away. None 
of us can look away, because in three, four, or five years or 

more, there .will be. a commissioner-- whether it's myself. or 

.someone else --- who will be before a tribunal. . Except then, 

you will be asking _that commissioner: "Why didn't ·you have a 

plan? Why didn't you face it squarely? Why did you look 

away? Why didn't you do ·something?" We think we have a plan· 

to do something. Thanks. 
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SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you,, Dr . ·· Cooperman. '.':In YO\lr . 
concluding statement, you mentioned;~: the 'fact that you do have 

authority. My question is what power do you have now? What 
authority do you have riow under the Constitution, that you do 

_not have in the proposed legislation? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: I would have the power to do 

_the compliance intervention. I thought about that. !-'·thought 

about that really hard. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: You haven't got-that power now? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: I have that power. So we 

could go into districts, we could investigate. The thing that 

we don • t have -- and that will be tied up in courts for yeats 

-- is the power to remove the corporate . entity · called the 

bo'ard, and- the power then, to do the assessment center, the 

abolition. . In other words, the heart of our plan is the power 

that I . don • t have, and that .would be tied up in court for 

years. 

And so, by putting this plan in front of the 

Legislature and asking for the authority -- and to have the 

-imprint of _the Legislature -- would give me power that I don't 

have now. My concern, Sena·tor, is that if we went into a 

district, and we said: .. Here are some things that are wrong 

and we • 11 work with you in remedying this,.. I fear that some 

districts would say what they've said now: "Go away, we'll 

take care of it ourselves. We don't need you ... 
That is my fear.· They would just turn away. Because, 

Senator, I • ve heard some people talk seemingly out of both 

sides of their mouths almost in mid-sentence. First it will 
be: 11 We don It need you. We can do very well by ourselves. II 

That • s okay, and that • s true most of the time. But then, when 

the going gets very, very difficult, and the problems seem to 

abound, it • s .. Come on in, bring your people in, and you have 

the obligation to make this better." 
So o:n one hand it • s .. stay out, .. and on the other hand 

it • s .. come on in... It • s almost like the traffic cop with mixed 

~] 
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messages. We would like the authority to be able to have 
control of-the critical positions in.the school districts. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: So the Constitution doesn't give you 

the omnipotent power-, so to speak, to go in _ai.ld do your thing? _- _ 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: That's right. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: So there are things lacking in our 
Constitution then. The Constitution said that we have·_ to 

·insure that any school child in New Jersey receives a thorough 

and efficient education. 
·- COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: That's right 

·SENATOR FELDMAN: And I would· think. that really gives_ 

our Commissioner of Education the authority to walk in there 
and to do what he thinks is best for quality education in, our 

State. 
COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: If you would say that in the 

law, then I would be happy. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: The Constitution--- I am not· an 

. attorney, but the Constitution doesn • t · say. Is that what 

you're--

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: We feel neither the 
Constitution, nor the broad powers given to me under law say 
what we • re _asking for now. -If we tried to do that, we would 

immediately be ·in court .. Maybe another half of a generation 
would goby before it would be resolved. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: I'd like _to welcome A~semblyman 

Doria. Please come up here and have a seat. We have 
Assemblyman Gerry Naples here. We welcome both of you. And 
now our next question to be asked will be asked by the Chairman 

of the Assembly Education Committee, Joe Palaia. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Dr. Cooperman, it's . good seeing 

you again. We've discussed this bill many, many times 

privately, before we've even go to this stage of it. When we 

first started discussing it, I never thought we • d even qet to 

this point, but we're here now, and it's great. 
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I can ·. see this bill; doing two things: c: ;.'.One· is 

accountability, making the schools accountable for the 70\, 
80%, or 90% of the taxpayers' money we're spending there. I'm 

sure that you would ~gree with that. Would you ~lso not agree 

that we're trying to use this bill as a deterrent to the school 

di'stricts; using it, if you will, as a harmner over them saying 

we're coming in there if you're not doing your jobs? I know 

we've been having problems with schools saying: We'll do it 

tomorrow, we' 11 do it tomorrow"-- and there's . another six 

months. Is that not true~ that· we'd ·like to use this as a 
.deterrent to any of the school districts? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Absolutely. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: All right, let me< ask you this:· The 

15-:-member panel, or board, or whatever we call. it, from the 

coMmunity -- how much power, ·Dr. Cooperman, are they really 

going to have? _Are they going to have any power at all? Are 

they just going to sit there and listen to what the monitor 

general has to say? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: There • s a difference between 

deciding -- having the power and the capacity to decide -- and 

the·power to influence. 

Clearly, the power to decide would rest with the 

State-appointed superintendent and his or her team. The power 

to influence, to be · that link between community and . the 

State-appointed superintendent, that's what would be the 
conununi ty · s inf 1 uenc.e, but not the power to dec ide. That • s a 
clear distinction. Boards of education, thoroughly 
constituted, in most areas do their jobs well and they have 
that power. We're saying, in these few districts that would 

have extraordinary problems and not be able to solve those 

extraordinary problems--

! just want to add one thing, because many people will 

say: "He doesn't realize the problems that surround· so many 

schools." All schools have problems. They have poverty in 
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· · some of their communi ties, they have problems· of bad role 
models, of mobility .. They have· problems of drugs. There are 

lots of problems in society that enter the schools. 

But, many times the schools will make an excuse for. 

mediocre performance, that the· problems· of' society are. so 
great I so don·' t expect m\lCh of us. That Is a cop-out. That Is 

· · excusing mediocre performance. I think we have to say · in· 

certain districts that if they've abdicated their 
responsibility; we must have the authority if we are to have 

·the responsibility to make it better. Therefore the advisory 
committee advises; they do not have the power to act and decide. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Dr . Cooperman. One 
other question. We have had, in the past, problems in certain 

parts of the State --- one up in North Jersey -- dealing with a 
segment of the whole educational process. That was in the 

financial department of that particular school district. 
Now, we went in -- we as a State went in -- but only 

in that small defined area. Now can we assume that if that is 
the case in a district,. where we can pinpoint where the problem 

area is, we will then do just that segmented part and not do 

the whole? 
COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Sure, if there is a specific, 

clearly defined area that's discrete. We've done that .before. 
We've gone when . there was a bi 1 ingual problem. It's very 
specific.. The rest of the school district is working fine· -­
there's a special ed problem and whatever.· Yes, we. will .. · 

The most recent one was in one school district. They 
had .tremendous financial problems. There were a lot of 

. positives in the district. We went in and helped. them to help 

themselves, and we think that district, in a lot of ways, is on 

the right road right now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA:. That was one of the questions in 

the theories a lot of people have. If one little thing is 

.wrong, why are we going in and taking over the entire 
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educational program? If you see it's_ 'in a segmente.d .. area, 

that's what you'll do. 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: i:t' s .got to have problems all 

across-the-board. The compliance intervention would bring that 

out. And if it doesn't bring it out, then we have no desire to 

just go into a district. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you·~ Dr . Cooperman. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: We say good morning to: · Senator 

Dumont, who has just arrived. Do we have any other questions 

from members of the-- ·Assemblyman Naples? 

'ASSEMBtYMAN NAPLES: Yes. Commissioner, you mentioned 

·a moment ago the powers of th~ monitor general. I think, given 

the fact that we have only one precedent for a monitor general 

- which was in Trenton --- there's been a great deal. of . debate 

. as to which powers that monitor. general has from ··a de jure, not 

a de facto standpoint. ·I ask you as Commissioner, can a 

·monitor general, under the current statute procedure, dismantle 

a table· of organization previously established _by a board of 

education? He comes in-- Can he dismantle that table of 

organization, after he comes in, that table which had been 

e~tablished before he arrived on the scene? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: We have a precedent. In 

fact, I know -.- and I looked this over -- that Tony Catrambone 

will be testifying, and he was the monitor general of Trenton.· 

. He will talk about that. But, if someone comes in under what 

was previous, my opinion . is that what you have is that very 

situation that caused the problem. You just put another layer 

on, and the very people who have caused the problem continue to 

erode, to snipe, and to make the problem even more critical. 

so it gives the semblance that you're really going _to make 

progress. You can get a super person in that monitor general, · 

but you're really not going· to resolve the problems because 

people want their jobs, they want to stay in their jobs and 

wi~l do anything to do that. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Let me rephrase the question. 
Apparently, it's still unclear as to whether he can dismantle a 

table of organization established -by a previous board under a 
current- statute. Can he walk~- Let -• s take a hypothetical 

example here. We'll get right to the nit_ty-gritty. 
· You mentioned under personnel, no-show jobs; there are­

no-show jobs; and there are no-show jobs again. - 'J;'here _ are 

people who are more concerned with job justification than job 
doing, and· that, to me; is an intellectually dishonest_ type of 

no-show job. Can he say to this person: "You're assigned 
here, where you're doing some- good;_ .you're assigned there; 

you're assigned there,'' under current statute? That would -be 

an example of dismantling or reassigning a previous board of 

education. 
-COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: We do that under law and 

under certification. Your principal couldn't reassi~ you, 
under law, to be_ something that_ you're not certified for. He 

can't reassign you to be a psychologist. 
ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Therefore, the answer is no. 
COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Pardon?. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Therefore, the answer to both my 

questions would be no. 
COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: He can't dismantle; he can't 

fire; he can reassign. It's not a yes-no, Gerry. He can 
reassign un~er certification under the present law. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Right. I ' 11 mark it ye.s ~ But 
it's understood that it must be within the parameters of 
certification. That's a given. ·so, the-answer to two would be 

no, to one would be yes. Thank you. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Gradually we're getting a full 

complement. Assemblyman Bennett just came in. Good morning. 

-I will now recognize Senator Lesniak. 

SENATOR LESNI'AK : Thank . you , Mr . Chairman . 

Commissioner, since I've-been in the Legislature-- and it's 

been over nine years now-- it's been well~known that we've had 
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some very serious· problems in some school· districts throughout · 
the State. Can you tell us why you ·• al'ld your predecessor h~tve 
waited so long to seek this type of action, to do something 
about it? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: I can only speak for myself. 

I became Commissioner in 1982. We saw that there were some 
deep ·problems. I am the first to admit that I thought the 

approach of challenging people --- trying to show that if there 
were problems, then 
·problems that 

leadership. 

here is how other people have solved those 

people would respond to that type of. 

I think I was partially wrong. Some people respond .. to 

·that. Some people do not admit problems when the · problems 

appear to be glaring. Others admit problems where they are 
glaring, and honestly try and work on them.. But sometimes, 

tpere is a_ superstructure around the people who . are trying to 

_.do a good job -- so they can't. They get reassigned. They are 
··not allowed to do_ their job. They are intimidated. Money is 

pulled out. All sorts of things happen. 
So; in the beginning, I was not as aware, or as astute 

as I probably should have been. It· took me almost a 

year-and-a-half to realize that some people would not respond, 

no matter what the plan was, no. matter what the. incentive was. 
I won't bore you, but we can supply for you many, many plans 

and approaches that we had, of seminars, conferences, pilot 
districts, publications, and so on, to get people to a: 
recognize a problem, and b: do something about it. 

And it was only a year ago, after I had been 
Commissioner for almost three years, that I realized that 
contrary to what Anne Frank said -- ''All people are really 
good at heart" -- some people, like Willie Sutton,· see school 

districts primarily as money pots that maybe they can dip into 

to reallocate. the money. And so, if I'm faulted, I am 

faulted. It took me a couple of years to realize this. 
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SENATOR LESNIAK: Your propo$al . here, sponsored by 
Senator Ewing, concentrates exclusively on the administtation 
of the school system itself. Those of us who. represent urban 

-areas recognize -- and I •m sure that you· recognize as well -­
that ·there are particular needs that are associated with them 
because of· · socioeconomic problems. There are particular 
burdens on those urban areas because of the lack of property 
tax rata:bles, and the high property tax burden that • s 
associated with the ·lack of ratables in those· municipalities. 
Do you believe that· these problems are going to be solved by 
purely administrative functions, and have you looked at, or 
considered, the additional · needs of particular areas to 
supplement your_administrative·remedies? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: It • s a somewhat complicated 
answer .. I.ll try and be brief. I think that-~ 

SENATOR LESNIAK: It•s a complicated problem. 
COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: It is. I think first of all 

that when we say urban, there• s quite a range. Camden .and 
Paterson, the . money they get is very different than Jersey 
City, Newark, Trenton, and New -Brunswick. l can supply the 

information. If we take the total amount of money in the 
district and we divide it by the number of children, New 
Brunswick and Trenton and Newark and Jersey City receive more 
money than East Windsor, West Windsor, Hi 11 sborough, Sparta, 

Hopewell, and I could go on and on. 
I •m not saying right here that urban districts, ·with • 

the problems_ they have --- even if they have more money than 
some suburban districts-- that that•s- enough. Sometimes it is 
not enough. So whether it·s· on Senator Feldmanis Committee to 

study revenue and· finance, or whatever it is , I think a 
district should have more money. I will fight for more money. 

I •ve been accused by some of my suburban friends-- -A 

c~uple won't_ talk to me anymore because most of our initiatives 
have what - they see as an urban bias, or an urban 
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-·slant . That -ts -·deliberate and it ' s pr~edi tated. 

We said $48 million more -in comp-ed. I had a lot of 

respect for Senator Dumont for many, many years. He called and 
wanted to know why the transportation was less, and why ther~ 

. . 

were· cuts. ·My answer was: "If it has to be el.ther/or, it;s -
got to be money for the urban- districts -- if it has to be 

either/or ~- rather than the transportation for the .suburban 

districts." 

So, my first part of the answer is that all urban 

·districts _do not receive the same amount of money. A New 

Brunswick or a Jersey City receives far, far more money .than a 

Paterson or a Camden.. Second, I will argue on whatever issue 

it is £or what I think is necessary. There have been certain 

very specific areas where we argued successfully for more money 

£or urban districts~ 
I '11 go back, in the final part of · the -answer. I 

donit think, whenwe're talking about the·pasic p:rovisions ofT 

& E, that we can just say: -"The money problem is the whole 

problem .... 
·sENATOR LESNIAK: My question was,_ is the 

administrative, because this solution is purely 

administrative-- Are ·the administrative remedies you proposed 

· going to solve all the problems? 

.COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: They will improve many of the 

problerns. However; in Level II, if we find an area that is a 

problem, part of . that remedial plan is that the district 
submits to a county superintendent--- lf ·that remedial plan 
doesn't have money behind it -- and we think it should have 

money behind it --- we will ask for a reallocation of the 
resources. Or, we will press that district -- why they don't 

come up to their cap -~ to put the money behind -it. So, we're 

not going to tell a district how to allocate their resources 

initially. But once we get into Level II, and their remedial 

plan, we will not approve the plan unless we know where the 

resources are going. 
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What we would do if we were . given the authority to 
_come in under this plan-- If we saw that money was_the answer 
in one area, we'd fight for the money; just like we would 

ass\lme that· people.· are fighting now. If money was not the 
answer, then··we would get on with the business. 

SENATOR LESNIAK: But aren't you compounding the• 
problem in those instances where money _ may . be the problem -­

I 'm certain that there are instances where that's part of the 

problem -- by requiring that the local school district pay for 
the administrative cost of the State's takeover? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Well again, I know this is 
going to be debated, but we feel the cost we're talking about 

here is the cost of the auditing company to come in. The 

outside auditing firm can do the management and financial 
audit. That is _ the only cost. Because if we're given the 

authority to do what we want to do, we will. bring in our 
leadership and replace the leadership that's there now. So, 

it's not,- as Assemblyman Naples said, putting a superstructure 
on and adding lots of money. 

We would submit that if we had to go into a district 
if it had the problems to justify our going in -"-: we could 

save ·money due to what we feel would be inefficiencies in- that 

district· -- overload of administration ·and perhaps some jobs 
that perhaps we could prove were not necessary. So we think 
that there is not going to be added · money, except for the 

outside auditing team -to come in. 
SENATOR LESNIAK: Therefore, you wouldn't object to an 

amendment to the legislation that would clarify your intention? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: I would not. 

SENATOR LESNIAK: This may be _a little bit caustic 

Commissioner I but I have to ask it. You said there are jobs -­

certain positions you· want to make sure are filled by merit~ 

not by "who you know. " I think we' re all in favor of that, but 

how are_ we certain? We may be certain that you're going t~ 
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··fulfill that responsibility in your position, but. ,this 

legislation is no· sunset ... -> ·Are we assured that every person in 

the Department of Education has not been -- or that the~e isn't· 
anyone in the Department of Education -- who has not been. 

helped along by who he. or she knew, in terms of the political 

process? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: I think l can state 

unequivocally, and I would ask the Republicans who are sitting 
·_here---

SENATOR LESNIAK: How about asking the Democrats? 

coMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: --if there has been -any 

appointment in the last three years based on their party 

affiliation or anything ·other than merit? If they know of 

that, and I • m not saying there hasn • t been some pressure-- I 

would just state unequivocally, that no one has gotten a job in 

the State Department of Education in the ·last four years based 

on who he or she knew. 

SENATOR LESNIAK: Okay. What if Commissioner-- This 

legislation has no sunset in it. What if Commissioner 

. Cooperman resigns two years from now and gets a job with the 

Reagan Admi~.~stration or something like that? How do we 
protect . ourselves? Do we have to pass legislation, 

Commissioner, with regard to the office, not with regard to the 

person? We may have complete, full faith and trust in you, but 

how are we to be sure that in your successor we can have that 
same full faith and trust? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: I think it's the same thing 
when anyone passes any law. The law is in the law itself -- · 
the words, the spirit ·of the law. There's a process here. 

There's the law that you passed under T & E. 

We have people that inspect. The check, the hook on 

us is that if our people inspect incorrectly, if the 

Commissioner • s Order is incorrect, we get hauled _ into court, 

and we have to prove that the Commissioner • s Order is correct.­

I would want the check, not only on myself and 
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whoever sits here, but on any of the people that I work with. 
If they go in and they're going· to right things which are· 

un-fair to the district and not proper, there should be a check 
. . 

on· them. So~ I think .the· strength of the plan is the 

strength. The strength of the plan should not be any one· 

individual. 
SENATOR LESNIAK: Well is the--- I still have ·one last . 

question, Mr. Chairman. The advisory board that you propose, I 
think is very important. That • s · a good proposal. However, 

isn't that advisory board-- Can't that somehow be considered a 
check on the State • s powers? Ought not· that advisory board be 

the link between the community and the State in this very 
unusual procedure that obliterates home rule? Ought not that 

advisory board be appointed by the community, rather than by 
the Commissioner, in order to fulfill the go·als of that 

advisory board? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Well, one of the things that 

we found in the districts 'that have the most severe trouble is 
that· debate is frequently cut off. Dissent is not allowed. A 

responsible difference of opinion is punished. We thought, in 
pr'oposing this, maybe it could be improved. 

But, the way we looked at it is that we would want 

anyone who was a community leader. He or she could be someone 
affiliated with a church, or a P.T.A., or someone in the school 
system. Just community leaders; people who; if they· were 
chosen, · people would say "Yes, that's a good choice. That 
person is free from ally taint." 

SENATOR LESNIAK: But shouldn't. we allow some local 

. input on that . advisory board -- a local position where the 

local authorities, the local elected officials would have 

appointments on -the advisory board -- to insure that there is a 

free and open debate of the issues? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: We think that's one of the 

problems, really, that happened in some districts. The idea of 

the people in power appointing people, not on a meritocracy but 

because they had done a favor, · or there had been a loyalty. 

That's what has run the district, at times, into the ground. 

22 



SENATOR ."LESNIAK: But ·are t~ey 100% at. fault? . Then 
they ought to be in jail. Shouldn I~ they have_ some input in 

terms of people on -- I lm not saying the entire board. . But 
don It you think it _ would be a good idea to have some local 

·members appointed? These people are .. elected by the public.· 

Don • t ·you think that the public that ·elected them ought·. to have 

some representation on· this advisory board? That Is _my last 

question. 
COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: One of the things you said, 

sir, was that it was going to obliterate home rule. We really 
· , don • t see it that way. - We see now that there has not been 

responsible home rule. We want to get in, try . like heck. to 

make it better, load the odds in the kids' favor, and then turn 

it back to responsible rule. 

SENATOR LESNIAK: On the advisory board, don • t you 

think it would be wise to have that elected public, those 

people w,ho --- in the democratic process that is the foundatiofi 

:of· this country -- went to .the ballot box and elected 

officials,·· to have those people, as well as have some people 

sitting on· that advisory board? Don't you think that would 

encourage debate, rather than have you appoint the entire board? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: I think the district would be 

better served for five years whether I appointed, or whether 

the State Board of Education --- who I _have tremendous respect 

for -- appointed. I would want it dispassionate; to make it as 
dispassionate as it could be, where no one stands to gain. 

That's what I want. 
Who stands to gain? If no one stands to gain, if 

something worked out that way where a totally dispassionate 

board or group would choose the advisory conuni ttee, we • d sure 

be open to that. Our struggle in figuring it out was to say 

"Maybe there • s . someone. There • s a minister who doesn • t want to 

run for reelection and for five years would give his or her all 

to this thing, and would be respected by the community. They 

could turn to that person. That's the type of person we would 

want." 
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My fear_ would be if· someone had an ulterior motive, if 
someone stood to gain by getting their person on. That Is what. 

I I m. worried about. Because, .if it's a district that has the 

·type of problems that we have, we want to try to organize it· so 

-- it sounds kind of naive -- that everything is directed to 
the benefit of the child. 

·SENATOR FELDMAN: ·Commissioner, you will have .·the 

opportunity-- We have not completed your questioning yet, but 

we have three other meetings. I am advising our Committee 

members tha~ the Commissioner is not going to hit and ·run. If 
we prevail :~pon him, I know he will come to other hearings if 

.. we feel it is necessary. ·We have 40 witnesses today, and we 

would like to ·hear -from the public, as _well as from the 
Commissioner. Questions now were directed to the Commissioner.·. 

Incidentally, Willie Sutton would be proud-· to know 

that you brought his name up here at the hearing. Was he the 
one who said, "I never met a bank I didn't like"? (laughte~) 

I will call upon r.tildred Garvin, and then I will get 
to you, Assemblyman Naples. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Well, I just wanted to correct 
one thing very quickly, Senator._ 

SENATOR FELDMAN: All right, quickly, quickly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: _Very-· quickly, you indicated, 
Commissioner, that I - had said "layers and layers of 
bureaucracy." I didn't mean-- I hope youdidn 1 t think I meant 
that the State coming in and doing that would lead to layers 
and layers. . I think there are layers and layers now, and the 
question ostensively poses itself whether a- monitor general now 

could currently do something about it. That is what I meant. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Assemblywoman Garvin? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: . Thank you. Dr . Cooperman, 

being one of the cosponsors of this bill, · I am concerned with 

minority black· and Hispanic representation in the 

evaluation process and in the audit team process. I don It 
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know, but I have an idea, what schools are left that :were not 

certified. One of the things I would like you to consider, so 

. that we are _talking about a fair syetem existing in this State, 

is that we have -- whether or not it is from ble~:ck college~ --- . 

you know, faculty and staff, wherever you can find those 

persons who have urban education experience, in case one. of the 

schools which is pending -- or two or three of them ·- are 

urban. I think that will make your process more acceptable as 

you go through it. 

I put that on the table, and I ask you to consider it 

for inclusion because I think it is unfair to have a district 

which . has a minority population with that minority 

pQpulation functioning· in your processes -. but does not have 

minority people repre.sented through your office. I am hoping· 
. . 

yo1.1 will work· it out and will come back to us, as legislators, 

wit~- that . kind of · inclusion because it is those children-­

This whole plan is _about ·those young people having a better 

climate in which to learn. I think as you go through the .audit 

team and the- evaluation team, I would like to request· that· 

. :maybe your office could· make an amendment, or maybe . Assemblyman 

.Doria and .I could make an amendment. But, I think that 

minority inclusion is very important in this process because I 

think the process is positive, but the few loopholes that do 

exist-..;. I would ask that you consider filling those loopholes. 

My only other conunent at this point has to do with the 
Federal government also contributing to our local and State · 
school districts, and then you come and take over. This team 
will be examined or monitored by whom? In other words, who·is 

going to monitor you? 
COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Nothing would change from the 

Federal government. Any of their auditors who would come in 

would still conduct their audits, so we would_be subject to any 

audit by the Federal government. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN · GARVIN: Well,.· do they. come in · 

automatically, or do we have to request them to come in? 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Tbat depends on the program. 

Usually, where money flows, someone comes in with a check list. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay. Well, I would hope-~ My 

position is that I would· really like to see this work, arid I 

see that· as a possible loophole. You know, some of my 
colleagues and. I are really hung up ·sometimes with ·.certain 

things, and I ·wish we could have even a statement dealing with 

evaluating th~ new team that ·is going to take over, because, 

see, I don't think it is fair that you select all the new team, 

or the new·. bit, and I don It see anyon~ out . here left unless we, 

as legislators, do· it. Maybethat 1 S, you know, an idea. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Let Is hear from the Commissioner in 

response. 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Many of 

depend on whether the children had achieved. 

the things would 

One of ·the things 

I know you are very concerned with is· the performance of some 

of our urban youngsters, and that would be quantifiable -- are 

the children. improving? -- and there would be data on the[lt. I · 

understand what you're saying. 

The other thing is, if we are evaluating ourselves 

there might be a bias to say, "Yes, we have done a good job," 
. and then we would be doing the same thing we accuse others of 

doing. 
Many of the things will. be specifically quantifiable 

because lt will be the law in T & E and it will say, "This has 

to occur.i" Either it has or it hasn't. Besides, people will 

be under a fine--tooth comb. I mean, many, many people advised 

me -- and you know it -- not to do this because once you do it, 

. you are inheriting the most severe problems of. a district, 

problems which have been there for years, and years, and 

years. So, we will be under-- But, we are doing this. Weare 

willingly accepting the problems, and saying, "Your problems 
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are ·our problems, ·but ·now we have: a chance to really do 
something about them because we have authority, real authority, 
day-by-day authority," not where someone goes on a. trip, not 
where a dinner is taken and money is spent, rather than money 

going for books. It is the day-to-day grinded out authority. 

I think the evaluation will be constant, and if you would want 
· to have an oversight committee to say, "Okay, here is what· you 

said in the findings and directives. This is what is wrong, 

and after a year we want someone to go in and take a look to 
· see what progress you've made. " That would be . okay. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Well , could I ask you to get 

the ·staff prepared? Somehow there should be legislative 
oversight which would cut down on money and-- I just ask that 

your staff consider it. 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Sure. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: We have some people taking 

notes, and we'll do. it.· 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Assemblyman Doria? 
ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: Thank ···you very much, Senator.· 

Feldman and Assemblyman Palaia. I just want to thank both of 

you for allowing me to sit in even though I am not a member of 

the Committee, and for allowing me to ask questions of the 

Commissioner. I will be very brief. 

I have come on as a cosponsor and second prime sponsor 
of the legislation. My concern follows Assemblywoman Garvin's 
concern. Number one, there must be a mechanism developed -­
and I would like the Commissioner to work on the development -­
for effective community input from parents and from community 
leaders, not necessarily political leaders, but conmtinity 

leaders who are recognized as such, into the process. I think 

the legitimacy of the entire process can be called into 

question if this advisory board is a group of puppets who are 

not representative of the community in which 
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they· live, and the conununity in which the school district 

exists. 
I think that is crucial t·o the entire process; so that. 

is the first thing I would have to say. 

Second is a question that relates to the 
responsibility of the Department. In a way, facetiously·-- and 

I' 11 say·· this . for Assemblyman Bennett· here --- what would. 

happen, Commissioner, if ·after five years of the Department in. 

a district; the Department failed? Is that then a cause for 

.. the Department and the Commissioner to resign as a result of 

their failure in that district? This is both Assemblyman 
Bennett • s and my question. I hate to take. it away from · 

Assemblyman Bennett. 
COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: ··I think a couple of things. 

The first----
ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: That was a logical question. 

COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: I agree that the people in 

the community should be represented -- we do not disagree on 

ends if you would agree with me that they should be 

absolutely--- as much as possible~- free of ulterior motive or 

free of seeing tl_lat the. continuing system which- got us here 

continues. If we agree on ~hat, then it is just working out 

the means.to see.that that happens. I agree with you. 
I think any c.onunissionet gets evaluated every single 

day in every different way, and l think, yeah, realistically 
part of either myself or anyone else would be evaluated ··on 
this. It would be up to you whether you would change it from 
an appointment, to serve ·at the pleasure .·of the Governor. You 

know I if someone served at the pleasure of the Governor I · it 

would be just a thing like this that would get someone kicked 

out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: I was facetious, but ! think it 

emphasized my final question~ and that is the responsibility of 

the Department at·the monitoring levels -- the first and second 
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. . 

levels, and going into the third level. My concern is ·that the 

Department fully live up to . its.·. responsibilities to the 
district in making sure that the monitoring process is 
followed, number one; and number two,· that the Department takes 

an active role in working with the district to prevent this 

final deterrent from taking place. 

What. I am af:r:aid of happening-:- Let me just say that 

in some instances the Department does not _1 i ve up to its · 
responsibility in the monitoring process, in the sense that it 
allows things to take placein districts-that should never take 

.... : 
pl~ce, whether they be physical,_ you know, through expenditures 
of money o~ lack thereof, or through curriculum. There has to 

be some kind of control there to make sure that the Department 
is living up to its responsibilities caS l'(lUCh as the district is 
1iving·up tothose responsibilities. 

-COMMISSIONER .COOPERMAN: Okay. I can answer· that in 

two ways. The first thing. is, when I became Commissioner I haci 

some county superintendents say to me that in certain districts 

that had tremendous problems, they wouldn't point out all the 

·problems in monitoring. They would point out one or two 

pro.bletns, because if they pointed out all the problems there 
would be bad press, everyone would know what the problems were, 

and they would feel so put down that it would be morale 

defeating, and so forth. I said point blank, and that was four 
years ago, "You call them the way you see them. If something 
is wrong, you state it. We will then try to help with 
everything we can. But you don't look away; you don't say what 
you· saw you didn't. see.'' That was first. 

Second, we have been very, very careful · with our 

monitors to protect against two types of monitors. I I 11 call 

them the polar types. One was the type monitor who went in 

there and said, "I 'm a monitor. I 've got a badge, and boy, we 

are going to give you a going over." That is one type we 

didn It want. The other type we didn It want was the, "Oh 
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shucks, gee _whiz; I •ve got a rough job to do·. I really don • t 

.. ·want to make any: trouble for you~ ·•. ·We wanted the people to be 

firm and to be fair, so that when they walked out people would· 
say, .. It was a tough process, but it was a fair process, and 

they called the shots right ... 

I will sit here and say t-hat the overwhelming feedback 

we have had to our monitors and the ·way they conduct themselve.s 

has been in that regard, that they have been fair. People have 

told us that district after district. Sometimes . they ·have -

taken issuei~:With us,. but in almost every case, districts have 
said, ... Your monitors have been fair... McCarroll can tell you 

about it, but what Sandy has done is;..~ H~ has actually had 
auditors go out, people go out, to make sure, county by county, 

that our monitors have been consistent from one . part of· the 

State to the other. 
So~ yes, I agree with you, if we don't call the shots 

fairly iri Level I and Level II, we will get a distorted picture 

to go .into Level III. I really think we thought about that 

one, and the record is pretty good. 
ASSEMBLYMAN DORIA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: Are there any further questions of 

Commissioner Cooperman? (no response) If not, we. will call 
our second witness. Thank you very much, Commissioner. If the 
Committee wishes you to appear at another hearing,· I know you 

will acquiesce. 
COMMISSIONER COOPERMAN: Sure. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, Saul. Our next witness 

will be John T. · Klagholz, President of the State Board of 

Education. 
J 0 H R T. K LAG H 0 L Z: Good morning, Senator Feldman, 

Assemblyman Palaia, and ladies and gentlemen of the Seriate and 

Assembly Education Committees. Thank you for allowing me to 

address you on this most critical issue -- State intervention 

in local school districts. 
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I come befqre you today as President of the New-Jersey 
State Board of Education. I_ have had the privilege of serving 
on the State Board since 1982. During the last four and a half 
years, the State Board .has grappled with ~any difficult 

issues. Each issue brought with it a level of controversy; 
each issue brought with it the hope of improvement. in the 

educational opportunities afforded by our great State to QV~r 
one million young people. 

Each time we dealt with any issue or major initiative, 

the . State . Board of Education weighed the possibilities 
carefully, fully_ considering the impact on all members of the 
education community. We heard, on each issue, and understood, 

the concerns of teachers, of local school board members,_ of 
-principals and supervisors, and anyone else who felt that they 

should advise the State Board of their concerns ... 
But, when it came time to vote,_ we always focused· on 

the interest of one group above all.-. --the students. Each time 
·we voted _we asked ourselves, on any issue, "Is what we're doing 

in the best interest of·students?" 

The intervention issue is no different. .· Every State 

... Board member shares your concern that we do what is best for 

students. And, in the process of seeking to decide what is 
best for students, we must make sure that local school board 

members, district staff, and the .community itself are fairly 
treated in any State intervention plan. · But, our primary 
concern has been, and will continue to be, what is best for 

students. 
we believe that the bills- which have been introduced 

will help us to achieve these goals. I strongly support this 
legislation because I firmly believe that it will enable the 

State Board of Education to do what the Constitution. and the 

New Jersey· Legislature has required that we do: Offer every 

child in this State an opportunity for a "thorough and 

efficient" system of education. 
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Although· I come here today as the President of the 
.State · Board of . Education, I really . speak from several 
perspectives. l speak as a parent, a businessman, and a former 
president of a local board of educat.ion. My support for the 
proposed intervention plan grows out of my experience in all 
these roles. 

·As a parent, I have seen firsthand the way a. good 
school system nurtures its students and prepares them for full 
citizenship. It saddens me and it angers me when I think of 
the parents who have not had the opportunity to be as fortunate 
as· I have:·: been. Too many parents must watch as their 

children • s potential is wasted, not nurtured, by some ·few of 

our State's school districts. 
I have never been one to pretend tha~ every school. 

system in our State is.perfect, any more than I have ever been 
one to proclaim that every school, equally, prepares each child 

· for that opportunity at success. Although ·many school systems 
do so, and on their own, and many others do so after.some help 

from the State, some few of our St·ate's school districts have 
not done what you and I know they must do -- prop.erly educate 
their. students. These bills will aid in ·the process of 
insuring that all children will have, at the ·very, very least, 
the chance to experience a proper educational opportunity. 

As a businessman, I ·know that without basic 
educational opportunities, students· cannot develop skills 
needed in the labor market. In a few districts, students 
aren't getting even this basic preparation. These young people 
-their hopes and the hopes of their parents, andtheir entire 
State -- suffer as a result. 

As a former local board member, I know the critical 
role that that body plays in any district. I served on the 

Central Regional Board of Education in Ocean County for almost 
eight years;' I served as President. of· the Ocean County School 
Boards Association, and I was active in the· New Je~sey School 
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Boards Association.. I ~now that' the boa~d .can literalJy .. make 
or break a school district. I was fortunate, again, to have 
served on a board where we debated riot only the need to revise 
the curriculum, but also on the price of a pint of milk. We 

were concerned only with . what was best .for our students. We 

felt the pride of having contributed to the recognition of 
successful students and to their increased potential for a 

productive life. 

As President of the State Board, however, I know that 
·a few school boards are not of the same caliber. 

these boards. haven't been able to solve their 

serious problems, despite repeated changes 
assistance. These districts remain caught in 

£ailure that dooms their students. 

For years, 

districts• 

and State 
a cycle of 

During these hearings, you will hear, if I may be so 

bold as t.o suggest, a series of arguments which beg you to 
c·onsider the need to· preserve ·the integrity the mere 

existence -- of an institution. You will hear arguments as to. 
fair play, due process, home rule, no more mandates, and that 

the community is best sui ted to determine the needs of their 

children. These bills are not about home rule. Where home 

rule hasn't worked, the Legislature must do what home rule has 

not done, or will not allow to be done. These bills are not. 

about mandates either. The State Board is . sensitive to the 

beliefs and convictions of the Legislature as to fewer mandates 
from the State Department. We have sought to eliminate as many 

of these mandates as possible. 
These arguments which you wi 11 hear 1 however 1 do not, · 

in ·my opinion, address the. very essence of these bills. These 
bills do not seek to protect and preserve an institution; they 

seek to protect and preserve the rights and opportunities· of 

the children and young adults of our State. 

What I am attempting to do here today 1 on my own 

behalf and on behalf of the State Board of Education, is to 
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argue for an alternative .·to ineffective school systems. We 
must preserve the interest and opportunity of the child, in 

spite of the institution. 
What I have seen · in my 12 years of educational 

involvement tells me that intervention· is the alternative·. we 

~need, if and when chronically deficient school distri~ts ·are 
not giving children the most basic of educational 

opportunities. We must step· in and recreate strong school 

districts s·o that the community and. the students can make a 
fresh start.. As soon as our work is done in the district, we 
will leave so that the local board can g-overn once.again. 

The New· Jersey Legislature passed the T & E law more 

than a decade ago. ·The State Board has been working since then 

to. make sure local districts comply with that law. Most have, 
but a few have not. We need your support so that we can 

complete this vital work. 
Finally,. it is my belief that the proposed legislation 

is very carefully crafted. The bills contain .well~thought-out 

procedures so that local. districts are fairly treated· before 

and during intervention. And when I ask myself, "Do these 
bflls serve the best interest of students? .. , the answer is an 

unqualified "yes." 

I urge you to support this legislation. Thank you for 
allowing me to present my views. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, John. Are there ·any 
questions of Mr. Klagholz? (no response) Thank you very much 
for a concise report. 

I will now call upon Mr. Sullivan of the Newark Board 

of Education --Mr. Sullivan? 

ASS~LYMAN PALAIA: While Mr. Sullivan is coming up, 

may I just say something? 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN.PALAIA: While Mr. Sullivan. is coming up, 

I just want to say that Assemblyman Frank Gargiulo is not here 
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today. He is a·member- of the Assembly Education Committee, ,and 

one ·of the sponsors of the . two bi 11 s. . He had an impacted 
. wisdom tooth and is · laid up today. He wanted me to convey to 
the panel where he is. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Tell him by a vote of. eight to 

nothing, we wish him a full recovery. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: I thought it was five to three, 
but that • s all ·~ight. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: The Republicans aren't going to 
support· him._ 

All right, Mr. Sullivan ·is not here, so we will ·qo on 

· to· Mr. Ernest Gilbert, Professional Racial Equality Support 

Services. Is he here? (affirmative response). 

E R H E S T G -I .L B E R T: I basically am in support of the 

bills. I am in suppo.rt ·of the bills because something must be . 

.. done, and this is ·the close!;t thing that I have seen that. will· 

do it. 

The _last time I appeared before a committee of the 

Senate, I appeared to oppose. the reappointment of Fred Burke 

because I did not believe he was the kind of Commissioner we 

_needed. At that time, I indicated to the panel that a part of 

the problem arose from the Department of Education. The 

Department of Education had a system of certifying teachers in 

such a way that they could teach courses they had never . had 

themselves. 
I spent the better part of an hour talking to the 

panel on the reappointment of Mr. Burke, and I recognized tha·t 
I, as a teacher at the· time, had placed myself in jeopardy. 

And, within a month, I was on my way out of the school-district 
·as a teacher. Now I am still fighting that battle almost six 

or seven years later, and attorneys are more than·a quarter of. 

a million dollars richer, but the battle goes on. 

At the present time, I. am still operating under the 

name Professional Racial Equality Support Services, which 
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basically gives services to the ~ommunity to help parents ·who 
cannot affort sophisticated psycholo-gists, . so...;called 
professionals, who_ are not dedicated to the process of 
education.· Basically, I ant being supported by my children, whq 

I am proud to say have had a good education, for I wasremoved 
from my tenured position without the statutory procedure being 
followed. 

I would like to poi_nt out to you that one of ·the 
. problems arises from the political aspect of . education. I 

heard one of the gentlemen ask the Commissioner ·about having 
political leaders, or whatever, and utilizing the -democratic· 
process, ·and all of that other muck and gluck, but I would have 
him remember what he used to say when it was legal to say the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the flag: .. I pledge allegiance to the 
flag of the United States of America, and to the republic for 
which it stands, .. not the_ democracy. Although I believe that 
democracy is a vital aspect of our process in America, it is 
one of the most corrupt-systems that you would ever want to see. 

_Less than 10% _- of the people in my community have 
anything to say a_bout who is elected to the Board of Education, 
and when they do elect someone, they elect someone who ·is 

- dedicated to maintaining -the status quo, who is dedicated to 
the dollar;· who is dedicated to the political power that the 
teachers' union gives them, for only one time.in the history of 
my community has anyone ever been elected who was not endorsed 
by the so-called union; that is, the union which works for the 
boards of education. 

Our superintendent happens to be one who was not 
appointed primarily for his theory -of education. He was 
appointed because it · was viewed that he could whip the 
teachers• union in line at the time. But, he was smart enough 

to know that if he didn't get his :tenure before the statutory 
three years; that _they would oust him after he had done --their 
dirty work. 
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I a.In here to tell you that if the legislative.·:.body. 
does not do something about the chaos that exists in education 
because of what we have on paper that is absoultely incapable 
of being implemented-- We have ._ all kinds of. sophisticated 

laws. We have almost everything that you could ever conceive·. 

of on a conceptual level, but operationally it is not wor~h a 
nickel. Unless you give someone the power to go --in and 

intervene to make board members who have repeatedly stated,- lfWe 
cannot be impeached; we are protected by . home rule; we -do 

pretty much what we please," education, has a public function, 

is doomed. 
I am so happy we have a President who has had the 

.courage -- and I mean courage -- to actually come out and say 
something against education, because usually when someone says 

something against education, he or she is politically doomed 
because-of the power of the people who are in education to hav~ 
these so-called PAC organizations support people. I know you, 

as· politicians--- As you sit here, I am talking to you because 

of your office, not because you are politicians. I am not 

talking to a group of elected officials. As far as I am 

concerned, you were never elected; _you are just here for the 

purpose of this hearing. I know that when you get ready to 
make your decision, you are going to reflect up-on whether- or 

not you will be elected again. But, that is not my problem. 

My problem is to tell you that you must act. You must prevent 
those who _are willing to come to you to let you know ·what time 
it_ is in education from being abused and victimized by their 
convictions, and you must- help to uphold the Constitutions of 
the United States · and the State of New Jersey, as you have 
sworn to uphold them, and meet your mandate to help to provide 

a thorough and efficient education for the children of New 

Jersey. 
Thank you. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, Mr. Gilbert. 
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_MR. GILBERT:- , I have a prepared statement that was 
. . 

given- to the State Board of Education.· I sort_ of deviated from 

: what I had written, but it is still about the same thing. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: Will. you please give the- statement 

to Dr .. -Schorr? We can then distribute it. We have a. question 

from-Senator Dumont for you,. Mr-~ Gilbert. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr. -Gilbert, where do you live? 
MR. GILBERT: I- live in. Willingboro, .. New Jersey. 

Burlington County. 
S~TOR DUMONT: Why do you say that only 10% of the 

-~;· .. 

people in your community participate in school elections? 
MR. GILBERT: Why do I say that? 

SENATOR DUMONT: Yes . 
MR. GILBERT: Because that is the fact. 
SENATOR DUMONT: Well, why don't you help to get more 

people in it? There is no more ·important election in the 

entire year than the school b6ard election. 
MR. GILBERT: I kilow that . . I know that, and I am 

actively involved in trying to do that. But, the people in my 

community are beginning to feel that the situation is 
hopeless. They are beginning to feel that even though they are 

_solicited for their votes, when they come to the Board, or to 

any other body in order to implement their ideas, they are 
hushed up. A case in point: On several occasions, ·parents 
have come to me as a committee for me to help them to get the 
Commissioner to bear and determine controversies and disputes 
pursuant· to N.J.S.A. 18A, 6-9. ·But the Commissioner of 
Education, because I did not have people in the. public school 

system, would not hear their complaints through me, even though 

I was a professional, and even though I met the requirements of 

the State Board rule as an interested party. So, this kind of 

thing has more or less turned people off. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Then why don't you help to get new 

people to run for the Board of Education? 
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MR .. GILBERT: I do that. :-~ I do help to eli'cit new 
people to run for the Board of. Education, and some of the new 

people I helped to elicit ran for the Board of Education .and 
won, for the first time in the history of· the Township of 

Willingboro, butc.they have been abused .ever since. 

SENATOR DUMONT: They have been what? 

MR. GILBERT: Abused. They are a part ··of· •the 

so-called minority,· the··so-called "less than the full majori~y 

of the Board" which actually swings the power. The so-called . 

majority of_<: .. the Board happens to consist of persons. who 
represent the so-called Old Guard, many of whom are not really. 

concerned about education per · se, because they don't know 

anything about it. · They didn't respect it enough to try to get 
· . ·that much of it themselves. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Then you think the· solution lies. in 

the Department of Education taking over in a district like 

Willingboro? 
MR. GILBERT: I did not say that the ·solution · lies 

there; I·said that the power to go in.shouldexist. Usually, 

the solution to anything is very obvious, but people ofttimes 

miss it because they have a mental set, and it would take 

something to break that mental set. 

I don't say that any one thing is a panacea, because· 

to my mind there are problems right within the Conunissioner 's 

office in the State Department of Education and on the State 
Board. _I happened to have presented a paper to the members of 

the State Board, and I noticed that the~e was one black 
gentleman on the Board. He happened to have had a Ph.D. , but I 
didn • t see that many whites who had a Ph~ D. Just about 

everybody who is black in my community has at least a 

bachelor's degree, but the whites do not necessarily have a. 

bachelor's degree~ I Ittade a study of the statistics of the 

Commissioner of Education's · report on who is being hired by 

race in the State of New Jersey, and 49% of the school 
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districts of this State do not hire a - single certified black 
person. Yet, we are supposed to be_ advanced in terms of 

affirmative action, and all of that other stuff. We are 

supposed to be color-blind because -we are north of the 
Mason-Dixon line. However, when we have, in this so-called 

democratic process, people elected to boards of education, they 
are elected because ·others are willing to choose an unqualified 

white person over a qualified black person. They allow ~hat 
unqualified white person to go :to school while he or ·she is 
holding that. position,. and later on claim seniority rights,· and 

-then no one can get him or her ·out. You see, that is the name 
of the game. _That is the practical aspect to all of this, 

which very few people have had a chance to dig into. 
I happened to have come - from - industry, and my 

background involves troubleshooting. So, for the last 10 · 

years, I have been _troubleshooting education. I have written 
several papers on it. I brought a · few copies of my 

publications for - you to see, _in which the Conunissioner of 

Education ruled in favor of the State Department of · Education 

when I sued the State Board of Examiners for its certification 
practices. - He didn • t even have _ the courtesy to hear the 

situation. He ruled summarily in favor of .what they were doing 

because he said it allowed the local districts flexibility. 
Here you are enacting statutes which say that no teacher shall 
hold a position- for which _he or she is not certified, and yet 
he is saying that flexibility is more important than having 
well-qualifed teachers for the public schools. 

It is that kind of thing that you need input on. It 

is that kind of thing that you need to look at from a practical 

point of view, and the- only way the Conunissioner is going to 

really get a grasp on it is to be able to go in and unravel 

some of -the lies that are being fed to him by the top 

administrator, who is more or less a puppet for the boards; 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Assemblyman Naples? 
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ASSEMBLYMAN. NAPLES: I am just going to make .a very . 

quick statement in the interest of brevlty, not ask-:-

SENATOR FELDMAN: Hold it, Gerry. I'm sorry, are you 
finished, Senator Dumont? 

SENATOR DUMONT: No. There is ,also a practical aspect 

of home rule, Mr. Gilbert. We provided it in the State • s 

School Aid Act of 1975, which took effect July 1. 1976. 

Certain things had always been taken for granted by boards of 

education prior to that, . not just boards of education, but by 

the people, -~inly that boards would have the right to hire and 

fire. They would have the right to set the cur;~iculum subject 

to a fe~w quidelines that the State Legislature might lay down. 

And third~y, that they would prepare the budget, regardless of 

where the money was to come from. Part of it ·comes from the 

State,· but not the majority of it . Most of it comes from the 

· local municipalities' property ta~es. 

Those are the practical aspect·s of .hom.e rule, and they 

:should not be eliminated sununarily. 

MR. GILBERT: Sir, if_I may respond to that. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Was that a question, Senator Dumont, · 

. " ... or was it a statement? 

SENATOR DUMONT: No, it was partially a statement. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: I ·don't think it has to be 

answered. I think--

MR. GILBERT: May I just make a comment? 
SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes, you may. 

MR. GILBERT: It is the responsibility of the State to 

provide the education. If the State wouldn't give it to the 
. Federal government, and maintains plenary powers with respect 

to the Federal government, why would it turn around and give it 

to a local community and say, "We will hold you responsible; •i · 

without anyone being able to come in to see what you were doing? 

SENATOR DUMONT: Because the State does not even 

provide half of the money. 
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SENATOR FELDMAN: I think the point was well made, and 

I thank you for coming. 
MR. GILBERT: Thank you. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: You're welcome. I would like: to 

. . 

call Eugene Campbell as our next witness. Mr. Campbell is 
Executive Superintendent of Schools--- from where? 

B U G E N E C. C A M P B E L L: From Newark, sir. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: For other· witnesses,- will you please · 

identify the area you are from? Go ahead, Mr. Campbell. 

MR.~-"'~~;~.CAMPBELL: My name is Eugene Campbell, Executive 

Superintendent of the Newark School District. 
I would first like to thank you for this opportunity 

to appear before this august body. I have a position paper 

concerning the T & · E· code which was presented by me to tbe 
State Board· of Education, representing the urban 

superintendents in the State of New Jersey. 
The urban superintendents of_ New Jersey conside.r this 

. . . 

· .issue of intervention to be one of the most important and 

sensitive issues- confronting urban school districts and school 

districts through~Ut New Jersey. The complexities and 

.·ramifications are of such magnitude that it is very difficult 

to determine at what point to begin. 

The· proposed thorough and efficient legislation would 
authorize the State to take over districts that "have proven 
unwilling· or unable to provide a thorough and efficient 

education in accordance with the guidelines set forth by the 
State." 

For the record, we believe that there exists no urban 

district -which is either unwilling . or unable to provide a 

thorough and efficient education. However, because of massive 

_problems faced by larger urban districts, the process of 

reaching the desired goal will require more time and assit;tance 

than is presently provided in the proposed State code. 
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At a recent· meeting of educators, Dr. · Saul Cooperman 
asked those assembled to discuss· -the issue of the State 
takeover, to see things through his eyes; in effect, to see the 
big picture. He asked; .. What would you do if. you were the 

·commissioner of Education and by law it was your responsibility 

to provide a ·thorough and efficient education for all 

children?'' I submit that that is both a serious and enormous 
responsibility. I'm not sure that any of us could provide an 
easy answer to this question. However, the more we wrestled 

with this concern, the more we became convinced that a State 
takeover is not the answer. 

We believe that in order to deal with the complexities 
involved in providing a thorough and efficient ·education, it is. 

imperative that urban super-intendents be able to se~ things 
through the eyes of the Commissioner. However, in order to 

resolve the educational problems that exist· in our districts, · 

it is equally imperative that the Corrunissioner and the State 
Board have the . capacity and the· wisdom to see the unique 

problems that face ~s through our eyes as well. 
From the outset., we hope that this body will be . 

willing to acknowledge that the problems confronting urban 

school districts, and in particular the large ones, are not 
only different, but more di.f f icul t. If you can accept this 
premise, then you have a good basis for understanding the 

probl.ems related to providing a thorough and efficient 
. education for urban students. 

The urban superintendents believe that the current 
concept embodied in the monitoring process is a good one. We 
would agree that most of the standards established by the State 
can only help us to reach our ultimate objective, which is to 
provide a quality education for all of our children. ·The 

issue, then, is not what has to be done, but rather, how we can 

most effectively do it. It is our belief that this can best be 

accomplished through a collaborative effort, utilizing the 

resources of the State and local school districts. 
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In the past, the role of the State has been to review, 
approve, and evaluate the plans prepared by the local schoQl 
districts for $elf-correction of identi_fied deficiencies. Now · 

. more than ever, we believe it. is incumbent upon the State, 
prior.to any district advancing to.Level II, to assume a direct 
role.·. as ·active participants in development, implementation, and 

evaluation of.local school.districts' plans required to correct 
the known deficiencies. Clearly, the role of the State must be 
more than to review and approve plans. This would be a clear 
indication~p the school districts involved, and to the qeneJ:"al 
public, of.;tthe State's willing1;1ess to accept a part. of the 

ownetship and responsibility for the success or failure of the 
plan., Perhaps . in this way, we would demonstrate in clear 
unambiguous language for all concerned that together we are 
interested in carrying out the motto of the Newark Schooi 
District: i'Together we will educate our children." 

On several occasions, the Commissioner, Dr. Cooperman, 
has been quoted both in the news media and during personal 
appearances as indicating that despite the assistance provided 
by the State to ~orne districts during the past five to ten 
years, very little progress has occurred .. 

In fact, this is one of his stated reasons for 
requesting that the State adopt the extraordinary legislation 
for State takeover. Obviously, we do not agree with the. 
Commissioner regarding how progress is to be measured. Perhaps 
our differences ·may not be as much in fact as they are in 
perspective. It may be that the real issue lies in ·the 
position from which we ·observe the problem. 

At this juncture, it might be useful to examine what 
has been characterized as the State • s comprehensive assistance· 
plan to local districts. 

The State has, and continues to make available, the 
following: Publications; training workshops and seminars; 

reso'Utces and services of the Regional Curriculum Service 
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-Un-its,. the ·RSCUs, · on·· a limited basis;· interaction and 

articulation with the various county:'' superintendents' ·offices; 
and, funding to support remedial efforts to improve H.S.P.T. 

·test scores and the area of basic skills in 19 ur;ban districts. 

We acknowledge that all these initiatives. have been 
. . . 

positive. However_, we believe more is .needed, particularly in 
those districts which manifest the most severe problems. This 

help would take the form of increased funding and direct 
assistance of human resources when required. ·To better clarify 

where fundi<p.q would be required, I offer this_ example: 
currently. ·in my district, there are approximately 2000 

Students who are either expectant mothers or already mothers. 
This· is a societal problem. However, the immediate resolution 

to· the problem requires facilities and other resources 

necessary to address the concerns and needs of these students. 
This problem is of such magnitude that it will require the 

assistance of the State if we are to meet the needs of the 
children and address the goals of the State which are designed 
to provide ·the educational opportunities for our students 

guaranteed by law. 
Additionally, our analysis of the monitoring process 

and possible State takeover 'shows that the State relies heavily 
on the district • s ability to develop and execute a corrective. 

self-help plan on its own. We contend that at some point we 

must come to grips with the reality that perhaps in ·our large 

urban districts we are not totally. able to eliminate the myriad 
of problens that currently exist. We openly encourage the 
State's assistance in helping us to address some of the 
critical issues which, at present, seem to defy solution and 
which din~Ctly affect our ability to meet ~tate standards. In 
short, we are saying that we agree with the State that we 

·cannot afford the luxury of losing even a single student. It 

would -a119ar from our review of the available documents 

provided IJy the State, that the State already has the answer, 
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. . . . .. 

or at least the. knowledge to resolve some of our recalcitrant . 
proplems.. If this is true, we- ask, why does the State wait to 
save ·our children?. Let me make·. it perfectly clear that the 

urban superintendents of New Jersey openly welcome and solicit 

. the State • s assistance in eliminating · our deficiencies. 
Specifically, we are asking that immediately, if not s.ooner, 

the State use the powers with which it is already vested to 
. . 

·provide the physical and· monetary resources necessary to· avert· 

a State takeover in any of the urban districts which currently 
seem to have the potential of becoming · State;...adopted 

districts. ~pacifically, I am referring ·to Newark, Jersey 
City, Paterson, Trenton, Camden, Asbury Park, Penns. . Grove, 

Carneys Point, etc. 
It would appear from the information which reaches our 

districts that the State is either unwilling or unable to 
recognize the positive changes which have occurred in all. of · 

the urban districts~ This is most graphically ·shown when ·one 

takes time to review the progress made in basic skills in each 
of our districts. 

Four years ago, ·most urban districts were . unable · to 

ma:ster the -MBS test. Today, few, if any, urban districts would 

not meet the· certification requirements as measured by the 

basic skills test. 
Let me state. that we do not take issue with the need 

to have a more rigorous test to measure academic achievement in 
the area of basic skills. However, we must not lose sight of 
the fact that initially, and for a number of years, the MBS 
test was a formidable challenge for urban students. With 

planning, guidance from the State, and hard work and commitment 

by students, teacher.s, staff, parents, and administrators, we 

virtually overcame this deficiency. 

By changing the test used to me·asure basic skills, the 

. State has presented urban districts with a challenge that is·· 

more formidable than the previous one. 
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Given the time and the necessary help and quidance· 
"from the State, we will prove once again that collectively _we 
have the skills, ability, and talent to overcome our problems. 

We have additional concerns regarding other _aspects of 

the newly proposed code. A close look at the language in the 

code for a district that would become eligible· for State 

adoption, indicates the possible summary dismissal_of.the board 
and the supervisory and administrative staff. -We do not 

endorse this _position, since we believe it is unfair to 
.summarily dismiss the board or supervisory and administrative 

. staff of·· ,·_~y district without according them the rights 

inherent in the doctrine of due process. Clea:rly; we do not 

believe the. end justifies the means. 
An examination of the recent posture of the State 

regarding the evaluation of staff shows that it has 

consistently advocated a humanistic approach, with· emphasis 

placed on growth and _improvement. This . has been accomplished 
·through a process of guidance and· assistance, rather than 

through the use of punitive measures. The proposed language in 
the code seems to contradict this philosophy, at least to the 

extent that it would be applied only to those few recalcitrant 
districts which have been deemed .. unwilling or unable.. to meet 

the criteria or standards established in the T.& E code. 
We cannot support any legislation that would deny the 

basic rights inherent in a system of due process.· We endorse 
and support a process which would provide for the 
identification of deficiencies and establish provisions for a 
systematic process of correction through collaboration and· 

assistance. 
It appears to us that no· matter how well-intentioned 

the State might be to provide a quality management structure·, 

it should not be accomplished at the expense of eliminating the 

system of due process. Under the proposed legislation,_ the 

burden of proof falls either on the administrators whose 
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p'ositions would be abolished, or th.ose who would be removed 
from. their positions. They would be required to prove· their 
competency. This is contrary to the established practice of· 
placing the burden of proof with the charging party. · Despite 
the disclaimer by the State, we see this as a direct assault. · 

On the rights afforded by tenure: To further compound 
the issue, the proposed legislation . provides for a 10--:day 
appeal process. It is difficult to understand how,· in such a 
short period of time, one could r$asonably expect to receive an 
objective d.C!tCision, especially when the appeal would be made to 
the person~':· who appointed the individual · to evaluate the 

personnel. Clearly, the time allowed and the objectivity 
required to make an ~mpartial determination are lacking. 

Therefore, we recommend that no personnel be removed 
from their positions unless they have been afforded all rights 
einbodied in the doctrine of due process. 

It is also apparent to the urban· superintendents that 
one of the major components omitted in the proposed code is the 
provi'sion for reasonable progress to be included as part of the 
·criteria for remaining at Level II. The .standard for granting 
additional time because of reasonable progress occurs in the· 
present proposal only after the completion of Level III. We 
believe this to be an oversight. Our recommendations are as 

. follows:· 
1. The Level II monitoring process shall be 

accomplished over a five-year period. Districts at Level II 
will be moni tared and ·evaluated . each year. Districts which 
demonstrate reasonable progress at the yearly evaluation will 
be continued at Level II; 

2. The term .. reasonable progress.. be included in 

Level II and defined as are other terms within the code; 

a~ A standard for reasonable progress for each 

element and indicator be mutually agreed upon by the affected 
districts and the State; 
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4. Once reasonable progress for elements and 
indicators has been defined, ·districts meeting the st~dard 

shall be continued at Level II, and not be moved to Level III; 
and, 

5 ~ A district which has met the standard of 

reasonable progress in any year, but retrogresses the·following 

year, be given. an additional year to reach standard. 
Another area in the proposed State-adopted school 

· district which has been the source of discontent . among· the 
···urban superintendents, is the apparent ·double standard which 

presently exists. The proposal makes no provision for 
accountability in a . State-operated school . district for 

standards by which the State district superintendent and his 
staff will be evaluated, by whom, and the specific time frame 

.£or :improvement. A State-operated district must be responsible 
for ensuring the guarantees in the New Jersey Constitution for 

·aT & E education for the children_ of New Jersey. 

In the event that any district reaches a level where 
the need for State adoption ·is apparent, we ask, should not 

this new governing body be held accountable to at least the 
s·ame standards as would have ·been imposed on a non-adopted 

district? We believe the answer is yes. Further, it_ would be 

patently unfair not to develop within this legislation the same 

safeguards for children under State receivership as is 
currently expected of the districts under review. 

Additionally, we raised the question, if at the-end of 

five years, a State-adopted district "fails" or is unable to 
make reasonable progress, will we then ask the Federal 
government to take over the local school district? We think 

not. 
It is the position of the urban superintendents that 

even if all the proposed. changes were enacted, and we were able 

to bring about improvements, we would still be opposed to a 

State-adopted district. 
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The .framers of our Constitution must have been men of 
great vision. These visionaries had. the capacity to· look into 

. the future and· establish a governmental framework that ·retains 

the fundamental structure of the Federal .constitution; that is, 

the principle of checks and balances. The concept of a 
State-adopted district· significantly alters this balance. We 
believe that the alteration of this-constitutional principle is 

too high a .price to pay, no matter how well-intended. 
By adopting this legislation, the State, in a single 

action, will:~- have disenfranchised· in Newark 116,974 registered 
voters; in ~Jersey. City, approximately 98, ooo registered. vot.ers; 

in Trenton~ approximately 42, ooo registered voters; in 
Paterson; approximately 54_, 000 registered voters; in Camden, 
approximately 32, ooo registered voters; in East Orange, 

approximately 31;000 registered voters; and, in Irvington, 

approximately 23, ooo registered voters. This represents 
approximately 400,000 registered voters who would be 

disenfranchised by this legislation, as well as countless 

others in the remaining urban districts. The right to vote 
continues to remain as one of our most valued rights. This 

right should not be compromised at any cost, even if it comes 

in the guise of ~chool improvement. 
A State-adopted school district would enable one 

individual, under the mantle of the State, to be vested with 
the unprecedented right to mandate a budget and determine the 
moneys needed to operate a school system, without the 
involvement of. t.he electorate or city officials. This appears 
to be taxation without representation, and will cause the loss 
of local autonomy and deprive the voters of their most 

fundamental right -- the right to vote. 

· The legislation of a State-adopted district calls for 

the establishment_of an advisory board comprised of 15 advisers 

from the conununity. How will these individuals be selected? 

How will the plan ensure that this single advisory board would 
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truly represent~- the hopes and aspirations of the citizens of 
·districts like· Newark, Je~sey City, Trenton, etc.? This 

approach would be unfair to· the community and would violate a 
democratic principle well-established under local control. 

The right ·to control one • s destiny . is -· a fundamental 

right, especially in a government operated as a democracy. ·we 

believe that if improvement is to occur, it will be with the 
support of · the community. We strongly oppose any plan for a 

State takeover of any local district, especially one which 

would aboli•p the local voice in the operation and the proces_s 
of-seeking continuing school improvement. 

In conclusion, we believe that the members- of the · 

State Board of Education and Dr. Cooperman would do well to 
remember their own words, ·which · state: . "There is no single 

solution or project that can solve or substantially alleviate 
the ·plight of urban education." . Further, they remind us that, 

"School improvement cannot work without the direct and active 

participation and involvement of local community." Finally 
they make it very clear that,. "School change. is a long-term 

process and not an event." 
Together we can, and we will, educate our children. I 

thank you for this opportunity to address you._ 
SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, Mr. Campbell. Are there 

any questions? Assemblyman Naples? 
ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Yes. Very quickly, · were you on 

the scene in Newark when the -- not monitor general -- but the 
auditor general came on the scene and, if so, did you see any 

improvement? 
MR. CAMPBELL: I apologize, I missed the first part of. 

your question. 
ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Were you on the scene, were you 

in Newark, when the auditor general -- in Trenton we had a 

monitor general; it was termed differently -- came on t~e scene 

and, if you were, did you see any marked improvement as· a 

result of the auditor general? 
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MR. CAMPBELL: With reference to your question and the 
question you asked earlier, I think, of the Commissioner about 
that particular · i tern, · yes, . I was. I had the opportunity to 
work, to an extent, with Mr .. Wechsler when he came in. I was 

responsible ·for in:-servicing staff in the completion of: a 
particula~ project, and there was marked improvement. Elecause 
of his involvement in Newark, organizational changes were 
made. Significant changes were made, . and _ I daresS:Y · this: 
There was a great deal of improvement that took place. We . 
presently h!ve an auditor gener~l in Newark and we communicate 
with him frequently. We have time to talk and discuss problems.· 

ASSEMBLYMAN. NAPLES: And that . entailed dismantling 
previous tables of organization? 

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, basically. 
ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: .Thank you. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: Any further conunents? Senator Ewing? 
SENATOR EWING: Mr. Campbell, you talked about the 

auditor general up there? 
. MR. CAMPBELL: · Yes . 

SENATOR EWING: Who was the one previous to the 
gentleman who is there now? _ What was his name? 

MR. CAMPBEL.L: Bernard Steinfelt is the acting auditor 
general. ·Prior to Mr. Steinfelt, it was Mr. Thomas Marshello. 

SENATOR EWING: Yeah, Marshello, right. 
MR. CAMPBELL: And after his tenure--
SENATOR EWING: No, that • s-~ In talking to him, he · 

admitted that the auditor general really has no ·power 
whatsoever, that he can find glaring errors and the board can 
jtist disregard. So really, the auditor general position there, 
from what I gather, is somewhat of a sham, and nothing could be 

accomplished. The legislation I put in several years agonever 

did get passed, unfortunately, to give the auditor general the 
right to say the board could not do this or that. 
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You being -<·the executive~.;- is there :another 

·1;uperintendent below ·you?_ I mean, how does the title executive 
superintendent- What is that? · 

MR •. CAMPBELL: The executive superintenC,ent title was-

,created. by a law passed by the Legislature -- 3166 -~ that for 

any ·district that had a population of .over 325,000 citizens, 

the school district would be under the control of an executive 
superintendent, who would .serve without tenure. So, yes, there 
·are assistant superintendents who ·serve under me, but we have 

limited control in the City of Newark. It is based upon that 
~·~ . . 

legislation"''of 3166, sir. 

SENATOR EWING: Tell me; what is the status up there 

in Newark now of the substitute teachers? What does that run 
annually on the payroll? 

MR. CAMPBELL: We· spend· approximately $3 million a 
year on.our ~ubstitute account, but I think we should also note 

that-
SENATOR EWING: It's way down. ·It's way down, isn't 

it? 
MR.: CAMPBELL: I beg your pardon? 

SENATOR EWING: It • s way down from what it was several . _ 

years ago. 
MR. CAMPBELL: I think we have made substantial 

improvement, and I think that is the crux of the matter about 

which I .come before this body as it relates to this piece· of 
legislation. There are districts, such as Newark, that are 
making significant progress. Perhaps you don't recall,·Senator 
Ewing, when I was in a special program at Rutgers· University, 
you addressed our group. At that particular time, I. invited 

you into Newark and we spent a. day there, you and I, along with 
the late Dr. Edward I. Pfeffer, who was then Deputy 

Superintendent of the Newark School District. We spent the day 

touring Newark schools, and I think we had a very interesting 

time together. I think that at some point there were some 
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revelations. to you, Senator Ewing, as to what was taking place 
in the City of Newark~ I daresay to you that we are hellbent 

· on making some very positive improvement. in the City. 

I wou1d say to you as you ask about the substitute 
account, ·there were several things mentioned today about large 
districts, . and let Is deal with the funding aspect in showing 
the difference. I believe the Commissioner o·f Education 
indicated that in Newark we receive a large sum .of money front 
the State, and our per~pupi 1 expenditures exceed those of some_ 
suburban districts. But I think that what were not mentioned 
to this. bol: were the amounts ·of money we spend in particular 
areas. 

Let I s take the area of security. We receive 
approximately $800,000 from the State for security. We spend 
approximately $4 million for security. No . other school 
district in suburbia has to worry about these particular 
problems. These are societal· problems we face in· the urban 
school districts. 

Also, we make a point that· students in the urban areas 
are fed· breakfast and they are fed lunch. That is an expense 
under operational expenses.· That causes . the so....;called large 
amount per-pupil expenditure that other districts do not .have 
to contend with. Or, you mentioned substitute teachers. These 

. are particular problems that urban districts find very 
difficult, and I ask the State if it has answers to · these 
particular societal problems~ or the one I mentioned to. you 
about teen~age pregnancy. That is not a problem. that is 
created by. the school district. That is a problem that 
involves society. 

I say to you that if anyone has an answer to ·deal with 
these particular problems, they should come forward with it now. 

SENATOR EWING: Oh no, I was just pointing it out 

because the substitute teachers had been a tremendous problem 
up there, and the work that New Jersey Bell did in working with 
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the school system helped to improve it. I think it ~,s great · 
that industries like New Jersey Bell are willing to step in and 
help. It was· very dramatic in the reduction in the amount of 
money spent on substitute teachers, and I was just wondering if 
that had continued, and ev~dently it has. 

The question has i, always bothered me-- As ·Executive 

Super intendant maybe you know or maybe you don't know, but are 
your board members still given cars and chauffeurs· -.- · .the 
schOol board members in Newark? 

MR. CAMPBELL: No board of education that is now an 

elected school board--
SENATOR EWING: . No, I don't care whether· they are 

elected or appointed. Do they have cars and chauffeurs? 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: No . 
MR. ~BELL: A board member · · may . · have · the 

opportunity 1 for board business 1 to have a driver take him or 
.her to a particular destination, yes. 

SENATOR EWING: Well, do they all have cars or not? 
·1s there just one car for the whole board? 

MR. CAMPBELL: No, there are approximately two . or . 

, three cars in the motor pool which they are able to utilize if 

. they have board business. 
· SENA~OR 'EWING: Well, it's not a major factor up there 

,any more. 
MR. CAMPBELL: I don't think it is a major factor. We 

have approximately 85 facilities, and I would think that if 
they wanted to visit some school sites or go to particular 
meetings we have, that it would be more than appropriate that 
someone would give them a ride. I don't think it · is a glaring 

problem. 
SENATOR EWING: No . In the old days it used to be, 

though. Thank you. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: If there are no further comments, we 

thank you very much for your testimony. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: Mr .. Chairman? 
SENATOR FELDMAN:. Oh yes, sorry, Senator Dumont~ 

·sENATOR PUMONT: Mr. Campbell, is it- true or untrue 
that Newark receives 85% of its operating budget from the State 

Treasury? 
·MR. CAMPBELL: That· is no~ true, sir·. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, how much do you receive? 
MR ~ CAMPBELL: No board of education receives that. .. I 

. . 

heard it mentioned today about involvement of the community. I 

think you :liked the question of t~e previo~s .. speaker, .. Why 
don •t you qo out and get the commun1ty more 1nvolved?.. Well, 
how mariy people participate in a school election? As one who 
ran . for . office, etc. , I think you understand that there are 
certain elections where you may not get too many people 
·involved. What· we have attempted to do in the City of Newark 

. -- and I have gone out each ·year. since I have been Executive 
Superintendent --- is get maximum input from the community. We 
prepare infor~ation to go out to -the district, especially as it 
relates to the budget. I say, .. Here is an opportunity ·for 

citizens to have major input into determining what shalT take 
place... In this particular document --.which I will be ql~d to· 
leave with you -- · it_ states categorically that we receive a 
breakdown on the dollar in . very simplistic terms: · 69 cents 
comes from the State; 20 cents comes from local;· and, 11 cents 
comes from the Federal government. · So, from this State we 
receive approximately 70 cents, or 70% of our budget. 

SENATOR DUMONT: The 11 cents comes from what? The 
final portion of it -- what does the 11 cents come from? 

MR. CAMPBELL: From the Federal government. 
SENATOR DUMONT: Okay, thank you. 

MR. CAMPBELL: I would also like to indicate to you, 
if I. am not . mistaken, Albuquerque, New Mexico that 
particular city_:_ receives 90%-of its budget from the state. 

SENATOR DUMONT: ·- I don • t think that 'is an answer, as 
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--far·. as that ·goes.~- ·1 ·want·· ·to ·know what Newark gets .f.r.om the 

·state of New Jersey •.. ,:·Thank Y:OU. 

SENATOR EWING: What about foundation· money? J)on • t 

you get foundation money, or is that so insignificant that it 
doesn't make any difference? 

MR. CAMPBELL: We do receive some, but· it is a very 

small amount. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Senator Dumont, does that answer 
your question, 70%? 

SDJATOR DUMONT: Yes, it does, thank you. 
:'#~· 

SENATOR FELDMAN:.- Thank you v~ry much, Mr. Campbell. 

·.I ·will now call :upon Michael Ross -- Dr. Ross -- from South 
Orang~Maplewood, formerly of Jersey City. 

I suggest that if you_ came_ with prepared statements 
which you wish to distribute to the Joint Committee here, that 

you: please give those statements to either Dr. Schorr or Dr. 
-·Rosen. We've got genuine doctors up here. 

D .R. JI I C H A E L R 0 S S: · Ladies and gentlemen, thank 

you for permitting me to speaktoday. 

My name is Michael Ross. · I am presently 

Superintendent of Schools in South Orange and Maplewood, New 

Jersey, a suburban district in Essex County of s,ooo pupils, 

·with.·nine scho-ols. 

Prior to my coming to South Orange-Maplewood in 1984, 

I served for 10 years as Superintendent of· Schools in Jersey 
City. Before that, I was Superintendent of Schools in Orange 
from the year 1969 until 1974. As a superintendent committed 
to the community as well as to the schools, I lived in Oranqe. 
My children began kindergarten at the Lincoln Avenue Elementary 

School there. When I became Super intendant in Jersey City, I 
moved there, and my children attended Public Schools- 18 and 

17. My son was just graduated from one of the public high 

schools there in June, 1986, and I still live in Jersey City. 
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I· · am speaking to you today as an ex--urban 
superintendent with some 17 years of .·experience in large and 
small cities, and also as a parent of children who attended the 
Orange and Jersey City public schools. 

ltis with a great- deal of concern. and some rel\lctance 
that · I urge you to take the steps necessary to enact 

.·legislation which will permit the State to assume control of 
districts which have been unable· to solve, by themselves, the 
problems of educating city children. 

I would like to give six reasons why I believe this. 
legislation is necessary: The first is that, even a.fter 10 · 
years of T & E legislation, the children are still not 
achieving ··as well as they should .. · They have made 
improvements. Gene Campbell has mentioned the increases in 
minimum ·basic skills. There will also be increases· in the 
H. s. P. T. But, these. increases are not keeping pace, in my 
mind; with the increases that. are occurring in suburban· areas I 

In addition to the test scor~s, which are always important, but 
which we can always change and modify, urban young people still 
have. a very difficult time competing in the marketplace. They 
need the kind of help ultimately that they must have to compete 

· in the marketplace .. 
· The second reason is that the education of our 

children is a State responsibility;· therefore, I believe that 
the State Legislature has: an obligation to see to it that the 
laws are enacted to assure the education necessary for all 

. children. This responsibility is delegated to the states by 
the Constitution, and our own State Constitution expands upon 
this· by requiring a thorough and efficient education for all 
children. 

It is obvious to me that previous legislation has not 

been adequate, and that improvements are required if children 
are to receive the education they need. 
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The third· reason is that the State Legislature has an 
.obligation to assure all the taxpayers that the money allocated 
under the T & E law is· spent properly .for the education of the 
children o.f the cities. In Jersey City, when I .went there .in 

.. 1974, we· we.re spe.nding a little bit more than the State 

average. In 1984, when I left, we were spending . a 1 ittle bit 

less than the State average, and that was with· a ·massive 
·infusion of State funding over those 10 years. 

When .$100 million a year is sent to·Jersey City-- ·~d 

· I suppose .more than ·$150 million is sent to Newark -- I believe 
. . ~~·: ' 

. the Legislature :_has no alternative but to make sure of 

£inancial. accountability. 

The fourth reason is that with the .Proposed 

legislation, I ~elieve that city parents can actually have a 
more significant voice in the quality of the education their 

children receive .than they have now. You may ask, how can 

parents have an effective voice if the board of education is to 
be Bbolished? The answer is, parents have never had much of a 

voice in boards of education in many city systems. In the 
large cities, too often· the· board has been the politicians• 

voice, not the· people's. voic~. I have known many wonderful 

board members in· Jersey City and in Orange, who could not 

prevail against. the inevitable political pressure from city 
hall. School board decisions tend to have been made, or base·d, 

on three criteria: patronage, privilege, and power. That is 
not parent power, nor is it parent influence. 

As unfortunate as it may be, parents will likely have 
a great deal more influence when educational decisions are not 
based upon local political expediency. I believe · it . is 
important that the parents of the children in the schools have 

the opportunity to be heard in terms of what their children 

should have, rather than in terms of the expediency which may 

be caused by municipal over-burdening, but is nevertheless 

there. 
The fifth reason is that I believe if this proposed 
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legislation is passed, . even with- the. present inadequate T & E 
law, more funds can, and . will, be made available for 
in-service, for evaluation, for planning, and for staff and 
materials. . I believe there are many opportunities for 
efficiency that a_re not being considered- now which could_ take 
effect. For example, in J~rsey City, an outside auditing 
age~cy - did a study and indicated very clearly that in 
noneducational areas, a half a million dollars -- this is the 
first part of the study -- could be saved easily each year. 

That·- w~uld~rovide f~r . ·a 1. ot of in-service, for a lot _ of 
evaluat1on-~d plann1ng programs, and for a lot of staff 

· opportuni tie_s to_ learn and train with each _other. 
' . ' 

The ·sixth reason is that. the ta!teover. of a school 
district, or even the possibility. of a takeover- by the State, 
will result in State officials becoming ,_more :aware of. the needs 
of city children. Attention ·will, :t believe, finally be 
focused upon the total problem, the interconnected causes of 
failure, the destructive benign neglect that has occurred, and 
the alienation and exploitation which have prevented city · 
children from learning. No longer will the State be seen as a .. 
part of the problem. It will become part of the solution. 
This is a strange way of looking at it, I think, but the State, 
which has always had control and responsibility, will now be 
directly accountable for students.' 
those districts which it feels 

· Another way of putting it ·is that 
feel the heat. 

success, or its absence, in · 
it must · finally take over . 
finally the State feet will 

Believe me, this is a courageous step for. the State 
Department of Education to take. I think previous State 
Departments of Education have stayed away from this kind of a 
decision, or legislation, because they knew full well that 

getting into the problems was a lot more difficult than getting 
out. So I must commend the State for taking this step. I do 

believe that the possibility of such State takeovers will 
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r-esult 'in a- rec;:ognitiori by· ·state officia-ls. of the true <extent 
o.f the need·· .for more ~esources · to properly educate urban 

children. 
I would like to take a moment to have us consider four 

. questi~ns wbich are ofte~ asked: First, don • t you believe in 

local control? And second,- isn't local control a more-
.· effective and democratic. way to run a school system? . ·_The 

answers: historically, yes, but at one time local control was 

responsible for all the road and bridge building that· wen~ on 
in· this State. That- is not the case any more. The same is. 

·-true with-urban education in some cities. At the present time, 
urban areas in the larger cities just cannot, .in some 

instances, handle ·- even with well-intentioned board members 
and staff the problems they face because of municipal 
overburden, and because ,of press~res on city hall, which city 

hall then passes on to the board of education, and then on 

ultimately to_. the children. 
I believe it is necessary for this control because in 

some· instances -- and I think they would be rare instances 
the educational efforts ·are not working; most of the money for 

urban·education comes from the State; we all -- everyone in the 

State -- have a stake in better education for every child in 
the State; and, with State support and awareness, the needs of 

city children will become an urgent priority. 
The third question is, what makes you think education 

will be any better with a State . takeove.r? This has been 
commented upon by other speakers today. Will they suddenly 
have a magic wand they can wave, and suddenly education will 
get better? Well, I think that education will get better in 
those districts which have not shown· reasonable progress. The 

reasons why they will get better are: (a) The reputation of 

the State is going to be at stake, and they have more resources 

and power to effect c:hange; (b) the State superintendent "'!"'- the 

term for the individual who will be coming in as a 
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superintendent -- will not have to spend his energy struggling 
-_with city ball, struggling with a -board, -being pressured by 

city hall or by other outside noneducational pressures; he will 
not have -to -deal or-_ struggle with archaic tenure laws or 

indifferent officials; (cl because the efforts of the staff can 
then -- with the takeover ~- be directed toward e~ucation, not 
what _- happens - in _ so many instances, self defense; and (d)·, 
because staff will be picked and will be willing to come to.tbe 
cities knowing they will have the opportunity to succeed, cmd 
will not bej~Doved out quickly because of political or other 

-- Jif<~i;::: 
changes.· -· 

Fourth, aren • t you accusing urban superintendents ....... 
-of whom I was one for_ a long time -- of incompetence? No. I 
know that many urban superintendents are just as competent and 
certainly more dedicated -and harder working than their suburban 
counterparts. Some perhaps may not be. It is mostly the 
environment- which needs changing, not - always the people. An 

urban superintendent in the past --- and as I said, I was one 
for many years -- could do just so much, could fight on just so 
many fronts. 

Finally. as an urban superintendent for 17 years, I 
suppose I am part of the cause of this proposed legislation, 
but we- all are, all of us, the citizens of New Jersey. This 
legislation should not be perceived as being aimed at me, an 
administrator,- or- at particular boards of education. It must 
be understood that it is one more_ step, an extraordinary, but 
not a radical step, toward equity for all children. This is 
one more step toward providing the same opportunities for -all 
children which we would want for our very own. 

Thank you, ladies and gentlemen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Dr i Ross. Is there 

anyone on the panel who wishes to be heard? (negative 
response) Thank you, Dr. Ross. 

Our next speaker will be Jim Murphy, Superintendent of 

the Bayonne School District. 
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·J A M E s · H. ·m· ·u·"R '·P>H·'Y: · ·Senator. Feldman, members of ·the 

Assembly and Senate, Education Committees: I have been the 
Superintendent of Bayonne since 1978;. in fact, I was born -in 
Bayonne. I wish to thank you for the opportunity to voice my 

opinion concerning·the proposed establislunent and governance of 
State--operated school districts. 

The· legislation under. consideration here today· is 
drastic, bold, and necessary, in my op1n1on. It is designed to 
be an absolute last resort if a school district does not· 
improve its operation over a period of several years. I hope 
the State ~ill never have to use this legislation to· qain 
compliance. 

However, the last resort option of a takeover must be 
. . 

·enacted to establish the concept that inaction or inabil1ty to 
act by loca1 officials will not be tolerated indefinately. The 
legislation will cause a substantial majority of the troubled 
school districts to redouble their efforts to meet the current 
requirements of law. The State Department of Educat:i.on ·Will be 
.forced ~to demonstrate that it is providing maximum assistance 
to the troubled districts at every step of the monitoring 
process. Mayors, school board members, superintendents, and 
professional staff will realize that .. business as usual .. will 
result.in drastic State action. All factions will have to work 
together to devise .. strategies for success. It will be in 
everyone's interest to cooperate. Divisiveness should diminish. 

As an urban superintendent, I realize that this 
legislation will not solve many of the complex problems which 
plague our urban school districts. However, it will provide a 
comprehensive plan with. reasonable timelines and adequate due 
process to assist the most troubled districts to achieve 

substantial progress. 
I believe the State Department of Education will 

exercise every available option to avoid ~ State takeover of 

any school district. Why would the State want to run a school 
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district · with . evident massive · problems? The legislation 
proposed will simply provide a management plan to implement if 
a school district is in paralysis. It will not address· all. of 

the comple~ problems in the identified district,· but it will 
assure that ·new management, SOUnd business practices, adherence 
to State law and regulations, and community participation have. 
the opportunity to function and make a difference. 

In the course of these hearings, you will listen to 
speakers who will counsel a more cautious approach to attaining 
the .desired compliance. They will cite several preceived 
impediments· or negative aspects of the legislation. I have 
considered these arguments and respectfully must disagree with 
colleagues_ who counsel compromise, consensus, and extended 
timelines. The issues of tenure, due process, and local 
control are serious concerns, ·but pale in importance when· the 
alternative is the continuance of a poor education fo_r the 

children. 
After 10 years of State monitoring, ·a proposed new 

timetable stretching into 1989, and extensive technical 
assistance from the State, I believe it is fair to say that the 
time has run out, ·unless the identified school district has 
shown substantial progress toward becoming a certificated 
school district. 

The strength of this legislation is that it is not 
based upon compromise or ·consensus. It provides a drastic last 

. option if a. school district is unable ·or unwilling to follow 
the law. I urge extreme caution during the legislative process 
to assure that the legislation is not diluted. Please remember 
that half measures and partial State takeovers have failed in 

· the past. Give the State Department of Education the necessary 

authority. 
Currently, all urban districts suffer from . the 

statewide perception that fiscal mismanagement, political 
interference,. and the ignoring of laws and regulations are a 
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. . 

. way of life. It is very difficult· to marshal . additional 
resources from the Legislature, the Governor, and the taxpayer, 

. . 

when it is perceived that existing .r~esources are being wasted 
or misused. 

- The .legislation will not provide additional funding to, 
solve acute and complex urban problems. However, some 

identified school district deficiencies c;lo not .require 

additional. funding .. Proper fiscal management, certificated and 
qualified personnel, compliance with State law and regulation, 

and aggres!f!e . and sound curriculum development are possible · 
without new~· £unding if the superintendent of schools, the board 

of education, and elected officials in a community work 

together .. 
If troubled school districts can straighten out their 

·management and board policy problems, I believe the Legislature 
and taxpayer will be more willing to provide the additional 

£unding legitimately and desperately needed for facilities and 

specialized programs for "high risk'' students who dominate ·our 

urban cities. 
I believe we must face the reality that a few 

districts might be unable to improve their operations without 

outside intervention. I have seen school. superintendents 
become physically ill trying to effect positive change. School 

boards with constructive plans have been subverted by political 

decisions not in the best interest of children. The 
divisiveness can overwhelm the normal system of governance in · 

communities. 
In recent years, New Jersey has enacted a series of 

educational initiatives and reforms to improve the quality of 
education in every school district. A great deal of progress 

has been made. Now we must face squarely the problem of 

long-term . noncompliance in a few school districts. The 

proposed legislation before you is a necessary instrument to 

enable the State to act decisively in the tragic event that 
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complianceto the law_cannot be achieved in the normal manner. 
· Failure to act favorably on this legislation would 

send the wrong message to the educational community $11d the 
·public. Inaction will undercut · the reforms and higher 

standards ~n. place. In . the · very small number of . deficient. 
school dist:ricts, it will be ••paralysis as usual. 11 

I urge you to support the legislation which will 
assist the State Department of Education in carrying out its 
responsibilities. Th- you very much for hearing me· today. I believe 

. ,.~~: . 
you have copies of my presentat1on. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you very much, Jim. Are there 
any questions· from the panel?· (negative response) In not, we 
will call upon Reverend Russell White of Orange. 
R E V E R E N D. R U S S E L L W H I T E: Good morning. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Good morning. 
REVEREND WHITE: My name is Reverend White, Pastor of 

the Bethel Baptist Church of Orange, New Jersey. I formerly 
worked with the East. Orange school system and saw the negative 
end· of education. One day when I found- some young people 
outside cutting class, I asked those young people what they 
were going to do with their lives. I looked around and I saw 
that there were many, ma_ny areas that were deficient. So, 
today we wish. to thank you for inviting us to participate in 
this discussion that is crucial to the children of the State of . . 

New Jersey, and specifially to the districts that are having 
. difficulty achieving thorough and efficient education in regard · 
to lliUlti-faceted skilled persons in the urban districts. 

There was a motion picture that came out not too long 
ago called, .. The-Good, the Bad, and the Ugly." I would like to 

start with the ugly and work toward the good. I also have an 

opportunity today to present to you an alternative whereby we 
can begin to reach-those young people who are not college-bound 

students. We have been. focusing on the college--bound student 
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so much, that we have forgotten about those other younq people 
who are falling· .. 'through the ·cracks. And I think we have 

something which can help in this area. · 
The Ugly: The uFban centers support quite a few of 

the suburban conununitie~. Moneys are bled out of those 
communities and nothing is put back in. Secondly, we have· a 

situation where in one school you have one nurse for 1200 

students. Students have all kinds of health problems,. ·and 
aental problems. Then we· have-- As I say to my young people, 
there are _only three things . in the ·street : the jail., the 

hospital, and the cemetery. I hear people complain about a 3S% 

dropout rate. Fine. Where do those students go? A 35%. 
dropout rate from a high school,. and a 25% ·increase in the 

jails and the youth houses. . We . know where some of them are 

going. For those who are locked up for any 1enqth of time, 
that is $20,000 per year, per copy. 

Then we have the cemetery. I ·buried seven young 

people this year who died from crack alone. To work· witll those 

families is the most traumatic experience that ·a pastor can 
have. Drugs, prostitution -.. teen-age prostitution -- the 

tracking of students, the stunting of their growth before they 

even get a chance to get startec;i; car-ring thieves, murder, 
muggings, rape, lead poisoning -- leading to the problem with 

. the EMR students; mental maiming, social maiming, economic 

maiming, and physical maiming. 
Then we have the subtle advertising right on the 

pathway. As the young people go to school, "My favorite drink 
is Smirnoff," subtle, subliminal advertising all over the 
billboards right within eyesight and earshot of the students 
who are attempting to get a positive image, and also an 

education. 
Then there is that in-between area between the ugly. 

and the bad. That is the area of the administrators who are 

too far removed from the students and staff. Every 
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administrator should be. required to teach in the classroom. at 
least once per week. Sometimes we forget what it is like to be 
out in the·treriches; to have to deal with some of the students. 

. . 

The students we have coming into the schools today are a whole 
lot different from the students I associated with when I was in 
Bloomfield High School, prior to graduation. Guidance 
colinselots need to sperid more· time among the students, instead 
of being overloaded and chained to a desk every day .. They must 

. . 

get out ·into the world of work to ascertain the availability of 
jobs and so.$orth. I think with the State coming into a school 

;:~.".;.' 

district tolissist in the workload-- It is almost to the point 
where teachers almost ·· need ·a secretary. They spend a great 
deal ·o·f time with administrative work and disciplining, and 
they don•thave enough time to teach. 

The Bad: The curse of our system, as a layman, as I 
look at it, is the system of tenure. · It would be nice if we 
could just take our English and our math tea.cher~, tenure them, 
and everyone else have their contracts signed from year to 
year, so that there would be accountability. 

I said to a superintendent,. · a very, . very prominent 
superintendent, a well-known superintendent--. He said, .. How 
can I get a handle on the problems in the urban center?.. And I 
said to him, .. Superintendent, you go to work every day as · 
though it is going to be your last. You have the courage to 
bite the bullet. You come down on those county 
superintendents. They, in turn, will come down on the local 
superintendents, who will come down on administrators, who, in 
turn, will come down on the principals, and the principals will 
come down. on the teachers, and it will bleed right down into 
the classrooms. And if you are fired, at least they will know 
you had been there... It is· going to take that kind of couraqe, 

that kind of ·stamina, that kind of intestinal, mental, and 

moral fortitude for a person to do the job effectively, in 
order to deal with the problems we have in the urban centers. 
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There ···are:,.··many ·~people ·who ·do not deserve tenure • and· 
who are · responsible for the · defeat -- .. of our youth and the 
stunting of young minds .. · Social promotion -- one, three, and 
five. Many times we lose these youngsters by the third grade, 
and by the . time they reach high school, they are completely 
lost. If we use the Bell Curve -- which I will ask Ms. Murphy· 
about, who sits with me, and who_ is a very fine teacher; we 
have four master teachers in our program -- working with some 
.of .the same students who are lost from our local system--- Some 
of them are now flying 747 aircraft, or flying 727 aircraft, or 
are corpora'te pilots, and we did it with little or no money~ 

· and ·no budget. We called ·the· State; we talked to the State; we 
talked to the· local boards; we talked to the local city; and we 
have not been able to get the kind of funding. and help we need 
in order . to pick .up the slack of those kids w}l.o ar~ dropping 
out. People say t}l.ey · can • t do anything with them. They come . 
to ·us with Ds and Es. We go ·to work with them and they score 
an 1180 SAT, and we send them on to the Air Force Academy. 

One individual, plus a staff of four people, can do 

it, and yet boards of education have accounts all over the 
place.· :Every county owns an airport; ·not one board of 
educa.tion owris an aircraft. We are a State surrounded with 

water, ·which is free. Yet, not one ~oard has talked about 
skill and economic developmental prevention programing, 
utilizing the fa-cilities we have at hand. Recycling surplus 
materials-- We could ·talk to Governor Kean, and say, "Look, 
let us have one of those patrol boats that the Coast Guard 
uses, one that is obsolete. Give it to a .board of education, 

. and put together a marine navigation program to prepare these 
young people to go to the Naval Academy or the Coast Guard, or 
the Merchant Marine. Let them become captains,. then come ·back, 
and then go to Exxon, Texaco, etc . .. These are things that are 

very 'important. 
Solutions to the program--
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SENATOR FELDMAN: I hope . with · the solutions you 
discuss the matter before us. 

REVEREND WHITE: Yes. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: All right, go ahead, whether you are 

for or against, and the reasons why. 
REVEREND WHITE: We are for it, and I think we have an 

. . . 

alternative program to present to you today,· such as skill and 
economic developmental programing. Many of these school 

. systems have problems, not because of just an unconcern, not 
because of the lack of money, but I also think we need some 
imagination; we need to work with new ideas. I think we need 
to come into the community. I think if a person is 
incompetent-- It is the only institution I know of where you 
can be incompetent and be promoted for it -- the area of 

education. 
I think, also, that we can do a better job, and that 

we can. provide something for our young people who are being 
neglected. 

Right . now. I would ·like to ask Ms. Murphy to address 
. . 

this question in regard to alternative education. Ms. Murphy? 
··sENATOR FELDMAN: Ms_. Murphy, you understand that this 

is a hearing on particular bills, and naturally we want public 
·input. So, would you address the merits or the demerits of the 
. bills, and whether you feel there should be amendments to the 
bills? We want to hear from you on that particular subject. 

I enjoyed this great sermo.n, that I did, but let's get 
on the bills. 
J E A B M · U R P H 'Y: He • s terrific.· Okay, thank you very 
much. t am ·a teacher,_ and I have beeri for 17 years, in East 

Orange. I have read the bill thoroughly, at this point, in 
various forms.· My one concern is, yes, if a school district is 

in need, then someone needs to take over and deal with it. 

l deal with the children. I deal with them every 
single day . and, yes, they have problems. They have serious 
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.·pro·blems that the.'lii'strict, for whateve;r reasons, is unable or 
unqualified or does not have the means to deal with, although 
they try. 

My one concern from .what I have heard so . far, is the 
' ' ' 

·fact that although we.are asking for special committees to cc;»me 

in to observe, people who are specialists in urban education, 

and we want parents to come in, we also need to have teachers 
come in who are part of the system already, and who are·workinq 

.with the children. The whole idea of this bill is to help the 
children who are. in ·deficit, to build them so that they can 

function, no matter what. Whether it is something similar to · 
what Reverend White is talking about or something else makes no 

difference, as long as it is another facet to open more doors 
.to the children who are not succeeding and who are being lost. 

· Thank you, gentlemen. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you very much.· Any questions· 

to Ms. Murphy or to Reverend White? (negative response) We 

thank you very much for coming in. 

SENATOR DUMONT:. Mr. Chairman? 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes . 

SENATOR DUMONT: Reverend White? 
REVEREND WHITE: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR .· DUMONT: I gather from one of the statements 

·you made that a superintendent has to . bear down on everyone and 

·take his chances. Are you aware of the fact that New Jersey 

law -- that New Jersey is one of only about three states in the 
nation that provides tenure for superintendents and principals? 

REVEREND WHITE: Yes, sir, I am aware of that. 
SENATOR DUMONT: And also, there has been legislation 

in that several of us have. introduced, as far back as 1978, to 

put them on--
REVEREND WHITE: That's right. 

SENATOR DUMONT: (continuing) --long-term contracts, 

three years to five years, rather than grant them tenure. 
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REVEREND WHITE:·. Yes, and we come from a community 
where we; at one time, were paying five superintendents at one.· 

time. 
SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. 
REVEREND WHITE: I won't mention the community. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Mr. Glenn Tecker? 

G L E R N H. T E C K E R: Thank .you, .sir. · I appreciate the 

. opportunity to be with you and acc~pt your invitation, and. I 
particularly appreciate your staying into the lunch hour to, in 

fact, hear the views of citizens who have . accepted your 

invitation to speak befor~ the Joint Committee. 
l promise you ·a . perspective on. this . issue that is 

·.markedly different from the perspectives you have hearc:l, and I 

promise to discuss with you both the consequences of the 
failure to enact this legislation, and some of the experiences 

we have had in other school districts in other states across 

the United States, which have faced: precisely the·same issue. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: Excuse me. Mr. Tecker, are you a 

consultant to school districts, a consultant on education? 
MR. TECKER: Yes, I· am, and I ,will explain. 

SENATOR FELDMAN: Oh, good; okay. 

MR. TECKER: My name is Glenn Tecker. I am· Chief 

Executive Officer of an international consulting practice 
headquartered in New Jersey. Our clients include organizations 
in the private, nonprofit, and public sectors in 48 states, 
Europe, Canada~ Asia, and Central Ameri~a. I have served as an 
adviser to the National School Boards Association, the 
Association· of School Business Officials, Educational . Testing 

Service, State education agencies, and hundreds of school· 

districts across the nation, including the Chicago, Illinois, 

Erie, . Pennsylvania,. Raleigh, North Carolina, Trenton, New 

Jersey, and Shreveport, Louisiana schools. I share that 

information with you only so that you can decide whether or not 

to pay any attention at all to what I suggest to you today. 
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I am·· ·also the author of - a text on School Staff 
Evaluation and Performance Incentives published by the National 
School Boards Association. 

But that is not 'fhY I am ,here. I am here because I am 
a white~. suburban- New Jeirsey resident with no children in the 
public schools ·and a hard-earned income, who is ffrmly 
convinced that this le'gislation is essential because· the 
consequences of a failure to enact it are intolerable. 

One of my most recent clients is · the New Jersey 
Assembly's Task Force on the Twenty-First Century. A few days 
_ago, I joined Assemblymen Haytaian. and Doyle and the other 

·_-members at their initial meeting. My job was to advise them.of 
.·the major strategic issues I .saw confronting the State of New 
Jersey in the next 14 years -- the beginning of the 21st. 
century. One of the top priori ties I identified was the 
continuing impoverishment of our cities, both their residents 
.and their- municipal governments. I forecast that if the cycle 
o£ poverty was not broken within the next 10 years, our cities, 
then our cities' school systems, would be· bankrupt; and 

s_ubsequently our suburban and rural conununi ties would face 
-substantial fiscai and social burdens. I also noted that the 
.only strategy that has ever successfully broken the cycle of 
poverty is education. That strategy cannot work when the 
responsible school systems continue to fail even after 
increased technical and financial assistance has been provided. 

Passing percentages of 50% or lower on qraduation 
tests in such districts, when most districts achieve passing 
percentages in the 80%s and 90%s, are unacceptable . and not 
inevitable. 

What research and experience has shown about effective 
schools is not happening in failing districts.. People in 

entrenched power structures have insulated the system against 

change to protect their own status. 
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A failure to intei:"vene on behalf of a future· 
generation of adults who are currently public school students, 
will have disastrous impacts. 

To the student in .a failing school system, the 
consequences of a failure to enact this legislation will be 
'condemn~tion to joblessness, welfare dependency, drug and 
alcohol abuse, poor health, crime, and child abuse. 

To the conununity . in which this student lives, · the 
consequences of a failure to enact this 1egislation will be the 
fiscal and social burdens of unemployment, uncompetitive tax 
rates, and an illiterate labor pool that repels businesses, 
fear for . personal safety, crumbling properties, and .a 
disintegrating infrastructure of roads, -sewers, .and public 
buildings. 

To· the .. taxpayers in the surrounding communi ties, the 
consequences of a failure to enact this legislation will be 10 

times the cost of providing a sound education. New Jersey • s 
taxpayers can expect continued escalation in the costs of 
welfare. programs that breed ·.dependency, prisons that hold. 
criminals, and public health care for. the uneducated who have 
not cared for themselves or for their children. Middle- and 
upper-class residents can expect the loss of· a sense of 

personal safety and an abrupt end to the advantages of a 
growing State economy· fueled by the current attractiveness of 
our State's condition .. Ladies and gentlemen, these are not 
exaggerat-ions; they are reasonable projections of a future that 
is no more than eight years away, and I hesitate to have to 
remind you that under the procedures in this legislat.ion, 
intervention is probably seven to ten years away. 

There are four choices: First, to leave the current 
situation untouched. This alternative is clearly unacceptable 
for the reasons I have suggested. In fact, it is reasonable to 

assume that if the Legislatur·e does not empower the Executive 
· Branch to intervene now, the courts will later be forced to · 
order a less desirable solution. 
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Second, to implement a voucher system. Students in 
such districts could then choose to go to school somewhere 
else. Unfortunately, the difficulties of transportation, 
proper choice by doped-up parents, · and the · impact on the 
successful programs. of the receiving districts render ·this 
alternative less than satisfactory. 

Third, to dissolve districts that fail to meet. the 
·state constitutional mandate to provide a thorough and 
efficient education. Perhaps a court order· would divide 
.failing districts into parcels and assign students, buildinqs, 
and a prorated proportion of the tax base to each nearby more 
effective district. Members of the two Committees, other 
places have experienced similar approaches for the purposes of 
achieving desegregation. These. imposed solutions have r·equired 
consolidation of urban and suburban districts, while I am 
referring to dissolving the urban district and reassigning 
.facilities, students, and finances to surrounding districts. 
"In either case, we know from experience that it. takes .a decade 
to return to normal after such solutions are imposed. And I. 
suggest to you that it :is really a potential solution for a 
court -... with information from the experience of· other. places 

· - to impose. 
Fourth, to enact . this legislation. Given .the 

political, social, and fiscal consequences of the previous 
alternatives, in my judgment, a State takeover is a reasoned, 
positive, and conservative approach. .Removing the politics and 
patronage of failing school bureaucracies removes the primary 
obstacles to making tough decisions and focusing resources and 
human talent on· problems that can be solved. We know they can 
be solved because they are being solved in other places. 

You and your colleagues will probably be faced with 

extraordinary political pressure from a variety of politicians 

desperately seeking to maintain the status quo for their· own 

short-term gain at the expense of the future of our State's 
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social and economic health .. Pleased to be left alone and given 
mor·e. money are the best · arguments . I bave heard for this 
legislation all day. 

Ladies and gentlemen, the heat may get very hot, but 

that heat is inconsequential· compared to the heat that w~11 

occur when .the consequences of a failure to enact· this 
. . 

legislation ultimately create a series of lose-lose choices for 
New Jersey's elected officials and the citizens they represent .. 

When I met . with the Assembly • s Task Force on . the 
Twenty-First Century, I observed that New Jersey • s taxpayers 
have demonstrated a willingness to p·ay· for· programs that work, 
and an unwillingness to pay for programs that keep failing. 
Our State • s citizens do invest in programs that empower others 
to· become self~sufficient, but they do not. support programs 
that create dependency. 

Ladies and gentlemen, this legislation meets both 
tests. I urge you to resist political pressures to ignore, 
defeat, or dismember it. Instead, push for its enactment with 
all the influence you can muster. Strategically, there will be 
few decisions that ever confront you with more long~term 

significance to the welfare of the State you have agreed to 
serve. 

·Thank you for your time and for your attention. 
SENATOR FELDMAN: Very moving testimony. Yes, Gerard 

Naples. 
ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Could we have copies, please?. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Your natural, great self, Glenn, 

as usual-- I have one question to ask of you, and you might 
have answered it already while I was back there taking a soda·· 
break with some of my colleagues.. · Do you think this 

legislation in any way, arbitrarily and capriciously -- I use 

those words for a reason -- abridges or abrogates due process? 
MR. TECKER: · No, sir. I do not. In fact, my primary 

concern is this legislation may, in fact; engender what I refer 
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·to as ... 1mdue process·.. --- that . it -··simply takes too 2long. I 

. would suggest, you need to remember that for each year in which 
intervention does not occur, there is a class of students who 

· are left unassisted. That means if, in fact --- as I read the 
- timetable -- it takes -7 to 10 years'_ £or an intervention to 

occur-· That means that there will be 10 generations of _ 
students· who.will enter a labor force, enter a society, enter a 

higher .education system totally unprepared, because we•ve 
.failed to meet our promises to them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank- you Glenn. Is there 

anyone else·here? Assemblywoman Garvin. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Mr. 'l'ecker, I_ just wanted to 
clear one point. I •m glad you • re not on this side of the 

table, because one of the things we are known £or is the fact· 

that legislation is introduced and it is amended. No 

legislation is written in ·cement. That is why . we have _ the 

public hearings -- to hear from people. And I would. hope that 

when the amendments are _discussed by the _Committee, that you 
·will support those amendments enthusiastically, because we too 

care about the children. 
MR. TECKER: Thank you, -I appreciate that- position, 

Assemblywoman Garvin. I might indicate my judgment that this 

legislation, as it is currently authored, is conceptually 

sound. It is possible to polish and it is possible to tinker 

depending upon whether you agree with the amendment -- in which · 
case you are polishing ~- or disagree with the amendment -- in 
which case you are tinkering. In either case, my judgment is,_ 

the basic thrust of the legislation is precisely what is needed 
at this point in time, if we are to avoid what I believe the 
ultimate consequence of the failure to enact the legislation 

will be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Will either legislator interfere 

depending upon the point of view? 

MR. TECKER: Yeah. Someone once explained to me, what 

makes the difference between a position that is astute or not, 
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is whether the hearer of the position agrees with the content. 
ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: You • re exactly right. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Mr. Tecker. Anyone 

else? Our next . speaker. By the way I . we are going .. right 
through-- We are not stopping_ for any breaks of any ltind. I 
only say that for those people who may want to get up arid walk 
or do what· you have to do, but we. are going right ·through, 
because of the massive list of speakers we have today. 

Next speaker is Mr . Thomas Puryear of East Orange. 
Tom? 
T H o M A S P U R Y E A R: Good afternoon Senators and 
Assemblypersons. Although. I belong to statewide associations 
and organizations' my presence this morning before . this . joint 
Legislative .body is as a parent~-- A parent who is not only 
very concerned about the future of his children specifically, 
but the educational well-being of all children generallyi A 
parent who has demonstrated a willingness to participate in the 
the educational activities of his community, and who recognized 
a role -of a quality education . in the social· upliftment of -· 
communities. 

If· I'm fortunate, I will witness the advent of the 
21st century, yet my three children shall live in the 21st 
century. The quality of their lives will be determined by the 
quality of. the education they have been exposed to. The 21st 

. century will be a technologically advanced society, with 
one-third of the population being non-white. If something is 
not· done to correct the educational ills of our society, the 
pluralistic society some have dreamed-of and died for, will not 
be achieved. 

As most Americans, my wife and I hope that our 
offspring. will scale to greater heights than we have ·obtained. 
As parents· we recognize our responsibilities in their social 

developnent and have demonstrated a willingness to encourage, 
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nurture, and love our three children~ . . If we parents perform 
our responsibilities, then the State must uphold its 
responsibility to provide our children with a thorough and 

ef£icient system of free public schooling . . 
-.... Sprinkled throughout New Jersey are school districts 

which are not providing _ a thpro\lgh and efficient educational 
-_program.· To date,· the ·state has done little to -remedy _the 

· problems of those school districts. It is my sincere hope t.nat 

with the implementation of the State Intervention Plan, all 
children will be able to pursue the American dream, be they 

·rich or poor, African-American or white. 

Some. brief history: Our State Constitution was 
readopted in 1947 and became effective in January of the 

-following year. Those constitutional fathers ·decreed that the 
Legislature was· responsible for providing all· children between 

the- ages of 5 and 18, a thorough and efficient system of free 

public schooling. In 1975, "The Public School Educ~tion Act" 

was proposed, adopted, and signed into law .. 

It is important to note that this act was established 
after. our New Jersey Supreme Court upheld the constitutionally 

of "Robinson vs. Cahill,.. a court decision that demonstrated 

.-.. that the Legislature had the responsibility to adequately fund 
school districts, especially those districts whose financial 

limitations denied the residents of that cormnunity a thorough 
. and efficient education. For those who might not remember, the 
Supreme Court, during that_ summer, ordered closed the entire 
State bureaucracy until an adequate funding was developed. 

The Educational Act of 1975, especially 18A: 7A~7, 

empowered the Legislature to-demand that local school districts 
develop an improvement plan whenever a district's achievement 

goals were below State standards. Secondly, 18A;7A-14, 15, and 

16 provided the Legislature a method . of mandating corrective 

actions, should a district's plan be ineffective. 

Assemblyman Joseph Palaia, you have been· reported- as 
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indicating, and I quote: · "There· is some question whether _the 
Commissioner can enforce the Educational· Act of 1,975 by moving 
in to control the school which fails to meet the 

· requirements." · Assemblyperson Frank Gargiulo, you too_, have 

been quoted as doubting whet~er; and I quote: "The State Board 
has sufficient power· to enforce ·the thorough . and efficient 
education law of 1975." To both assemblypersons, although I'm_ 
not an attorney, I J:espectfully disagree with your 
perspectives i · The State Department of Education used these · 
statutes when it was informed of the financial irregularities 
with the community of East Orange. 

Perhaps a_ short review of the events which _occurred 
within East Orange would be helpful. Raymond Goode and myself 
forwarded · to the Commissioner of Education documents and 
information which clearly showed _that fiscal mismanagement was 
occurring within our school district. After a review of our 
information, followed by a full aud_i t of our district's fiscal 
activities, the Corrunissioner discovered a multi-million dollar 
deficit. In order to assist our community, the Commissioner 
sought and secured a show cause order seeking ·immediate 
intervention within the fiscal and personnel activities of our 
school district. The Commissioner then appointed a fiscal· 
monitor to oversee our school district. 

What the Commissioner currently lacks in statutes is 
the ability to remove_ board of education members who· have not 

·acted in the best interest of their communities; that is, until 
they have been convicted of a crime. ·The above review of the 
statutes clearly illustrates that the Commissioner already has 
the legal powers to act. _Too often, my problem is that the 
Commissioner chooses not to act. I remember very clearly when 

the Conunissioner and Chancellor of Education paid ~ surprise 
visit to Central High School in Newark. Both individuals were 

appalled at what they witnessed, but the Commissioner chose not 
to directly assist· the children of Central High School until 

these bills were presented. 
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· I can express qualified support for these bills. As. 
was· mentioned: ·earlier, I'm the parent of three school age 
children: ·14, 11, and 6. The two ·oldest children atte11d 

parochial schools -- my wife is Presbyterian and I am of the 
· .Baptist faith. Throughout New Jersey, . there . are parents who 

:have their children enrolled in nonpublic schools because they 

· have little or no faith in the . current educational 
·opportunities which exists in too many of our urban schools. 

· In order · to illustrate for ·this joint body the reasons why 

$trugqling parents would and will make sacrifices in order to. 

appropriately provide a quality education for their children is 
perhaps, clearly ne·eded. 

As a result of the Educational Act of 1975, a 

statewide measurement test was created. 1985 ·was the last year 
that ninth grade students would be required to pass the Minimwn 

Basic Skills Test. In my hometown of East Orange, the 1985 MBS 

results were the following: . In reading~ 72% of the students . 
·passed out of 883 tested; in math, .. 69% of ·the students passed 

out of 886 being tested. 

I must add that this district achievement performance 
was below State standards, and must be remediated in order · for 

the East Orange "schools to be certified by the State. All 
students entering the 9th grade for the first time this year 

are now required to be administered a new, more demanding 
statewide test. In June of this year, the initial H. s ~ P. T. 
results for my cormnuni ty were reported as the following: In 

reading, 51% of the students passed; in math, 23% of the 
students passed; and in writing, 43% of the students passed. 

In essence, in East Orange our percentage of ninth 
grade students passing the now more difficult test decreased. 

The educational trauma is heightened, when you realize that the 

Commissioner of Education, because of such positive statewide 

· achievement results., is contemplating mandating that school 

districts throughout our State be given an 11th grade 
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proficiency test, rather than the current 9tl1 grade test. If 
the Commissioner of Education is successful, in East Orange 

· larger numbers of students wi 11 not be . achieving· ·State 
standards. 

Some school districts such as mine, do not .. give 
residents much to be optimistic about. At a recent East Orange 
Board of Education meeting, the superintendent of schools 
presented long-time goals, obtainable in the year 1989 of· 
achievement levels that the State . requested that we obtain in 
19-84, providing, of course, the student has attended our school 
system fo:r three consecutive years. Perhaps, it might be 
understood now why some parents chose to struggle with private · 
tuitions,· rather than continue to place their children in our 
public schools. 

Additional test data is even more revealing, From 
1983 through 1986, the East Orange school district • s third 
grade achievement, as measured by the Califo.rnia Achievement 
Test, :revealed the following -- and this is in percent of 
students exceeding State described standards: . In 1983, 78%; in 
1984, 80%; in 1985, 76%; and the 1986 data will be presented 
this evening. 

From 1983 through 1986, . the school' district for sinh 
grade as. J;eported by the California Achievement Test revealed 
as far as the percentage is: 55% in· 1983; 61% in 1984; and 58% 
in 1985. 

Clearly this district data illustrates that the 
achievement rate within our East Orange community is 
declining. It. is important to note that for the past two 
years, East Orange has been· a participant. in the Operational 
School Renewal program, a program designed to improve urban 

schools infour areas with the objectives obtainable in June of 
1987. Those goals are · the · following: To improve student 

achievement performances to State ·standards in the · areas of 

reading, math, and writing; to improve student attendance to . 
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92%; to reduce ~utb unemployment through vocational education; 
·and to reduce disruptive behavior within the schools by 40%. 

It is my sincere hope that the OSR Program has a 
positive educational impact . on. the East Orange School.· 

· · District. The Department of Education has promised to release 

· data on the three · OSR sites within weeks . What the impact data 

will reveal is ~own to me. With only one year remaininq and . 
. with the program not fully operable, at least in East Orange, I 
. am not optimistic on lasting achievement ·performances for ·the 

East Orange school district. 
My support for these bills is predicated upon the · 

belief that ·too many school districts· have not., cannot, and 

. will not achieve their educational mission without State 

support, leadership, and direct intervention. 
I choose to lend my support to the enactment of these 

proposed bills because I believe that without . adoption, too 

many lives will be lost. For if the State .of New Jersey does 

not aid in the education of the State, New Jersey will pay the 

9ost in .incarcerations, increased crime, and loss of societal 

pr~_duct i vity. 
I 1eno- my support of these proposed bills with the 

hope that an amendment be added and a suggestion considered. 

The amendment would be as foilows: I propose that the 

activities and the specific functions of the 15 member 

comm\lility board be more clearly defined and expanded to give 
the local community input in the path of their community. I 
propose that, should 10 of the 15 member body choose to 
disagree with the State appointed super intendant of. schools on 
a given educational issue, that the. issue or question would be 
arbitrated by the State Board of Education. 

The proposed amendment which I have offered, would be 

in the spirit of or as defined in the Educational Act of 1975, 

18A: 7A-5, which calls for local input into the educational 

decisions and proposed directions of its educational community. 
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It is my sincere . belief 
revitalization of a given school 
collaborative rather than dictatorial. 

that the education 
district ·should. be 

My suggestions would be 
as follows: ·although .. Robinson vs ~ Cahill.. resolved the issue 

of responsibility, the issue of finance was not clearly 
. . 

defined.· Pres_ently, .. Abbott vs. ·· Burke ... appears to have . focused 

on this question. The Department of Education is opposing the 
litigants. If the financial gap between some of our cities is 
increasing rather than·· narrowing as was intended by .. Robinson 
vs. Cahill,.. then the Legislature must ·recognize this grave 
concern .. · 

The proposed legislation, -perhaps more clearly defines 
the role of the - State in public education. A task which 
includes the adequate and equal funding of public school 
districts, equal that is, in the ability of a given community 
to provide a thorough and efficient education. I, therefore, 
propose that should these bills be enacted, the State would 
allocate additional State funds to directly assist those 
cities, where the cities' abilities to provide the required and 
necessary funds are severely limited. 

Perhaps,· the following information will be a helpful 
illustration. The 1984- census report shows that in . Essex 
County, where I reside, the per capita income for residents of 
East Orange, Irvington, Newark,· and Orange was the following: 
$8,029.00, $8,900.00, $5,890.00, and $9,100.00, respectively. 
The county mean was $10,200.00~ The ability of these four 
cities to provide the required and needed_ funds for thorough 

. -

and efficient education is hampered-by the-cities' ability to 
generate adequate funds without adequate resourcesi· 

My second concern exists because it is ·the 

Commissioner ·of Education's office who must implement the 

enacted legislation. The Commissioner admits to having little 
insight into the educational nuances that uniquely exist in 

-urban communities . This concern of mine mushrooms because the 
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Commissioner .. doe~ not have among his assistant commiss.ioners 

any . educators who have urban administrative or curriculum 
experience. ~ __ It is only at the county level that the 

Commissioner has any educators who have expertise to provide 

his office with direct a~sistance; i~ Essex County,. Dr. Elena 
. Scambio and in· Mercer co\mty, Mrs.· Greta . Shepard. Of the two 

ladies, Mrs. Shepard is the only State bureaucrat who has had 

· demonstrated .leadership in remediating urban educational 

-achievement . 
. Who then., would the Commissioner turn to for 

assistance to implement this bold attempt to accomplish what 

local . school districts have not succeeded in for decades? It 
becomes a. real concern for me. 

The Commissioner will be appointing state 

:'".superintendents in_ mostly urban cities. The Commissioner will 

be replacing primarily minority administrators and educator$~ 

If the Commissioner•s employment ·of ranking ·minority 

bureaucrats is limited, what then do we have to ant~cipate, 

when the Commissioner appoints state superintendents? If ·the · 

·commissioner· is not sensitive_ to the communities he will be 

assisting, the plan will fail. If the Commissioner appoints 

white bureaucrats to administer to Hispanic and 

African-American students and communities, then the State will 
not a~hieve its goal and the youth of New Jersey will continue 

to lose. 
Lastly, whenever intervention is mentioned, someone 

invariably mentions home rule, the concept that local 
communities should be able to administer their own educational 
system without· State control. This privilege is given to. our 

local communities by the State, and should be withdrawn 

whenever school districts become ineffective. It is not 

pleasing for me to know that some municipalities, which have 

been under minority control or influence, are producing less 

educational achievement since being under mino~ity rule. Some 
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of . the municipalities which might be a ~arget of the proposed 
legislati.on have had the opportunity to provide for the youth 
of their specific communities quality education·and chose to do 
less than their majority predecessors ever contemplated. Each 
year, ou-r youths' educational·_ dreams ar·e deferred -- crea_ted 
dreams_ deferred, waiting to explode. 

I thank you for the opportunity to speak before you 
this afternoon. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: 
- who cares to be heard? 
testimony. Our next speak~r 

Teacher's Union. Carol? 

Thank you, Tom. Is there anyone 
Thank you very much for your 

is Carol Graves from the Newark 

c A R o L G R A v E s: ·My name .is Carol Graves and I'm 
. president of the Newark Teacher's Union, Local 481, the 
American Federation of Teachers,- AFL-CIO. In addition to that, 
I am a resident, a lifelong resident, homeowner, and taxpayer 
in the city of Newark. I have passed out a packet of 
materials, which is deliberately concise, as will be my 
remarks. I also would like to thank the Committee members for 
giving us this graphic exercise ·in democracy by allowing us to 
come here and present our views to assist you in the 
legislative process. 

I also would like to give a little bit more insight 
into the personality of the City of Newark, and I'm speaking 
about Newark because that's what I know, I don • t know what 
goes on in other districts. Therefore, I must conclude that 
most people, other than what they read in the newspapers, or 

p • • 

other than what someone tells them, probably knows as much as I 
do about their district as they do about Newark. 

I'm emphasizing that for a reason. One of the things, 
in addition · to having gone through the public with five 

brothers and_ sisters, seeing the second generation go th~ouqh 

the Newark public schools, and also now, being part of a family· 
that has a third generation in public schools, I can say as an 
authority to you the kinds of change which have occurred in the 
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district -- not only in the style of the leadership of the · 
town, the color of the leadership of ·the town, or the quality,· 
quote: .. of the students in the town," but some very significant 
domest.ic, economic kinds of changes. 

I also would like to express to the Commi.ttee . as my 
job, I do represent· the Newark Teacher • s Union, but I wear a · 

lot of other hats. I participate in a lot of other things 
.V}lich ·uphold the life of the community in which I live. 

Because in many instances, while not spoken here, there are . 
sometimes articles or . individuals who seem particularly 
perturbed by relationships in the district. For inst-ance, I 

. have known the superintendent since we were 14. I went· to 

college with him. So, one could ·conclude that there ·is a 
reasonable feeling of friendship,· though he · is the 

superintendent. That should not create a problem for anyone. 

That holds the same for many of the Board of· Education ·members 

of Newark. 
I also want to preface my formal remarks by, not only 

thanking· you as I did originally, but I want to raise a serious 

.problem which I 'have with the Cormni ttee here. I hope there is 

sensitivity amount the members to acquiesce. to a cormnent whiC?h 

I have to make. 
There are four places where hearings will be held 

around. the State. This is a very serious issue which is being 

discussed. It is one which is fraught with controversy which 
will escalate rather than de-escalate. It is also one that 
requires the participation of, certainly, many of the people 
that have the potential of being impacted by the passage of 

this legislation. 
I call to your attention, whether it was an oversight 

-- I have to conclude this, since I cannot see in· anyone's 

minds or heart -- that there is not one hearing scheduled for 

Essex County, let alone, Newark. I find that rather 

insulting. I also find it curiously strange. 
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There are at least three districts in Essex . County, 
Newark included, that potentially would . fall victim to this 
legislation. And not to afford . the residents t-~ayers of 
those conununities access that is easy to come by, is an-insult 

. to the people who are in that corrununi ty. I would hope·· that in · 
. your deliberations you would consider these remarks and rectify 

them in the spirit in _which they have _been given . 
. . One· other thing on that; the time itself; the timing 

of it, itself. Onecould hardly say that the populace at 10:00 

or 1:30 in the afternoon, really has the wherewithal to -come. 
and make their voices heard. 

The Newark . Teachers Local '481 of the American 
Federation of Teachers, AFL-CIO, is vigorously opposed to 
Assembly Bills A-2926, A-2927, Senate Bills 2355, and 2356. We 
consider this legislation as presently . drafted to be 

. regressive, punitive, and redundant. ·It • s regressive because 
the main argument of its proponents is that state rights takes 
precedence over home rules. That scares me. State rights to 
me is a cold word, which translate into separate but equal. 
Some people have pooh~poohed that notion. I take it seriously 
when you raise these issues in legislation. 

A scam three years ago, Newark· voters, through 
initiative and referendum -- by the way, through initiative 
referendum which the Administration -- which is one of ··the 
flagship legislative effo_rts of th.e Administration -- the 
present Administration-- The· voters of Newark, through that 
same process, decided to have an elected boardi That process 
was completed in April of this year. So in actuality, the 
electec;l. board has not re_ally had the opportunity to iron out 
the wrinkles ·to function as a team moving forward. But that • s 
part of democracy. Dissent is part of democracy, let anyone 

not understand that. Dissent is a part of the democratic 
process and it•s a price we pay for. 
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Though that ·board has not even been in place. ;we have_ 
-·:·legislation now ·before you, . and we ask if there is a need for a 

State operated·school district at this· juncture, why wasn't it 
five years ago? This is a rhetorical question. 

I also h~ve one which raises this legislation -- and 
by the way, l do not consider this · an educational piece· of 

legislation.. I have a colleague who will follow me and_ address 
himself to tho-se remarks - ..... I consider it a political ·piece of 
.legislation. That may seem like doublespeak, · because 

legislation is_politics, which we all know. But what I mean is 
··the content and the intent is political and not educational, in. 

my asses~ent. 
One who is in the educational field knows. that right 

·.now - not at this particular . moment, but _in a· few short weeks. 

· · certainly -- that Abbott vs. Burke, the suit challenging the 

formula funding, will . be heard after, I must say. a rather 
.interesting run-around in · the courts and then bounced back to 
an administrative law judge. I don It know what the decision 

will be in that, but I do feel that there Is a nexus between . 

this legislation and that case, which is to be heard. 

I consider this legislation to be punitive, because it 

. appea~s . to .. blame . .-urban districts for failing to . overcome 
socioeconomical problems created by neglectful and insensitive · 

Federal, governmental policies. 
Previously, Mr. Campbell alluded to a number of the 

problems, which the district such as Newark has, that are not 

prevalent in other districts. That was only the tip of the 
iceberg. There are many more. And at no time am I. nor, I 

think, any speaker will_ come up and say, "We are supportive of 
doing whatever is needed t-o upgrade the educational process. 11 

But you can It do it by violating due process rights. You 

cannot do it in the guise of upgrading education by nullifying 

rights of the voters. The Fifth Amendment, the Fourteenth 

Amendment, and the Nineteenth give me and other residents 
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certain rights. I think that what we need to do is reflect on 
the fact that we may be talking about two separate kinds ·.of 
bills here that have been put in one pot, and that have caused 

.many of us to be against the entire bill in its present form. 
Asserciblywoman . Garvin· made mentioned of the fact that 

obviously, what comes out is rarely what is going to be voted 
on. Being· knowledgeable of the process, I certain_ly hope that 
is the case here. 

. . 

I want to conclude by a ·few extemporaneous remarks 
because certain comments wer-e- made earlier. The cost: No, no 
more money is going come into . the ·district. I. don It how. many 
times the trite saying, "throwing good money at the bad--" 
Someone made mention of Willie Sutton, which one would think if 
Willie Suttons are running around in some districts, then the 
attorney general, the_ prosecutor, and other law enforcers are 
there to deal with that problem.· 

One of the penalties we also pay i_n this society -­
particularly people who are in public positions -- is that 
individuals can make rather outrageous statements without being 
sued for libel, because that·'s not really what it's suppose to 
be about. But the fact is that they make them and the truth in 
the statements is not necessarily consistent. But there Is a 
cost to this and none of us are dopey· enough to sit here and 
think that if these minds that are going to be on hand to come 
into the district, and I don • t- see them down here in Trenton, 
yet-- So,. there Is going have to be somebody that • s going to be 
put on somebody's payroll. 

If the money comes out of the district Is payroll, 
who • s qoing to take their spots and what kind of payment ·are 

they going to get, corn and pumpkins? I would think dollars, 

like everyone else would be paid. If a bureaucrat in Trenton 
vacates their seat to come and administer the districts of 
Newark, . East Orange, Irvington, Camden,· or Trenton, . then 

.somebody is going to fill the void which they made. That is a 
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fact, unless 
· individuals. 

the State Department can run without these 
And if they can run without them, then maybe they 

can run without them now. 

The second thing/. I want to point out to you, is that 
there will be a bigger i, bureaucracy. Let • s talk about this 

advisory boara. You're going to have problems with that 

concept if you don't alr,ady. Newark has 325,000 people, and 

you can splice that up into a variety of communities, civic, 
religious, and other kinds of organizations. 

In addition to that., it's a diverse ethnic population, 
.which is going to present a· problem with the make-up of it. I 

believe it's 15. I don't know how you're going to come up with 
.15. I've .. heard some interesting responses, which sounds to me 

like we • 11 elect them. And that's what it might come back down 

to. 
The other thing which I think has been mentioned . is 

the· accountability. If these answers are there, and if the 

district aren't doing so poorly, the remedies are in place. A 
question came about the auditor general that was in Newark. 

There was several. That comes out of Newark's budget. 

The question was also by a gentleman who is no longer 

there; he is probably eating lunch, but. he raised a question . 

about the amount of money which comes in from out-of-district. 

Someone had a very polished statement -- a really professional 
document here, about facts -and figures, the cost of taxpayers, 
and the impact on the suburbs. We know all that. We also know 
the amount of tax landtaking up by Federal buildings and State 
buildings in cities like Newark. 

We also know, by the way, representing 5000 people, 

2000 of them reside in Newark. Most of them are homeowners and 

pay taxes. The rest of them reside in your communi ties and 

maybe in some of your communities . So, they pay taxes too. 

And, they have a vested interest and a democratic right to be 

part of this decision making .. Because, somehow it has boiled 
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down.to, if you have a·vested interest, then one can understand 
why you would oppose it •. · 

Now, . I ~ant to submit to you, that if you really feel 
that there are. some distriets that are just so bad, and I •ve· 
even heard some of my brothers come up here and talk about how 

· great an idea it would be-- I just want to point out current 
history and pa$t history . 

.. we know about 1954 the separate but ·equal 
argument. We also know that when· someone really wants to make 

. a change and they talk about finances, they • re talking about 
power and control. They • re ·not talking about change. Chan9es . 
we, who believe that it is. possible-- And I believe that you· 
believe it • s possible to make. a difference in the educational 
system. It cannot be·done this way. It cannot be done the way 
it's done in bulldozing towns, like South Africa. It cannot be 
done by totalitarian rules. 

What· do you ·call ·.it when you throw out elected 
representatives and appoint a czar? I know that all of· you 
have not used that term -- I saw it somewhere -- but that • s 
what it is. We are going to appoint a.dictator -- a dictator. 
Hear what you are saying. Hear what's written in that law. We 
are talking about. a dictator. We are not· talking about· 
educational improvement. 

In closing, I just want to leave this with you, 
because this is serious business. Someone· brought up vouchers 

some previous speaker. You know, the · AFT is against 
vouchers. They have a position--- I have a position whfch 
isn't necessarily against vouchers, but if you say that Newark 
can spend its money on vouchers and the children can decide 
where they want to go, I think the parents will come running. 

They'll send them to Madison, Smoke R.ise, some of those nice 
places that none of us really know anything about, let alone 

know people who live there. But you're not talking· about 
that. You're not talking about giving a thorough, efficient, 
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· and· an equal education •. 
So, what I would like for you to do, and there will be 

·.future hearings which I intend to appear at, is to give serious 

thought to the arguments which l' ve raised --- the cost. There 
will be legal challenges. You know, you throw people out of 
jobs, and where did that derive from? Who said that they _are· 

at fault? You are elected people. . Where. does it stop? I -may 
think, or somebody may think your municipality is running very 
Yrong. Does the ·Legislature pass ·some bill and say, "Whoops! 

Let • s wipe them out, II because it • s their fault? Once these 

things start, there is a tendency to cant inue unt i 1 someone 
says "no more. II · 

Sci I would ask and encourage to deal with the issues 
which I • ve raised: the due process, the rights· of voters, 
£undamental ·constitutional rights ·of voters, the. advisory 

board, and · in general, the spirit and intent of · · this 

legislation, the timing of it at the same· time when Abbott vs . 

. Burke is being argued. 
I'd like to thank you and I'm available for any 

questions or for any other remarks. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you Carol. Anyone else? 

Just to clarify one· thing for _you with the assignment of the 

public hearing sites, Carol. That . was done, really, 

geographically. We tried to get way up in Paramus, up in the 

northern part of the State. We did it doWn in the southern 
part, in Camden·. We tried to come out here today; of course, 
in the central part. We chose only Hudson because we felt it 
was close enough to Essex. Now, if we chose Essex; you better 
believe Hudson County would have been on our case. What I mean 
is, we are sorry. We didn't do it, and you were right. You 
said, "I know you didn't do it intentionally. i• It ·really 

wasn't done that way or meant that way. We just felt we were 

trying to get a whole complex_ of where we were going to give 

the people a better opportunity to be heard. 
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!tiS .. GRAVES: I appreciate that response, but I don"' t 
know if there is· anything that prevents· you from having· a fifth 

hearing. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: There isn't; there isn't·. ·I 

would say, and l know ~ could speak for Senate~ Feldman, who's 
the Chairman of the Senate Education Committee, that after our 

. . . . 

fourth one, if we still find there are many people who still 

want to be heard, that there is no reason why we wouldn't ·be 
going into your area. There isn • t any at.· all. 

MS. GRAVES: I thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Anyone else care to. be heard? 
Thank you. Our next·· speaker is Vincent Altiere, from the 

Newark Teachers Union. Did I say that right, Vince? 

V I R C B H T A L T I E R E: Yes. Thank you, Assemblyman 

Palaia .for inviting me to speak to you and the Committee this 
afternoon. I would like .. to first say that having sat since 

this m()rning and listening to some of . the prior speakers to 

some extent, as I suppose is inevit~ble, I have agreed with 
some of the remarks made and disagreed with others. 

Let me say at the. outset that I strongly support many 
of the remarks made by Dr. Campbell, the · Executive 

Superintendent . of Schools, particularly in those areas 
regarding this question of peoples' rights to vote; and the 
question of I if the legislation gives the State Department of 
Education or the Commissioner the right to.unilaterally change 
a school budget, ·there ·is a question· of taxation without 
representation. 

I furthermore concur with the remarks that Ms. Graves 

just aade. Let me say also this. Getting down to what I came 

initially to say: This is the third year, roughly, of a wave 

of educational reform that has swept the country, and to his 

credit, Governor Kean has appeared and participated in several 

of the various commissions and conferences that have taken 

place. ·flo his credit, he has demonstrated, I think, beyond any 
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··r-easonable<·'doubt·, 'that·· ·he l's· sincerely interested -~in .. doing 
something of · real ~.lasting value to·:. improve the quality of. 

education that our students in this State receive. I certainly 
applaud him for that and don't question his motivation. 

· I also have been listening to Dr. Cooperman this 

morning. I applaud him as well because, I believe that he is 

sincerely interested in doing whatever we can do to solve those 

problems that exist in school systems. I, however, must take 

issue with him and others -- venomously in some cases -- as to 

"Whether or not this legislation and this direction is the way 
to qo to accomplish that objective. 

It seems that every_ time there. is a big ~problem that 
·· ... i$ brought to po 1 it i cal leader~ such as yourselves, if it • s · big 

enough, people will say "Something has to be done. We want 
. act ian •. · We want to see that we have strong leadership. •• In 

this cas·e, it • s the kids who are at stake. l don • t think 

anyone in their right mind would say, "No, we can't do 
·anything, .. or, "No, · we don • t have the answers, " or, "We· have to 

wait and study it more," or whatever. . Everybody says, "Yes, . _we 
have to do something and now ... Fine. What is it that we do? 

I would like to agree with something that Dr. 

Cooperman said this morning. AI though I · am the Treasurer of 

the Newark Teachers Union and also the New Jersey State 
Federation of Teachers, I • m not here, as he said, to · make 

excuses, to try and cover up, to say that something is black if 
it's white. We have to deal with certain, very difficult, 

realities. 
For 12 years, I was a public school teacher in the 

City of Newark. I taught in several different schools, and had 
a firsthand, not only acquaintance with, but it was my life, if . 

you wi 11 , with day-to-day problems of some schoo 1 s -- and I 

deliberately do not say urban schools. · There is a mistake in 

the assumption, apparently, on the part of some people. And at 

least when I listened to some of the conversation this ·morning, 
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··there seemed to be a presumption that s.ome of the problems that 
are discussed are.urban in nature. 

I submit to you that there is absolutely no reaspn why 

any of that is true or .be that it must be true. If we look at, 
for ~xample, the problem of drug addiction among students, ·you 
can .find in affluent districts this problem proportionately in 
a higher ·level in some schools. 

If ·you talk about the problems of student dropouts,. 
the problems of low voter· turnout, one of the justifications 
for this bill has been that supposedly, some school districts 
have fallen prey to political power groups and are 
manipul~tive. If you look at the voting record of almost every 
district in the State of. New Jersey, you will find a certain 
level of participation. And I think we can all agree that'this 
level is far below what it should be. That's true not only of 
board elections, but I ·think we can agree that it Is also true 
of municipal, State, and Presidential elections. 

Neve~theless, that is the system in the process. ln 
democracy,_ as you know, there are certain risks that we have to 
live . with. So, all I'm. saying is the problems which were 
ta.lked about as being in urban districts can be very easily · 
found sometimes in suburban districts. I ·think that everyone 
here would be willing to ·admit that yes, it's possible to have 
political patronage in suburban districts, but maybe we don It 
hear about it. Yes, it's possible to have low parent 
involvement in some. schools in suburban district, but maybe we 
don It hear about that.· 

Let's look at the other side of the coin. What about 
I said a minute ago that I was a teacher 
I ·taught in at least two radically. 

positive achievement? 
in Newark schools. 

different schools. One was -- both were high schools -- what I 
suppose most people would characterize as average poor 
quote, .. urban district." It · had a lot of problems: poor 

attendance, high teacher absenteeism sometimes, discipline 
problems, violence in the school, you name it. 
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The'"other-·o~e--was the opposite si1ie of the coin. :~his 

·year, that schopl scored 98% accomplishment of achievement for · 

passing the H. S. P. T. score. Both of them operated under the 

same board of education, the same structure, and the same laws· 
·.that we have today, and ~et, were radically diffe~ent. Why?_ I 
.· can It go into it thiS moment 1 but there ·are many reasons • 

Unfortunately, w~en I read one discussion of .this, as 
··if to explain the way the "good school," if you will, it seemed 

.likenobody in that school had qualified for the National Merit 
·Scholarship Honorable Mention. I don't know if you all are 
aware, but I think to get the Scholarship under that, you have 

to have something like a 98% score on the exam, and to get 
honorable mention, you must get, approximately 96% or 97%. · 

I must admit -. and I think I still have it in tnY 
attic, if· you want to check -- I failed_ by l%. personally, wh~n 

I was back in high school. I think I got- a 96% on ·that test, 

and I failed by 1 point to mak~ the honorable mention. I 

supposed that means that I am a failure. I suppose that means, 

·if the author of· that article was correct, that probably, most 

·Of the people in this room, if they did not get honorable 

mention, are also failures. If that is the standard that we 

are holding kids up to, to judge, then I say something is wrong 

with the standards. 

And that raises another question --- my basic 
question. The law itself, the legislation, I should say, that 

was proposed and is before you and is here for discussioll 
today, does not seem to me to deal with the real hard-core 

questions. I would like to salute -- and unfortunately he • s 
not here now -- Senator Lesniak, because I believe in some of · 

his questioning of Dr. Cooperman, he began to scratch the 

surface to get to some of the real issues. 

In all of the discussions, practically, that I've 

heard this morning, other than to recite the normal litany of 

problems that exist that we all know about and that we all want 
I 
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to do something about it, the discussion of· the specific 
· legislation· has centered . on the topic of ·power. Whether you 
· c·all it political power, patronage power, money power, or 

whatever, it's power; not learning. The legislation, aJS it is 

. currently w-ritten, does not discuss many things which I think 
is more ·noticeable for. It does not even mention the word 
·"child" or "children. •i It does ·not discuss, in any way 

whatsoever, the learning process. It does not discuss ·the 
structure of school systems and how they function and how they 
should be or should not be changed. 

It does not discuss· any· of the bread and butter, 

day~to~day, nut and bolts issues that have. to be addressed and 

resolved if this legislation goes through. And if someone says 
that the State will take over District z, then what? What do 
they do? Nobody knows. · 

Now, I submit to you--· I submitted this question once· 

before to someone else. They _·said, "Well you don't 
understand. Legislation is written in a very general and broad 

sense, and has to be a little bit vague because we need the 
·flexibility to deal with various coridi tions as they arise." 
So; I understand that perfectly well. 

I· submit to you that in your further, as Assemblyman 

Palaia mentioned this morning-- Senator, I'm sorry-- As you 
mentioned this morning, that you might want to discu$s this 
further with Dr • · Cooperman, and furthermore, I would make a 

suggestion to this joint committee, that if you get . the 
opportunity, talk to lowet-level ·personnel, particularly on. the 
county and local· offices the State Depar.tment, ask those 

people, not in, you know, public forums or in the spotlight, 

but·when you·see them in your district, or whatever, "What are 

they qoing to do if they have to go into a district?" 

l submit to you that 9 out of 10 will tell you, . "l 
don • t know·. " No one has told tJlem yet. And they admit they 

don't know what they • re going to do. Now, I must make a clear 
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·· 'distinction here. · ·There --,··are a lot . of problems in· not only 

urban districts, but suburban districts too. Some of them, as 
was mentioned .this morning,···may relate. to money. we could 
always argue over that.· Some of ·them may relate to 
organizational charts and management systems and whether or not 
the finances ·of the board of education are properly conducted. 

If anything, I'd. submit to you· that those are the easiest 
problems . to deal with. But we Ire going to talk about problems 
of a high degree, let Is say, ·. of student absenteeism·, teacher 

absenteeism, low turnout of parents, for example, in some· 
school PTA meetings, or low motivation· on some of their part. 

··A lot of problems· that haven • t been discussed at all. Does 
· anyone, · at least who supports this legislation, or who is part 

of the authoring process of it-- Does anyone claim to have the 
-answers? I. submit to you that if they have, they haven't. said 
anything about it publicly·yet. 

·Now, of course, there is an assmnption here. _ I think 

it was a very clear indication of what Dr. ·Cooperman said this 

morning, that if it's absolutely necessary as a final resort to 
take over a district, . ·it·' s only because, . they are convinced 
that· at that point,· that' either you have,. in my words, not his, 

.. massive .. incompetence . or massive dereliction of duty... I 

submit to you that that is probably the last thing that any of 
you or anyone else, would dare to say if there was an equally 

serious problem in any other governmental agency where such a 

drastic reform was being proposed. 
But, in this case, we • re dealing with the kids, and 

everyone --- I suppose understandably -- has an immediate reflex 
action. It Is the kids. We can • t · let nothing happen right· 
away. So, we go ahead and we· invite John Wayne and the Marines 

to come in and take over. 

Interestingly enough, and unfortunately, this thrust 

the thrust of this legislation --- has a certain intellectual 
· foundation. And that foundation is very simple. It I ·s the old 
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theory of you get the .. right person at the top and· they do 
· things tough ~nouqh, hard enough, . beat-everybody-over-the-head 

enough, one. way or another, to get the· job done, and if you 

can't survive the heat in the kitchen, you get out. 
Now, I submit to you that every conference, conunittee, 

conunission, and every . group of people who has studie~ the 
problems of education in this country today ~- every one of 
them has said no, that is not the way. And it's not. just 
education; take management. Some of you may be from business 
backgrounds. They talk · about problems in . various industries 
and factories .. What do they ·suggest? Not that somebody 
becomes the new boss and goes ahead and scare everybody to 
death the first day out. They know that doesn't work. 

Fear in the .long run does not motivate anyone. · So, I 
suggest to you that if you want to verify this, don • t take my 

word for it. Go into any school system whet:e there are massive 
problems. Tell some of the students who are on the verge of 
flunking out, "If you don't shape up, you • re going to flunk 

. out! " Let Is see what that gets you. Fear does It work. 
One of the conunittees Governor Kean, interestingly 

enough, served on was the Carnegie Commission, which some of 
you may be familiar with. Our international union this .past 
summer, endorsed, to a large degree ........ I won't say completely 
-- that report and the recorrunendation of it as at least· the 
direction or foundation for . really straightening out public 
education. 

In that report, and · what it • s really all about, is 
reform. If it · is to work, it must happen when everyone 

understands. that they are all part of the same boat. They must 
understand that they all have positive to gain other than 
$imply worrying about fear of losing their job. And they must 

be motivated in a positive sense, by changes in the structure. 

And t agree there must be structural . changes. As an 
individual, I agree with that. They must agree that there must 
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be str~uctural c~anges that occur· that allow them .to do -·what we 
·.assume they would want to be doing in the first place. 

If you're going to assume that .everybody in a school 

system that is not functioning doesn't want to do the job, 

fine.. I can It r~spond to that argument, except to say it • s 

dead wrong. There • s no argument to counter that or a solution. 

to that :·problem, except maybe, drop a bomb. 

lf ·you want to say no, most of the people in-· ·the 

liistrict would like to do what they want to do best -- would 

like to do what they know they should be doing, and they really· 

need a positive helping hand, if you will -- then reform and 

·change has to come from the bottom up. Not the John ·Wayne 

·approach from the top down. Those recommendations we have 

asked for, for example, assistance· .from our international, to 

·. bring back to the Committee, perhaps at a future meeting, 

recommendations in that line, which we feel will result in the 

ultimate success of those districts where success is not where 

itshouldbe today. 

As an officer of an organization which is charged with 

defending employee rights; maybe a bit of a presumption there 

of' ·self-interest-- Are we going to . stonewall things that, you 

Jmow, threaten people's jobs? I. will simply say this as an 

individual, there • s going to be change. There Is no question 

about that. Hopefully, it's going to be for the better .. 

Hopefully, we won't be sitting here five, six, or eight years 

from now, considering some new legislation to replace· this 

legislation after we found out it didn It work. And hopefully, 

whatever that change entails, if it entails risks, yes, we are 

willing to take those risks. 

But we have to feel that there is real positive 

"good" to be accomplished. We cannot, unfortunately, do so 

with the current proposals in this legislation. 

Thank you Assemblyman Palaia. That Is all I have to 

say at this point. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ·PALAIA: ·Thank you, Mr. Altiere. Does 
anyone -~ Gerry, Mrs. Garvin -- · have . any questions for Mr ~ 

Altiere? (negative response) · Senator Ewing or Senator Dumont, 

any questions? (negative response) · Thank you, .sir, . for your 

comments. . Just a reminder, before we call our next speaker, 
that we are running quite late on our list. 

I would ask.that if anybody wished to be taken off.the 

list, to be put on for our next session, you may do so. You 
are welcome to speak at both, of course. . But, at· the rate 

we•re going-- · we•ve been averaging over 15 or 20 minutes per 
· speaker. .I ·would ask that you limit your remarks and get to 
the point as soon ·as you possibly can, so we can get other 

speakers on. 
Our next speaker is Dr~- Anthony Catrambone, retired 

superintendent of schools and monitor general of the Trenton 
school district. Doctor, nice to have you with us. 

D R. A N T H 0 N Y R. C A T R A M B 0 N E: Ladies and 
. gentlemen of ·the Legislature,· I· thank you and welcome the 

·opportunity to come here and talk with you for a few minutes 

this morning -- this afternoon. I have taken your admonition, 
sir. Let me say that I would be in full support . of the 
legislation. He did it most eloq\lently, but I think Glenn 

Tecker said pretty much the kind of thing that I would say to. 
you at th.is point. 

I think, though, that since I have had some experience 
with intervention, having served as the monit.or general in the 

City of Trenton for a period of ab~ut 28 months, that might 
provide you with. some insight into some of the terms that, I 

gather, some of the individuals are taking· exception to -­

terms like bankrupt. There was another one; it just went right 

by me. It.ll come back to me. 

I think that the Trenton school district, having been 

given ample opportunity to correct itself, fell by the wayside 

when it ~- rather deliberately, I believe, based on what I 

found out later·, and I went there -- took upon itself to ignore 
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the very plan that it had recommended of its own accord :to :the 

Commissioner of Education for correcting its weaknesses -­
weaknesses which, in turn, have been "'found by members of the 

Department. , 

When we first w~nt there, we went there with a show 
· cause . order, establishing a plan of our own. It was·. the 

Commissioner Is plan. In ;that plan, we dealt directly with the 

·.very ·things that the Trenton school district had indicated that 
itwould·take·care of. It did not take-care of anything. 

It failed to meet the needs of youngsters. It failed 

to meet them in terms of the needs of the special education --.· 

·the special classification child -- in terms of .bilingual 
education, .in terms of books and supplies, in terms of sending · · 

the money where· it belonged -- to the schools, in terms of 

dealing · with .. · the selection of personnel. That board. was 

guilty, had been guilty, had continued to be guilty when we 

first got there, . of selecting individuals on the basis . of 

nepotism, favoritism, and whatever else you want to call it. 

The, recommendations of the superintendent of schools ·were cast 

aside. 
It didn It take us very long to realize, in spite of 

:the ,fact that when we first went in there, we went in very 

·slowly-- We were trying to be car;eful. We wanted to cultivate 

the goodwill of those members of the Board of Education, a very 

divided board. It had been a divided board for some time. 
That division came along racial lines. That racial separation 
came from time to time. First, it was one side, then it was 
the .other side. So ·they had, in their wisdom, gone ahead and 
done some things that were absolutely, almost indescribable. 

A member of your panel sitting there is a member of 

that school system. I don It think that he can refute -- and I 

don't mean to challenge him~- I.donlt think that he can refute 

what I'm saying in terms of the relationships that . prevailed 
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between and among board members, that had the effect of the 
relationship that existed between and among administrators, 

. . 

teachers and all other non-classified members . of that school 
system. 

I need not tell you I • m an educator. I • m an old 
educato.r. My job has always been based on the welfare of the 
kids ~- the children. That was always cast aside .because 
everybody was trying to survive. If I say nothing eise about 
that operation, it was · the fact that it was a matter of 
survival. Survival so often brings· about, even in the ~nost 

professional of professionals -- and there were many good ones 
there -~ an ~lement of failure. 

And so we saw that. The things we did were: After 
one mqnth ,· with a · six-hour meeting, where everything the 
superintendent said was negated and everything that he tried to 
recommend was negated, where the board members were making 
reconunendations that were negated-- After six hours of that we. 
decided: .. Hey,.forget the soft stick and soft word•" 

We went ahead and proceeded to establish what we 
called monitor general directors. We made sure -- we made 
absolutely sure --- the things they were reconunending in terms 
of expenditures were items that were within the budgetary 
provisions. We made sure that the screening of candidates who 
were selected to positions was done in an orderly and in an 
acceptable professional fashion. 

Once having done that, we went ahead and took every 
item on the agenda that appeared before the board -- it took us 
several months to do this -- and said, "You will vote yes, or. 
you will vote no." We demanded that· when they voted on the 
superintendent's reconunendations because· they were ·all 
coming from him -- · that they give their reasons for so 
stating. We had one board member spend one hour and 25 minutes­

arguing over a $90·expenditure for audiovisual materials. That 
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convinced me that this _ wasn • t the way- I was going to "CJO, - So, 

after that, we didn • t allow that kind-. of thing to go on. 

Now what's the purpose of all that? The purpose is 
that there are individuals who operate within the framework of 

"the -board_ of education," who really don't belong there. 

They've got their own agenda and it becomes very obvious, after 
'a while, what their agenda is_. They've got their o\rm way of 

working -and what • s interesting to me~- _ There was at least one 

_.person on that-- board that fought us all the way, except when 
she needed- help. - Then we were a handy-Andy. 

_You .probably all know -- and I'm not going to belabor 

_-_the point -- that our concern, as I said earlier, was to make 

sure ·that _ we didn • t step on toes; to make sure that we were 

doing those things that were right so that in the end, when 

they challenged us before both the Superior Court and the-

Supreme Court _ of -the State, we came out _ meaning the 

~ommissioner's office came out --- as having not_ only the right, 
.- but the responsibility. I think that's what • s key here. 

I heard some speakers here this morning talk about 

·local control. Its bottom line is that -- they even· said it 

themselves -- responsibility goes with it. If you're thinking 

in terms _of local control that we will do it our way, that's an 
absolute myth. I also heard something-- That's the reason why 

I'm supporting this bill more than anything else, because I'm 

satisfied, from my own experience both as a superintendent of 
schools in the -City of Camden and in the City of Vineland, 
where I had good boards, in both instances. I'm satisfied that 
given the opportunity, with the right people, a school district 

can survive. 
I heard Senator Ewing say earlier i'This is not going 

to be a willy-nilly bill," and_ some words to that effect. The 

only concern that I think anyone ought- to have is the caliber 

of people that are put at the helm,_ or put· in place to carry 

out the function of a thorough and efficient education for the 
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children of this State. 
Now I can go on, and :t recognize the fact that you • re 

1 ate. . I also have a growling stomach myself . I would 1 ike, if 

you don't mind, Mr. Chairman, to just stop. at this point and 

let you address. me. The other term that I couldn • t think . of 

was the abdication. I heard that term expressed,_ to abdicate. 

Well, I submit to you that the Trenton board abdicated its 
responsibilities when it did not recognize that they were there 
primarily ·to serve .the needs of the children of that 

community. Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Dr. Catrambone, let me ask you---

When were_you part of that Trenton scene? What year was that? 
DR. CATRAMBONE: We went in in November of-­
ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: 1979. 

DR. ·.CATRAMBONE; In March of 1982, I must say that 

when we left, we have had a committee of people representing 16 

different organizations, including the banks; General Motors, 
New Jersey .. Bell, the Chamber of Commerce. We had those people 

come in, do an evaluation, and do a study that compared some 51 

reconunendations for the district to carry out. 
We left· when they had accomplished approximately 70% 

of those. There wer.e five that were not touched at all, and 

they had to do with computerization. That's another story, and 
I will not belabor the point with you on that, except to spell 
out again· that nepotism was involved there. There were two or 
three that were in process. Otherwise, everything seemed. to be 

in order. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: A. couple questions: 1. Did you 

feel you were successful during your tenure there? Did you 
· feel you helped? 

DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes, that's why left. We felt that 

we were. moving. • 

ASSEMBLYMAN- PALAIA: You felt that the-school district 

was moving in a proper direction? 
DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes sir. 
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·ASSEMBLYMAN. PALAIA: If you were to go b~ck ·in today 

excuse me, doctor. If you: were t_o back in today, is there 
anything that you · would hav~ changed? How would you-- .. · In 

order to be more successful or as successful, what would you 

have done? 

. DR. CATRAMBONE: Based on what I · learned, I would go 

in -- we would go in, because I wasn't alone-~ We would. _go in 

·8Ild we would take charge immediately. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: When you say take charge, are you 

·speaking as the bill addresses the problem? 

'DR. CATRAMBONE:· Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: With the abolition of .. the board 

of educat·ion? 
DR.· CATRAMBONE:· Well, I have a little concern with· 

·how well you can abolish the board of education, but· in answer 

to your question is yes, sir. I would go in and put-.· . In out: 

· case, we would put the board of education aside.. We let them 

do the. thing$ we wanted them to do . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: That ' s a1 ways been a point I 

c9uld never figure out. How did you· do that if they were still . 

£unctiona1? Did they still have the powe~,.doctor, to operate,. 

to make decisions? · Or did all their decisions-- When they sat 
as a board and they said .. We vote five to nothing, whatever, to · 

do a certain thing," did that have to go through you? 

DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: It had to go back to you? 

DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes, sir. We sat with them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: You sat with them? Well, let • s 
say they didn't agree with you. What would happen? Would you 

·overrule them and say .. I'm sorry, this is the way it's going to 
be .. ? 

DR. CATRAMBONE: In several instances, we did. In 

several cases, we felt that our position was no better than 

theirs, so let them have their way. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: So, it · was a give-and-take type 
of thinq, unless you felt .·that it was .Paramount to the 

operation of t:he. school. Then, in that case, you would· make 
the decision. 

DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes, sir. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: You just said ·something about .. I 

had others with me." 

DR. CATRAMBONE: I had an assistant. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Who did you bring along with you 
at that time? 

DR. CAT~ONE: I only worked·. ~hree days a week, 
although, at one point, we worked every day because they 

suspended the superintendent of schools.· Rather than take a 
. chance with fostering racial problems in the district, we 
decided we'd b~tter do it ourselves. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: And you went in five days a week? 

DR. CATRAMBONE: We went in five days a week. Apart 
from that, we had an individual who was assigned out of the 

county. office, who was my assistant -- the assistant monitor 

general-- and we had a secretary. That. was our staff .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: · That was the e~tent of what you 

did. Let. me ask you another question. I didn • t get a chance 

to ask Dr. Cooperman this morning. Don It you feel that if we 
·.were moving to any of· tbe districts, whether it be urban, 
·whatever;· that the most important, the paramount individual, 

the. monitor general, or whatever you want to call that 
individual, must be someone who • s cognizant of the problems · 
within that particular type of dist~ict. 

DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: You can • t take a suburban type of 

administrator and say "Hey, get into one of those district~ 

there."· They'd rip his shirt off in two seconds. He wouldn't 

know how to handle_ that-type of situation. I think it's very 

important. You happened to be the correct person. 
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DR.. · CM'RAMBONE : I think ·{'l · was selected for that 
reason. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Not in terms of physically doing 
that. The point, neverth~less being, that he can go in and not 

. be , aware of the problems~ people are facing, whether it be the 
. pregnancies, whether it be drugs, whether it be something. He 

might not be aware-- They might not be aware. That ~s what I 
mean by ripping his shirt off the person, . not knowing what the 
·problems are -within a district, not violently taking ·the shirt 

off the person. Mildred, you know me better than that. 

DR. CATRAMBONE: There were problems in the district 

that were exactly those that I faced in the City of Camden: 

attendance problems on the part of bC?th staff and children, 
problems of communications, · · particul'arly communication 

communication, that is _.;.;. with parents. There were any number 

of other problems: basic skills problems, Title I problems. 

All the things . that we fOund them deficient in, I . had 

· experienced in one way or the other. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: That Is what 1 meant. You had 

eXperi'ence ·.with them in Camden and Vineland, before you even_ 

got to T:renton. · 
DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes, more so in Camden. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: I think it Is important for that 

individual to have that kind of experience before theyget into 

those districts. It Is · not fair to those districts to put 
somebody in there who is not cognizant of what they are trying. 

to do in those districts. 
DR. CATRAMBONE: Oh, absolutely. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: I think that • s very important. 

Okay, Gerry and then Mildred, did you want to say anything? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I just want to say something. I 

could answer--

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: 

amendment, I see. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I can answer one of your 

questions too. I think Dr. Catrambone is too humble a man and 

too much a professional. On two occasions, at a school whE)re -I 
was principal -- and Mildred, you met both these people who· 

eventually got the jobs ~- the Board of Education superceded my 

recommendation for the people who came in number one in the 
_screening --- outstanding individuals. Each time, the Board of 
Education put in their own people, and Dr. Catrambone had the 

courage to overt:ule them. So, it can be done. I favor taking 
the _ bull by the horns, and in many cases that would manifest 
itself in moni taring and State takeover. When -you grab a bull 

by the tail you ultimately get goredi You have to face it one 

way or the 6ther. 
There's one thing which still troubled me and troubled 

many people here; and that is the question -- I mentioned this 
before and others have mentioned it ---- of bridging or totally 

-abrogating due process, not of the board . of education but of 

professional educators. It's a question of home rule plus due 

process.- Can you reconcile that? 
DR. CATRAMBONE: I heard you use the expression 

earlier -- ... dismantle. i• Are you talking about that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: That, in add.ition to just walking 

in -- .to come right to the point and saying, "Mr. Jones, Dr. 
Smith, Mr . _ So and So, you • re out of your job, " without tenure 

charges or what have you. :Oo you teel-- The legislation, as 
currently written, would provide that. That troubles me to a 
large extenti although I- could name quite a few people to whom 

_a fate like should befall certain people. Nevertheless, we 
. . 

- live in a nation of laws, and an individual is innocent until 

proven guilty. How do you reconcile what would be considered 

the lack -of due process in this legislation, with the need for 

State monitoring? I think that is the question. 

·DR. -CATRAMBONE: I think the Senator hit on it this 

morning. At least. l'm putting my confidence in the fact that 
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the Senator said- it would not be willy-nilly. I do not-·- Iil 

the first place, I do not se~ the need for qoing into a lot ·of 
distance. l see the need--- First of all, I don It think that 
the resources, in terms of wealth and manpower, are there _for 
the State to undertake a mammoth project. I think that you qo 
where you Ire needed the most. To answer your question, t don •t 

_-think you go in and dismantle. You might qo in and ·realign . 
. -You also used the expression earlier here -- one of you did, I 

- think - .. humane. .. You have to be humane about it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: You have to dismantle befoJ:'e you 
· realign. You have to take it apart and then put it back 

together. 

_DR. CATRAMBONE: I'm_ saying that -you realign in terms 

of the recognized capabilities. of this individual versus that 

individual, in terms of the district. I heard someone complain 

about certification. I happen to have been a member of the 

State Board of Examiners. I do not know anywhere _ where the _ · 

State Department of Education_ or the Commissioner o£ .Education 

·would tolerate -- for that matter the county superintendent of 
·schoo·ls -·- would .tolerate the assignment of _ .indivi~ua:_ls, 

_non-certified individuals, in jobs that require certification. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Mrs. Garvin? . 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: I have a couple of questions, 

Doctor, and it has to do with when you came into Trenton. You 
didn It have opposition from the parents, am I correct? The 

parents supported you? 
DR. CATRAMBONE: - No, no. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: All right. 
DR. CATRAMBONE: We went ahead to cultivate more of 

it. We made it our business to cultivate more of that --- the 
League of Women Voters, that -sort of thing. We made 1 t our 

business to do all that, although we did not encounter--- As a_ 

matter of fact, we were welcomed, except for the fact that they 
perceived us as replacing the superintendent. We -didn It · do 

that for a long time. 

111 



ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: But did you get.· more 
cooperation after you were there? · What I'm saying is I am 

concerned with: community participation, you know, in a takeover. 

it there? 

DR. CATRAMBONE: We had the support of the communityo 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Did you have to build it or was 

DR. CATRAMBONE: Some of it . was there. We had to · 

build on it. We met with any number of people. I spent many . 
hours at night, and during the day for that matter, with 

different-- I mentioned the ministirium. I 11\et. with the . 
Chamber of Commerce, 1· met with the mayor, because I f~l t ·it 

. . 

was important that he understand what we were trying to do. ·I 
say 1, either myself or whoever it. was that was therewith me. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay, I have another question,. 
Mr. Chairman, and then I'm going to stop. What . about the 

racial problems, with your relationship? What is your 
background with urban school districts, where you were received 

in a minority situation? 
. DR. CATRAMBONE: The first night, I sensed some · of 

that~ The first night, when I ·sat with the board in that kind 

of a setting-- . I sat with the board and I sat next to the 

superintendent. There were some people from the minority group 

who expressed a concern that there I was, sitting with him. It 
was fortunate that he and I . had a good relationship, so he 
pooh-pc>ohed· it right away. We had no real problems in terms of 
the fact.that I was a white versus black~ 

We had no real problems. We had them in terms of ·the 
selection of personnel from the other side. We actually 

overruled the Board who negated the superintendent's. 

reconmendation and appointed the fellow who had come out · on 

top, who was the black man -- the principal of the school. I 

think that kind of set the tone for us. 

112 



ASS~~YWOMAN GARV1N: Okay, .because one of the thinqs 
:that I heard ·about this plan, which I support, is that it's the 
·plantation c.oncept · of whites taking over mostly black urban · 

districts. I doh' t think a good administrator pr teacher has 
color. I ._,think, .we've. just got to do something with -our 

children. We had a person take over in East Orange, who is not 

in this office. 

We had a problem. It's interesting, · when he came to 

East Orange, we also got more community· involvement, but 

because they were so suspicious of him. We started to have 
more parents take an interest in what · was going . on in the 

.. school system. From that, l dare say, he developed better 
relationships with the community than_ had existed .before he 

came in. That can happen that way also. You know, ·he was a 

monitor general also, whatever you were. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Gerry, one question? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I have one more guest ion. You 

thought I was done, Joe. The way I see it -·· and just tell me 

if' you think I'm wrong. It comes down to two issues: One, I 

use the word dismantling, reassigning. You use the word 

dismantling, realigning, and then, if that doesn't work, 

ultimately getting rid of those people who are in the way. It 

is my opinion that if it comes to that, the monitor general 

should empower and institute tenure charges, with due process 

being the full cause and effect. The same would })e the case if 
the board of education had had the _guts and instituted tenure 

charges today. 
That's the only area where I have problems with this 

legislation. I think monitoring is needed in a lot of the 

districts. I just feel that the monitor general should have 

the power, but the person who is brought up on charges by that 

monitor general -- instead of the board of education -- has the 

·right to that due process. When this question is resolved, not 

until it is resolved, we're going to have problems. That's my 
opinion, do you agree? 
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DR~. CATRAMBONE: I agree with that . l agree 1:hat due 

process -- diligence and due process · ~~ should be part of it. 
. . 

Everything that we've evet learned as administrators ~- school 

. administrators -- is· that you have to recognize the right of 

the other· person. The right of the other person means that he 

or she has the right of appeal.· 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Thank you, Doctor. Welcome back 

to Trenton. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Could we go down to Senator Ewing 

and then to Senator Dumont? 
·SENATOR EWING: Thank you. Mildred, I might say it's 

unfortunate that your public up there were not more suspicious 

earlier. Maybe. tbey would not have had the problems in your 
district that they do now. If they had taken more. interest in 

it----
ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN:. I don't want this public to 

know, okay? 

question? 

SENATOR EWING: But I ;m just saying that-­

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Carry on. 

SENATOR EWING: I just wanted to make that remark. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Would you just go to the next 

SENATOR EWING: Also, as far as-- Assemblyman Naples, 
my understanding·_ is that the only removals are going to be in 

the top echelon -- the top four or five individuals. 
ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Not necessarily, Jack. 

SENATOR EWING: The principal and the curriculum-­

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: That's not what the.bill says. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: No, it's not the principal. 

You • re talk:lng the school board, you're talking ·the 

superintendent, you're talking the business administrator, · 

you're talking the financial individual, and you're talking the 

one dealing with personnel. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: However, ·due process should be a 
part of the process. 

SENATOR EWING: But 

those individuals, if thef are 

rehired but with -a diff~erent 
they're not going to--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: 
·realignment, right. 

also my understanding is that 
that good in their job, c~ be 

job title. In other · words, 

That's what I meant by 

SENATOR EWING: So it's not, automatically, they all 

get kicked out and can't be hired at all. They can .actually be 
used, as I understand it, by the new--

-ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES:_ May I clarify that Jack? I said 
· .. there was a two-tiered. ,process here: ·one, the ·combination· of 

· dismantling --- I keep using it because there's no other word ---
- ·and realignment, that Dr. ··Catrambone used. The next tier --~ 

ultimately, if that didn't work --- is getting rid of people, i£ 

we _get .. rid of people regardless whether the person is _ a 

superintendent, the principal, what have you, vice prinicpal, 

guidance counselor~- Due process should be a part of the 

mechanism by. which --that ·is accomplished. That was my position, 

that Dr. Catrambone agreed with. But there is a two-tiered 

process-. 
SENATOR EWING: Well unfortunately, though, the 

situation, if and when the State should go into a district, 

that • s so serious -- and the child is of utmost importance in 
their education -- that maybe drastic steps do have to be taken. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Oh yeah, it may be necessary, but 
the person is_ innocent until proven guilty. Jack, I think some· 

people should be thrown out on their ears, but even they have a 

right to be heard. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Could we direct our questions 

possibly to Dr. Catrambone here, so we could get on. We'll 

save ours for a private hearing. 
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SENATOR EWING: One·.. other thing, doctor . When you 
moved in to Trenton, you had full authority? 

DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR EWING: As the auditor general? 
DR. CATRAMBONE: · Yes, sir. 

SENATOR EWING: Were yo1.1 fami 1 iar with the case · in 
Newark, when Mashello went up there?. 

DR~ CATRAMBONE: The auditor general? 

SENATOR EWING: Yes. He didn't have .the . authority 
then that you had? 

DR~ CATRAMBONE: I do not. think so . I don • t know. I 
was the monitor general. 

SENATOR EWING: He was only the auditor general?. 

·DR. CATRAMBONE: . He was the auditor general. 

SENATOR EWING: You could say that ·money could. not be 

$pent here, or be spent there? You had that authority? 
DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes , we did. 

SENATOR EWING: Which he did not have. 

DR. CATRAMBONE: We didn't exercise it initially, but 
we did .. 

SENATOR EWING: You had it available to you. Well, 

that is the bigdifference then between your operation and the 
one that we had up in Newark. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: . But, I think he did have 
monetary responsibility in approving the final budget that came 
here to Trenton. You know, he didn't have the responsibility. 

SENATOR EWING: Well, in his own words to me, Tom told 
me · that he would say certain things should be done, and they 

would · just override · him. They would pay no attention 

whatsoever. That was a very hopeless case, he said, that he 
had up in Newark. 

DR. CATRAMBONE: In our case ·if they said that tbey 

wanted to do it their own way . in spite of the fact that we 
said to do it another way -- we just overrode what they· were 
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doing. .We did that - with the appointment of a director. - The 

:·-:superintendent. of schools was recommending one person, they 
.came up with another.- The fellow was from New England .. - He 

. came down;- he was there the next morning. We told him to take 

his train back because he was done. Although he sued, he 
didn't win. 

SENATOR EWING: Do you know where Trenton stands now 
in the-monitoring? Are they in Level II? 

- DR. CATRAMBONE: No I do . not . I do not -know where 

they •re now. 
SENATOR EWING: Thank you very much, Doctor . 

ASSEMBLYMAN- PALAIA: Senator Dumont? 

SENATOR DUMONT: - Doctor, you were assigned to Trenton 

during the administration of Fred Burke as . Commissioner of 

Education, is that correct? 
DR. CATRAMBONE: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Do· you know -when Marshello was 

-assigned to Newark? Was it under Fred Burke or Fred Marburger 

-- Carl Marburger, excuse me. 

DR. CATRAMBONE: 1 think he - was assigned under Dr. 

Burke. I think he was. Right before I went to Trenton, I was 

iri 'New Erunswick. In New Brunswick, they asked for the help. 

We didn • t go in on our. own. They asked for it . I remember 

that he was already in --- meaning Mr. Marshello -- was already 

in the district for over a year. 
SENATOR DUMONT: Do you recall whether Commissioner 

Burke had -therefore gained knowledge from the alleged failure 
of Mr. Marshello in Newark to give you more power in Trenton, 
or was there any statutory change in the meantime that gave you 

more power? 
DR. CATRAMBONE: No, no. I cannot relate-- I'm _sorry 

senator, but I cannot relate directly to the Newark situation. 

I can tell you that the corrective action plan that was 

· developed by us came as a result of -some hearings and some 
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reporting. that was done back to the Conunissioner, through the 
he·arinq examiner. It went . back to the State . Board of 
Education,. and the State Board of Education approved the plan~ 

I can't tell you what impact the Newark situation had on that 

decision. 
SENATOR DUMONT: Do . you remeniber when you were -the 

monitor general in Trenton; what percentage of State financial 

assistance, 1n · proportion to the _entire operating budget' 

Trenton was receiving at.that time? 
DR. CATRAMBONE: It was typical of the urban districts 

like Camden and Trenton.· I'd have . to say that State and 

Federal aid-in Trenton were in excess of 75% . 
. SENATOR DUMONT: 

DR I CATRAMBONE: 

SENATOR DUMONT: 

than the-.;.. 

DR. CATRAMBONE: 

SENATOR DUMONT: 

Together? 

Together. 

With the State aid being far more 

Much more. 

Thank you. 

DR. CATRAMBONE: Thank you, Senator. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, . Dr. Catrambone. We 

appreciate your testimony. Our next speaker is Janice Harris 

Jackson, president · of the New Jersey Association for_ Black 

Educators. Do you have any testimony that you would like to 
give to us? 

JARIC·E H A R R I S J A C K s 0 N: I just have a 
couple of copies right. here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Good. Thank you, Mrs. Jackson. 
MS. JACKSON: Good afternoon. As was- said I • m Janice 

Harris Jackson, and. I'm the president of the New Jersey 

Association of Black Educators. On behalf of the Executive 

Board of the New Jersey Association of Black Educators -­

NJABE, as we are often called -- I would like to share several 

reactions to Assembly Bills 2926 and 2927, and to Senate· Bills 

2355 and 2356. 
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. F: 

Governo.r · Kean defined the target population .-for this 

legislation during his recent address before the Urban League 
delegation of ·San Fransisco. Our Governor claimed that State 

intervention was needed by -- and I quote -- "a handful ·of 

school districts in New Jersey, mostly urban schools with black 

majorities" .end of quote.. Therefore, the New Jersey 
Association of Black Educators has a unique interest ;in this 

·legislation, and a profound responsibility to declare that it 

is premature, ·reactionary and ~ven totalitarian in its approach 

-to New Jersey's crisis in urban education. 

For many reasons, NJABE considers the intervention to 

be premature. To cite but a few examples, the Abbott v. BUrke 
litigation hasn't yet determined the equitableness of funding 

in our schools. The State Department of Education hasn't yet 

had time to share ·the successful models from its urban 

ini'tiatives. There continues to be confusion in urban school· 

districts al>out the_ existence of . any procedure for removing 

disruptive or corrupt members from local boards of education. 

NJABE considers the legislation to be reactionar~ 

because it provides th~ theoretical and heavy-handed approach 

to school governance situations which are at the mercy of those 
environmental problems plaguing our cities. An. escalating 

crime rate, historical poverty, a disproportion~te rate of 

employment, etc, . are but a few of the problems that cannot be 

solved by urban superintendents and urban boards. · 
Finally, NJABE believes that the legislation gives the 

Commissioner of Education totalitarian authority.· Perhaps some 

of the legislation's critics have been somewhat melodramatic in 
calling the Commissioner • s proposed powers to be those of a 
czar. But, NJABE thinks that they certainly do ·recall those 

powers enjoyed by a feudal lord, his faithful vassal, and their 

fiefdom. 
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· Although NJABE ·does vigorously oppose the intervention 

legislation·, the organization is not politically naive enough. 

to underestimate 1ts chances of passage into law. The ·New 

Jersey As$ociation of Black Educators therefore makes a special· 

plea to the sponsors of · Assembly Bills . 2926 and 2927, · and 

Senate Bills 2355 ai).d 2356, to seriously consider the following. 
amendment, which we believe will render the legislation less 

oppressive -- an(i again I quote our Governor -- "for those 
handful of school districts, mostly urban ·schools with. black 
majorities," Very briefly, I will expound upon these a bit. 

. . 

The advisory committee that • s provided for: . Let it be 

specifically empowered, and .let it be .appointed by the 
Commissioner and the ·state Legislators that represent the 

deficient school districts. . Two, that the legislation place 
more checks and balances on the State Department of Education, 

in the form of physical disincentives . 

.. Three,· that the .·State-operated school districts have 
an opportunity to achieve State-certification during the fourth 

year of. the takeover, as well . as an opportunity for· a full 
- transition back to home rule during the fifth year of the State 

takeover. Let me e~lain: The intervention legislation gives 

the Commissioner the authority to appoint a 15-member advisory 

committee, with no more authority than that of convening a 
monthly meeting · with the Commissioner's State · district 
superintendent. 

NJABE is certain that any Commissioner of Education, 
who. is as astute a tactician as Dr .. Cooperman, will make 
·certain that his· superintendent and his advisory committee get 

along very well. It is an . efficient plan ind.eed-, but one 

lacking integrity. 

NJABE proposes that the establishment of a 15 member 

advisory comm~ttee be the first response to the State Board of 

Education's administrative order to create a State-operated 

school district. NJABE recommends that the advisory committee 
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.~' .. ' ... . ~-. . . . '- ....... 

·have three of ·"its· menibers appolrited by the 'Commissioner, .and 

the· remaining .12 appointed by ~·the State. legislators . 
representing the school district. 

Further, NJABE recommends that the advisory committee 

become an annually appoipted body of trustees, empowered ~o 
; 

join the Commissioner and the State Board of Education in 

.selecting the State district superintendent, become empowered 

.to approve the State district superintendent's selection of his 
. . 

or her assistants, and become responsible for annual evaluative 

reports on the districts progress, both to the State Board of 

Education as · well to the · Assembly and Senate Education 

Conunittee. 
NJABE has an assiduous belief that no group of 

children, regardless of race, creed or socioeconomic status, 

can be successful~y educated without the viable involvement of 

those ··parents, educators, businesspeople and theologians . who 

·have earned the trust of a community. · NJABE is well aware that 

·some will criticize this proposed amendment as one politicizing 

the intervention procedure. 

In our great State, a .Commissio.ner of Education serves 
. . 

· £iye--year terms at the pleasure of a Governor who could only 

serve two four-:-year terms I You, the members of our august 

Legislature, serve with the consent of a citizenry which may 

choose to reelect _you time and time again, over a ·period of 

many, many years. NJABE trusts that· you wi 11 . approach the 

establishment of such an advisory committee knowing that you 
will have to be accountable for the effectiveness of· your 

appointees. 
Preceeding the State takeover, the legislation allows · 

the Commissioner to designate the county superintendent to· 

appoint a review team, which will attempt _to prepare a 

corrective action plan to achieve State certification. The 
c 

legislation described the .review team underwritten by the 

district in jeopardy. NJABE recommends that the cost of the 

. review team be incurred by the ·state Department of Education. 
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NJABE cannot discern any -financial disincentives for the 
Department in this legislation. In many ways the legislati9n 

appears to punish the victim. We feel that this financial 

burden is an example of one that is· easily reassigned. 

The Executive Board of NJABE collectively shuddered · 

while reading carefully the . legislation Is plan to extend· the 

effects of the intervention well beyond what is popularly known· 

as the five-year takeover, even when State-operated districts 

are ready to receive certification· within that period of time. 

We understand this legislation imposes upon ·a district which 

has been successful in gaining State certification during the 

iptervention, of one more year, a sixt}?. year of services of its 

State district superintendent for transitional activity. 

Further, we understand that such a district will have 

a local board of educationi or perhaps what is called a 

district board of education, appointed. by the Commissioner and 

the State_Board of Education for a term of three; four arid five 

years. The legislation baffles us with· the use of this 

language --- I quote ......... "That local . control be reestablished." 

In fact, the administrative impact of the State takeover will 

be. felt for no less than six years, and the fiduciary impact of 

the State takeover will linger for ten years. 

Ladies and gentlemen, for· urban districts with black 
majorities, this legislation reeks of Third World colonialism 
and, as has 'been said, plantation politics. We recommend that 

the State--operated districts be allowed to pursue State 
certification during the fourth year of. the State takeover. We 

· urge the Legislature ·to . make the fifth year one o_f complete 

ttansition for districts that have been succesful in receiving 

State certification~ 

NJABE recommends that du·ring the fifth year, the 

district Is voters be allowed to decide upon the Type I or Type 

I.I board of education, and that the board· of their choice be 

reinstated by· the end of the fifth year. Further, NJABE 
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';', .· 

recommends that',}the State distict superintendent complete ·all 
· of his or her transitional activities· during. the fifth year.· 

Unless this dangerous part- of· the legislation is· 

amended, · a child entering school as his or her district fails 

.Level III. of the monitoring process, may never have the 

experience of being educated in the very sacred tradition of 

··.home rule. Th~ State will have -attempted to educate this cbild 

within an environment that totally or partially disenfranchises 

his or her parents. 

In conclusion, the New Jersey Association of Black 

Educators . urges the Legislature to ··fully appreciate the 
· cataclysmic results of these bills. The . very need for them 

_indicates . that we have collectively failed t-o provide our 

·beloved New Jersey with .. leadership in urban education. ·In 

· 1982, you may recall. · black New Jerseyans were briefly 

tantalized by the prospect of a black . ·Commissioner of 

Education, . who had considerable urban expertise. But,· like 

'TV's Mission. Impossible tape, he self-destructed politically. 

Black New Jerseyans have not forgotten this dream deferred. 

NJABE. has reminded Comrnissioner Cooperman that his 

Department's leadership is often perceived as being white male, 

suburban to rural expertise. Dr. Cooperman has been 
forthright, if not courageous, in answering those concerns. 

NJABE urges the Senate, in its "advise and consent" capacity, 

to view as a high priority the effective and innovative 
leadership of our State's urban districts when you are called 

upon to confirm any Commissioner of Education in New Jersey. 

Again, on behalf of the Executive Board of the. New 
Jersey Association of Black Educators, I thank you for this 
opportunity to share our concerns regarding New· Jersey•s· 

controversial plan to intervene in deficient school districts. 

Please, carefully consider our earnest suggestions. I suppose 

the children in Newark and East Orange, where I grew up, will 
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grow to adulthood amidst a new patriotic. slogan,· somethi.ng like 
.. toward a thorough and efficient education... But let us join 

' . 

our resources to make· certain · that our children also share 

another patriotic reminiscence, the one that I recall, the one 

that you recall, the one that promised liberty and justice for 
all. I thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALA!A: Thank you. Questions? 
-' 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: . Very ·quickly, you have heard a 

lot about due process, . probably a belly full of it, if only 
from me. If it could be guaranteed that due process would be 
forthcoming for anybody, regardless of race, color, creed, or 

what have· you -~ and you also mentioned the.· amount of time -­
and. if the amount <?f ·time could be cut down, ·would you then 
still be opposed to the legislation? 

. MS. JACKSON: The most important amendment is the one 

that first establishes the c·ommunity advisory board with 
certain control. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Okay, right. 

MS. JACKSON: · Then, no, I would not be . personally -­

and I have not had a chance to c 1 ear this with my Executive 
Board-- but I certainly would not be opposed to legislation if 
all else failed. I mentioned that there have be~n .no 

successful models shared from these urban initiatives that I 
heard so much about a couple.of.years ago. 

My point is, have we really tried everything? We have 
waited 11 years. Why not 18 months more, if it is educational· 

. rather than political? And, I remind you, in five years we 
know we will have a different Governor. We will probably have 

a different Commissioner, who knows? I mean, you are the 

stable pieces· in this, and that is why I am making this very 

special appeal to you. 

I think New Jersey is trying to enjoy leadership in 

education,. and I am very proud to be an· educator in New 

Jersey. But I think that this legislation-- The hearings will 
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be.: conclUded by the middle o~ October. ..Will it be law by 
February? I mean,. I don't understand the· rush. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: It • s hard. It • s a long process; 

believe me. It was a nice presentation·, thank yqu very much •. 

ASSEMBL~ PALAIA: Mrs. ·Garvin? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Janice, I just want to 

· compliment you for a fine presentation . 

·MS. JACKSON: · May I tell about our· · l~PE!Cial 

. relationship? 

.. ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: .Oh yeaJ1, you can tell them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: You don't have one with me and I 

said it was beautiful, too. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: You can tell .them. 

MS. JACKSON: . You were my Gi r 1 Scout Troop Leader in 

East Orange.. I'm getting too old to tell that story,' Mildred. 

around. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: No wonder she always bosses me 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Anything else, Mildred? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: No, that's all. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Senators .Dumont and Ewing, any 

questions? 

· · .. SENATOR· DUMONT: No, but I would just compliment you, 

too, on your outstanding presentation. 

MS. JACKSON: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Senator Ewing, any comment? 
SENATOR EWING: No, thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: I, too, would 1 ike to comment, 

and say that it was very well done and well presented.· We 

appreciate it. Thank you. 

MS. JACKSON: Thank you. You'll see us again. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you very much, Janice. 

MS .. JACKSON: Thank you for the opportunity. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Our next speaker will be Donald· 

Shelton from Trenton. Is Donald here? (negative response) 
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William Dusenberry; former Board of Education member for the 
Jersey City Public Schools. 
W I L L I A M D U S E R B E R R Y: Senators, Assemblymen, 

. respected · members of the Legislature, and distinguished 

quests: My narne is William Dusenberry. I am a lifelong 
resident of Jersey City. I was educated in the Jersey. ·city. 

public schools, and I have a daugh:ter in the sixth grade in a 
public school in Jersey City ·presently. I am also a professor 

of sociology at Jersey City State College. 
· As a former trustee of the Jersey City Board of 

Education, I come to you with firsthand experience. Jersey 
City's public schools are dying, dying at the very. hands of 
those who have been entrusted· with keeping them vi tal, heal thy 

institutions of learning; dying because _of the greedy and 
self-centered politicians who control uncaring, high-level 

school administrators and school board officials; dying because 
caring, ,concerned educators have been left, without an avenue to 

pursue their praiseworthy concerns. Powerless to be· a 

legitimate threat to the politicians,. our _most dedicated, 

competent, and caring educators have, in effect, been censored. 
I realize· my message may be difficult for som~ of you 

to visualize, unless you have lived in the citi~s of our State 

where political bo~sism ·has become a way of life. It is 
difficult to imagine why the taxpaying citizens of Jersey City 
accept deplorable conditions· in their schools, conditions which 
have manifested themselves through the H.S.P.T. Jersey City is 
ranked last in the State. 

Please consider this: Freedom is more than a state of 

being. · It is a · state of consciousness that encourages 

questioning minds, self-reliance, and overall independence that 

are not found in conununit.ies oppressed by decades of political 

bossism. These ideals of freedom, being too threatening to the 

political bosses, are discouraged by those who wish to stay in 

power. Those citizens who reach this level of ·consciousness 
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find it easier to send their_ children to private schools or 
simply leave our city,_ than to fight city hall. 

Subsequently, the political hacks thrive in. our city 
and have extended their greed to include control over what has 

' . 

. been. called "the city's i,largest payroll," the last _spoil of 

political patronage, our public schools. 

Our problems are; admittedly internal. There are those 
who would propose· said problems can be alleviated in-house.·_ 

However, when the house contains widespread corruption, the 
house _may ·be incapable of healing itself. Those in the home 

who would be f-irst to cry "home ruler" do so because they fear 
- exposure. They know poor management and political int~rference 

have resulted in "sweetheart contracts" and personnel decisions 

which h~ve enhanced the careers of uncaring, -incompetent 
·political cronies·at the expense of proven capable educators. 

·viable schools and effective educational policies have 

not been their primary concern, and have only recently received 

superficial attention because they fear State intervention will 

hold them accountable. I have spoken with many of our 
·teachers. They, too, ·have a message, -a message they dare not 

declare openly. Their message is one of frustration and 
desperation. They have read the reports that have maligned 

their profession and performance. They have been told by their 
superintendent that they are to blame for our students' poor 
performance. However, the teachers are not responsible for 
corruption and mismanagement. Given the opportunity, our 
teachers will rise to their task. They welcome_ intervention 
because they know it is in the best interest of the children. 

It is not likely you will hear this message_ from the 
leaders of the teachers' union. Union leaders have become an 

integral part of the power structure. Union leaders prefer to 

maintain the status quo in order to protect their undue 

influence· in the central office decision-making process, 

especially in personnel matters. 

127 



New Jersey Is Const.i tution is clear. Public. education 
has, from the beginning, been the .- r~fltp.onsi'bflity. :·-::dff·>·~ -<jt~-te<'-
government. Your responsibility is const1tution'ar.- You have a 
mo~al obligation to our. children,. 

Let me briefly address an ·issue which h~$ received 

·much attention with the proposal of State intervention --~ home 
rule. Because of differences found in our State's numerous 
districts, home rule was instituted 1n order to reflect each 
community's educational concerns. This flexibility was 
designed to meet local priorities. The State's responsibility 
to guarantee thorough and efficient education was not removeQ, 
but incorporated into individual districts' education process. 
Unfortunately, the . independent aspect of home rule has been 
used by some local school districts to screen unwanted 
influence .. Home rule is not, and never should be allowed, to 
be used as a barrier preventing the State Department of 
Education from meeting its constitutional responsibility. 

The State's mandated responsibility is to safeguard 
statewide thoroug~ and efficient education. When a district 
has demonstrated it is not providing -thorough and efficient 

. . 

education, the State must intercede on behalf of the children . 
. ·To allow· inefficient education to continue is inexcusable. For 

too inany years, too many commissioners have turned away from 
urban educational problems. As a result, local autonomy has 
been abused by local politicians. With each passing yea_r, the 
abuse has reached close~ toward the very core of the learning 
process, the ·classrooms. Our ·schools have suffered,· our 
teachers have suffered, and our children have been compelled to 
enter ·society· unprepared. They cannot successfully compete 

with their suburban counterparts. 
We have failed our children. We have not met our 

constitutional and moral obligations. We have not provided a 

thorough and efficient education for all of our children-. We 
have shirked· our responsibilities· and have allowed our urban 
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-schools ,t-o become ineffective .. It i"s. time we faced that ·fact· 

:and do somethi~g -about it. 
Inside this room exists·'- a unique opportunity. 

Commissioner Cooperma:q. wants to correct this problem. The 
__ legislation before you will address long-needed reforms. This 

.legislation does not propose to intervene in an arbitrary 

manner. . Districts will only be considered for possible 

•· :intervention when they have demonstrated an inability to meet 
their mandated obligations. This legislation is not. a threat 

··to local priorities. lt is an opportunity_ to help provide a 

·thorough and efficient education to all New Jersey• s children, _ 

·including those who liyein the_ urban areas of our State. 

On -behalf of the tens of thousands of· educationally 

, ·deprived students in our cities, I implore you to pass . this 

desperately needed legislation. 

Thank you very much. If you have any· questions, I 

. will be happy to answer them . 
. ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Joe? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I agree with much of what you 

·s~id, but there is one thing I have to correct. You seemed to 

be a little melodramatic .. You talked about the urban machine, 

city hall, and what have you. I taught in a suburban school 

system, and I went with one of the administrators' daughters. 

Many times I sat at .a dinner table, not participating, but 
listening to planning for a local school board election. I 

_havE! seen things happen in rural districts I represent. If 

corruption and wheeling and dealing occur, it is not endemic to 
the urban soul. I~ can happen anywhere. I don't think that we 

_in the urban areas should be typecast that way. Your exclusion 

of mentioning that with respect to suburbia troubled me 

somewhat. 

MR. DUSENBERRY: Well, the problems, as. I perceive 

them ...;._ the educational problems -- are urban in this State. 

If you look at the~-
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: That is not necessarily so. 
. . 

MR. DUSENBERRY: Well, in general it is so. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Very, very many of the problems 

. in your suburban areas do not make the· same print as would be 

_the case in your urban areas, for the simple. reason that· your 

big-city newspapers -- okay? -- are more on the scene. There 
are plenty of problems _in the suburban districts, and I will . 

. let_you talk to four or five superintendents I know. 

So, let's not make this strictly an urban bill. 

MR. DUSENBERRY: I agree with you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN . PALAIA: Thank . you, Bill. Does anyone 

wish to be heard? Senator Dumont? 

SENATOR DUMONT: I, too, believe there are problems in 
every school_ district in· the· State, and. they_ have to be 

recognized; they have to be attended to. I don't always think 

a State agency is by any means the best way to attend to them. 

I happen to believe strongly in home rule. That is why I have 
-

some problems involved in this legislation at the moment. They 

may get cleared up, but then again they may not . 
. MR. DUSENBERRY: Well, Senator, if_ I could see any 

alternative to the present road, which it looks like hopefully · 

we might take, I would be glad to consider it, . at least in my 
·own mind. But I have examined several other alternatives, and 
I-- It was with a great deal of reluctance that_ I decided this 

··is the only available· avenue that I know can address th~ needs 
we have in the cities, at least in JerseyCity. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Would anyone else care to be 
heard? (negative response) Thank you, Bill. Mr. Robert 

Woodford, Vice President, ·New Jersey Business and Industry 

Association. Hi, Bob. 

R 0 BERT W 0 0 D F 0 ~ D: Hi .. Mr. Chairman; members of 

the Joint Committee, thank you very much for the opportunity. to 

appear. The position of the New Jersey Business and Industry 

Association on this legislation has been developed by its 
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distingui-shed Conunittee on Education~ ably chaired by Mr. Fred 
Meissner of New Jersey Bell. 

The maintenance of a thorough and efficient system of 
free public schools is a legislative responsibility. Although 

the Legislature has delegated substantial powers ··and 

responsibilities to local school districts, it is clearly the 

State's obligation to ensure that major inadequacies in a 

school system, which deny children a sufficient educational 

opportunity, are identified and addressed effectively. Whether 

school system failure has resulted from poor coordination and 

management, entrenched and ineffective practices, political 
interference, inadequate resources, or any combination of· 

causes, no system of State oversight would be sufficient which 

failed to provide mechanisms and powers sufficient· to bring 

failing school systems up to State standards. 

we are all acutely aware that thousands of students in 

New Jersey's public schools are likely to leave school 

unprepared to pursue rewarding careers an~ to be economically 

self-sufficient. They will lack the necessary skills to 

contribute to or. benefit from today' s advanced technologies. 

They will be neither equipped nor motivated to understand the 

public issues which citizens need to comprehend to make sound 

decisions as voters. 
Thousands of students will fail to meet high school 

graduation standards. Many thousands more will fail to 
complete high school. The economic, social, and political 

costs to them, and to us, are immense. 
Ultimately, the State must have mechanisms in place to· 

govern directly a school district which continues to. fail 

despite continuing State efforts to guide, assist, and reform. 

Although· we believe the addition of Level III monitoring will. 

provide the impetus for progress within most affected 

districts, there may be some so out of control and so submerged 

in problems that State administration will be the only 
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responsible means of fulfilling the Legislature's 
constitutional responsibility. 

We are hopeful, I might add, that the mere existence 

of intervention powers will make the necessity of their· use 

unlikely. 
We support the legislation before you. For the 

Legislature ·to . do less than· provide an additional lllOnitoring · 

level and a stand-by mechanism for State operation of failing 

school districts ~ould be an acceptance of continuing failure . 
. Without in any way qualifying .. our support for this 

legislation, we would like to suggest certain ways in. which it 

and other State educational policies could be strengthened. 
First, the success of Level III monitoring will depend 

substantially on the extent to which school districts have the 

financial resources necessary to address .staff, program, ·and 

other deficiencies. At present~ New Jersey's school aid 

formulas leave school districts entirely dependent on their own 

property tax base to fund increased expenditures. Applying aid 

formulas to the current year budget rat:her than the preceding 

year school district budget_ is essential to assist dist:rict·s in 

implementing State recorrunendations.and directives. 

Second, . when the State assumes the governance of a· 

district, it will be important to ensure the odds ()f a 
successful transition back to self-management. Supplanting the 
local school board, therefore supplanting. the voting public, 
runs the clear risk of eroding essent.ial public interest, 

involvement, and support. We note that revisions to the T & E 
code -proposed for State Board of Education cortsideration 

currently would strengthen requirements for community, 

business, and industry involvement. Adoption of this broadened 

T & E requirement, and its stringent application to a 

State-managed district, will be an essential transition 

element. Whatever the previous failures. of the district, full . 

involvement of professional staff and cotnmuni ty will be 
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paramount in the·reform and revitalization process. There must 

be mechanisms to .involve parents, students, the community, and 

teachers in an advisory and pl,nning role. 
Third, the extraordinary budgeting authority vested in 

a State-appointe~ superintendent should ·not be exercised 

without significant community input in the development of the 

school · district budget. We suggest that the local advisory 

committee be provided a clear and expanded role working ·with 

the superintendent in the preparation of the school district 

budget. The monthly meeting of the advisory committee with the · 

State district superintendent -- and it is spelled out as once 

a month -- should be increased to . "not less than monthly,.. to 

accommodate a more extensive role for the committee. 
. . 

And finally, when the State ·assumes management of a 

local district, a third-party evaluation and oversight, whether 

under State Board or legislative auspices, would be useful to 

continue the monitoring process and to ensure that the State 1
S 

own management is addressing · the district • s educational 

problems successfully. 

I reiterate that we firmly support the enactment of 

explicit procedures and powers for direct St-ate government of 

failing districts through enactment of this legislation. ·our 

suggestions are intended only to strengthen those procedures 

and to ensure their success. 
Thank you very much. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Bob. Are there any 

questions for Mr. Woodford? ·senator Dumont? 

SENATOR DUMONT: Just one, Mr. Chairman. Bob, you 

talk about the financial resources under your first point. I 
agree with that. I think we all recognize that in New Jersey, 

between the combination of property taxes, upon which there is. 

too much of a burden,- and State aid, of which there is not 

enough, in my humble op1n1on, we are expending the second 

largest amount of money per student of any .state in the 
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natiori. Only New York . is a little higher. One~· in< a while 

Alaska creeps in' there~ but that, is a state ·where you can't 

compare the cost of living or the standards of living with any 

other state because they are entirely different; 

So 1 it would seem to me that we are providing a great 

deal of money. per pupil 1 as compared . to other states. Do you 

agree with that or not? 

MR. WOODFORD: I think we are supplying substantial 
. . . 

resources~ . The real question is I in. a property-poor district I 

one that does not have the ratable base of an average district, 

or a wealthy district, behind each pupil, .can the same 

decisions be· made to improve· programs, improve textbooks, or 

add necessary _·staff, · when the knowledge is there that the 

entire increase in expenditure falls on the property tax base, 

with the exception of any Federal.aid that might come? 

The State. program triggers in one· year later, based 

upon the preceding yearls budget. I think that is the problem, 

not just the magn1tude of expenditure, but the formula itself 

in its failure to reflect the current year efforts of the 

district to meet its own needs. That, by the way I Senator I is 
not---- I don It think we I re · talking . an immense increase ·in 

resources. The figures we ·have been given involve about $105 

million if all of the State aid formulas were converted; $105 

million per year, ·.if all of the State aid formulas, including 
minimum· aid, were converted.to reflect.current year budget. 

SENATOR DUMONT: I would agree with that, that we 
ought to do it that way. I think we also ought to get the 

State aid up to 50% of the total cost; not any higher than 

that, · but 50%. These are the . years when . we have reasonably 

good surpluses, when we ought to be moving in that direction --

which we don't seem to be ~- instead of leaving it at 42%. 

Let me ask you another question. Going back 

approximately 10 years, was the New Jersey Business and 

Industry Association supporting the enactment of the income tax 
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in New Jersey ·-. in 1976 ~- out of which we get well ·over a 

half ~ billion dollars a year. for State aid to school districts? 

MR. WOODFORD: The Association took a general position· 

on the income tax in about 1971, when the so-called Cahill 

Commission -- the State Tax Policy Commission -- was indicating 

certain conditions under which we would support an income tax, 

basically that it provide· resources in lieu of property tax for. 

various functions. On the specific program in ·1976, we were 

silent. We were silent because our own membership was giving 

mixed signals, some entirely in opposition to an income tax in 

principle~ others favoring it. Our primary focus was on 

reforming the structure of taxes affecting business. But, I 

might add, we did not pos~ an obstacle, which could have been 

· the case. But; no, we were not in the forefront, certainly, 

pressing for the solution that was adopted in· terms of income 

tax. 
SENATOR DUMONT: We were all getting mixed signals. 

As a matter of fact, I was getting about 90% of my own 

constituency opposed to what I did,· which was vote for it. I 

think we have to recognize that all of it is dedicated to 

property tax relief by const~tutional amendment. It was passed 

that same year -- 1976. 

MR. WOODFORD: Clearly so. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Senator, and thank 

you, Bob. 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Mr. Chairman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: 

would you please wait? 

Oh, I'm sorry, Mildred. Bob, 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: You were on that committee, 

that task force? Is that what the first paragraph says? 

MR. WOODFORD: I serve as ·a staff member of. the 

Education Committee of the Association, developing educational 

policy for our members. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay .. So, basically, you will 

be recommending some amendments? 
MR. WOODFORD:· No,·._ no, we are not actually 

recommending-- Well, I•rn sorry, we have recommended one 

amendment in substance, and that is that · the role of the 

advisory committee be broadened and that the provision that now 
says, .. We wi 11 meet once monthly, " be made, .. Not less than 

monthly,... because we feel it is essential that there be a 

substantial public role. As a matter of fact, we stayed out of 
. ·. . . . . 

specific recommendC3:tions that would affect the governance of 

the district under the State superintendent. But, we feel very 

strongly that it is important that under State auspices, or 

under local governance, that there be school level advisory 

groups, parents, students, business, and other community 

people, and ·that there be programs to involve staff in planning 

and addressing the · needs of the district. These things, I 

think, are based on school effectiveness studies and advanced 

· thinking_in the educational field.· It stands to reason that an 

effort within the district --~ whether it be State ·or local -~ 

that tries to. address the problems, ·will try to involve those 

. people who are important- to their solution, and that includes 

everyone. 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you. 
MR. WOODFORD: You·re welcome. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Bob. Our next speaker 

will be Dr. Crosby Copeland, Jr., Superintendent of Schoo~s of.· 
the ·Trenton School District. After Dr. Copeland will be 

Senator Stockman. 
D R. C R .0 S B Y C 0 P E · L A N D, J R.: Mr. Chait"man, 

members of the Joint Education Committee of the Assembly and 

Senate, good afternoon. I am Crosby Copeland, Jr. , 

Superintendent of the Trenton Public Schools. I come to· this 

hearing today with the very· best interest of our young people 

at ·heart. I am not here to criticize the ·Governor or the 
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Commissioner for -their efforts to improve the educational 

opportunities for the children in the .State of New Jersey. 
Indeed, without the financial support we· receive from the State 

Department of Education, we in Trenton would be hard-pressed to 

provide many of the services our boys and girls so desperately 

need. Rather, I am here to make you, the· membe:rs of the 

Assembly and Senate, aware of the impact of this particular 

intervention plan on our urban districts in general, and the 

Trenton public schools in particular. 

Ernest L. Boyer 1 who is President of the Carnegie 

Foundation for the . Advancement of Teaching, in a speech before 

the National Press Club earlier this month~ made the following 

comments, which :r believe are appropriate: .. By the year 2000 I 

America will be a nation in which one of.every three pupils in 

the public schools will be nonwhite. What is coming toward the 

educational system is a group of children who will be poor and 

more ethnically and linguistically diverse. Unless we deepen 

our commitment, the crisis in urban education will increase. 

An aging white population will reduce support, and the gap will 

widen between the haves and the have-nots in education. What 

w~ could be left with in our major cities is a kind Of 

educational Third World ... 

He continues that excellence is not manufactured in 

Washington. It does not get mandated by State law enforcement 

persons or legislatures, or appropriated by city councils. In 
New Jersey, excellence has been mandated. The equity of a 

mandate is that which I call to question; 

The certification process and plan to · intervene in 

deficient school districts claim to be equitable. Indeed~ the 

State . Department would have us believe that all districts in 

this State are alike. This is not the case. There are 

approximately six million purses in New Jersey. With $1.2 

million children enrolled in its public schools, 27% of. its 

students are minorities; There are 611 school districts in our 
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State, 56 of which are considered urban. These S6 urban 
districts, which comprise 9% of the total number of ·districts, 

represent 40% of the children in -the New Jersey public 

schools. It is the urban districts,. sizable in proportion, but 

minority, not only in number, but in racial and ethnic 

composition, that are targeted for takeover. 

we in Trenton find ourselves caught up in a set of 

codes, rules, and regulations that are sometimes contradictory 

and· not ·always in the best interest of our. children. We find 

ourselves in a certification process, which by its very design· 

and despite our best efforts, may never find us certified in 

the Trenton school district. 
Allow me to pause for a moment and share with you 

. something of our students. They are 19% Hispanic, 12% white, 

arid 69% black. In reading achievement last spring, our 

children scored above the national average in grades 

kindergarten through six; in· mathematics, from grades K through 

nine. Overall, from kindergarten to twelfth grade, our 

students exceeded the achievement of virtually every major 
urban · center in · this country. In New Jersey, · however, better 

than average is not good enough to be certified. 

The certification process requires that every school 

in the district must· meet or exceed minimal · levels of 
proficiency in grades three,. six, and nine. We have worked 

hard in Trenton. We have made progress. In this past school 

year, only one of. our elementary ecliools out of 18 was unable 
to meet any of the established levels. Over half met them 
all. The district average far exceeded ·the State • s 

requirement; however, Trenton fails to gain certification 

unless all 26 schools and all of our grades pass the test. The 

qreater number of schools, the more difficult the task, and it 

is the urban districts which contain the most schools. 

The morale of our children, their parents, and · our 

staff suffers. The message we receive in Trenton public 
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schools from the State Department is a clear one. Those of us 

who. work in urban districts are not very good · at our jobs. 

When members of my generatton graduated from college with 

degrees in education, we chose to teach in the cities, and our 

certificates for - teaching, and later our administrative 

certificates, were obtained through the State Department of 

Education's procedures and regulations. The rules we followed 

were identical to those of other graduates who opted ·for 

educational-careers in the suburbs or in rural settings. 

Do not find yourselves taking the position that we are 

. unable to _do our jobs as well as our suburban counterparts. 

Were there to be trades, I am confident in saying that the 

urban superintendents, the principals, and the teachet;s would 

adjust to_ and find success in the suburbs far easier than 

suburban educators would find success in some of our cities. 

But the intervention plan, ano all of its attendant publicity, 

would have us portrayed as a major contributing factor to our 

children's failure to achieve. It is just not that simple. 

A brief ·examination of issues relating to school 

finance shows this clearly. Since the inception of the T & E 

law, nearly every major school finance study has pointed out 

that the law has failed to do that which it was intended to do 

-- close the spending gap between high-wealth and low-wealth­

districts. Closing the spending gap was, and is, critical to 

meeting the State ·constitutional mandate of providing a 

thorough and efficient system of education. This, 

unfortunately, has not happened. Nearly all major school 

finance studies have concluded that the expenditure gap has 

widened under T & E and, given· these conclusions, children in 

our low-wealth urban districts are being denied a thorough and 

efficient system of education and equal educational 

opportunities. 

In addition to the very troubling. findings of these 

studies in terms of whether New Jersey is meeting its 
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·constitutional mandate to provide equal educational opportunity 
to all of its children, I would say that I am most troubled . 

with··the fact that no one has enumerated these inequities. I 

wish the Administration would place the same priority on 

resolvinq Abbott vs .. Burke as it has placed on pushing the 

State intervention_ bill through the Legislature. This new 

school finance constitutional challenge was filed over five 

years ago, and fiva years represents more than one~third of our 

·children's education in the public schools. ·I understand that 
·. the case will finally begin later this · month in the 

Administrative Courts. Given the time lag between hearings, 

appeals, and granting relief, it may well be. that two-thirds of 

our urban children's academic careers will have been spent in a 
·system wherein they were denied equal educational opportunity 

and a thorough and efficient, education .. 

We cannot afford to allow these urban children to fall 

through the cracks. Our children are the victims of 

insufficient and inequ~table funding. I am not suggesting that 

more money for urban districts would be a panacea, but consider 

the following:· Many of. our classes range as high as 35 to 37 

students. Many of our ·facilities are old and costly to 

repair. While we have many excellent. teachers· and 

adndnistrators in Trenton, we cannot compete with the affluent 
conununi ties- in terms of salaries and conditions of employment 

for staff. The average district can, and does, spend more for 
textbooks and instructional materials than Trenton· and other. 

urban districts. 
Since I assumed the superintendency four years ago, I 

have requested annually that the Board of Education budget to 

cap, or request a cap waiver to budget beyond · the cap 

limitations. My budget requests were designed to cut class 

sizes, improve instruction, provide more e~fective and safe 

facilities, and address other priorities in pursuit of academic 

excellence in Trenton. As you know, the city has faced a 
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recurring financial crisis, and all of.my budget requests have 

been cut dramatically. The ~ecurring issue the city is faced 
with is money for education, or money for pol ice and fire 
fighters. 

Trenton has had, and continues to have, one of the 

highest tax rates in the nation, about $14.40 per hundred of 

assessed valuei and because of our public safety needs, 

education is always cut. This concern was expressed by the 

courts. It has been more than 10 years since the T & E law was 

passed and; unfortunately,. we have a· State aid formula that 

penalizes . urban and other districts that are unable to budget 

to cap, by limiting the amount of budget increase in the 
subsequent years. · The Governor and the Commissioner· have used 

the phrase, .. Educational bankruptcy.. to. refer to urban 

districts that should be taken over by the State. Of greater 

concern to me as an educator and citizen of this great State, 

is the concept of moral bankruptcy, and· I suggest to you that 

those State leaders who have used a ploy to stall·· the 

resolution of Abbott ·vs. Burke, and who have further obfuscated 

the provision of equal educational opportunity and delivery of 

a thorough and efficient education.for all children through the 

State intervention smoke screen, are morally bankrupt and 

devoid of the compassion we as Americans have always 

demonstrated for our fellow citizens. 

It is critical to note that the Governor and the 
Commissioner are increasing standards and calling for 
additional math and science course requirements. With the 

limited· resources available to urban districts, we cannot 
compete effectively for a ·quality staff with our. suburban 
counterparts. While the alternate route to certification and 

the $18,500 programs have received a lot of publicity, a math 

or science teacll.er with 10 years' experience makes $22,500 per 

year in Trenton, and I understand that only one math teacher 

was attracted to an urban district under the alternate route 
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program. 
We all _str-ive for ·academic excellence, and we as urban 

educators are only asking the State to help us achieve this 

goal. Instead of help and an honest effort to resolve the 

. financial ·crisis facing urban districts · and conununi ties, the 

.·Administration'. s response is·. takeover._ Now, you may say to me 

that Commissioner Cooperman has an urban initiative program to· 

help urban districts and that Trenton has received special 
State funding under the · Operation School Renewal Program: 

i'Hasn't this helped you, Copeland?" Well, yes, it has helped, 

but it represents a drop in the bucket in terms of what this 

district needs _and the amount of money the district would have 
received under- a· more equitable State funding formula. In · 

fact, the.arnount ·of money Trenton received under tbe Operation 

. School Renewal Program in ·over three years is less than the 

amount cut out of my budget request by the Board of School · 

Estimate and City Council. 
When I · talk about the needs of our urban children, I 

am reminded of ·a song that we sometimes sing in our church . 

. "Whatsoever you do . to the least of my people, that you do unto 
me .. " Remember, what we are doing to our urban children is not 

a· black and· white issue, or a minority/majority issue, but 

rather a wealth versus poverty issue. As a society, we need to 
redouble -our efforts to teach these children, rather than look 
to . take over their schools. Failure to provide the needed 

funding to urban districts now will surely cost more in the 
long ruri by placing an extra burden on society in terms of 
welfare, unemployment, adult training . programs, drug 

rehabilitation, and the prison system. Parents only send the 

best children they have to our schools, and we are dedicated to 

those children by choice. Continue to supply us with the 

support we · need to. succeed for the Trenton public school 

district. Takeover is not the answer. 

Thank you for your attention. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Dr. Copeland. Does 
anyone else care to make a cotrunent or ask a question? -Senatot 

Dumont? 

SENATOR DUMONT: Doctor, what is the percentage of 

State aid to Trenton at the present time out of your total· 

operating budget? 

DR. COPELAND: The percentage of State aid is 

approximately 76%, Senator_Dumont. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Seventy~six percent of the whole 

budget? 

DR. COPELAND: Yes . 

SENATOR DUMONT: How much do you get in the way of 

Federal aid? What percentage is that? 

DR. COPELAND: I would say about 2%. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Therefore, you are raising about 22% 

out of the property tax. 

DR. COPELAND: That is correct, or near that. 

SENATOR DUMONT: And you said that $14.40 _ a hundred--­

When was the last time that Trenton had a reevaluation? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NA_PLES: 1967. 

DR. COPELAND: Mr. Naples is a former Councilman.· He 

probably h_as more knowledge than I. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Almost 20 years ago. I take it from 

your conunents that you have an appointed Board of Education. 

DR. COPELAND: That is correct. Recently, legislation 

was changed to an appointed board. Prior to 1985, we had an 

elected board. 

SENATOR DUMONT : Before 1985? 

DR. COPELAND: Yes. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Was there a referendum in Trenton? 

DR. COPELAND : Yes. The Mayor and the members of the 

City Council placed a referendum on the November ballot, and 

the citizens chose to have an appointed Board. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, how much do you want the aid 
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increased? How much State aid do you think you ought to get, 
if it is already 76% of·your budget?· 

DR. COPELAND: I am not penalizing, or · r· am not 

criticizing the State. for the amount of money we are 
receiving. We ar.e ··concerned about the amount of money the city 

is providing for education. If we were to get more money from 

the city, then the State proportion would naturally increase. 

SENATOR DUMONT: When you had an elected. Board, and 
. . 

when your budget was being voted upon, did you make out better 

or worse than you are making out now under the appointed Board 

~ith the Board of School Estimate? 

DR. COPELAND: I think our budget was only approved by 

the citizens one time in, I guess, about seven yeats. Prior to 

the elected Board we had an appointed Board. It is very . 

difficult for me to comment· on that because I was not 

superintendent at that particular. time; and I did not, you 

know, follow the amount of money that was appropriated by the 

· city and by the State. Since I became superintendent, I have 

more of an interest ·in how much money we are receiving from the 

city, and also what weare receiving from the State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I think it was twice in 14 years, 

if · my memory serves me correctly, that the voters passed it, 

Wayne. 
SENATOR · DUMONT: Thank you very .much. Your 

presentation.was very good. 
DR. COPELAND: Thank you, Senator. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Does anyone else care to 
comment? (negative response) Thank you, Dr. Copeland. 

DR. COPELAND: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Senator Stockman, will. you come 

up, please? 

S E N A T 0 R G E R A L D R. S T 0 C K M A N: Thank you 

very much. Mr. Chairman, distinguished members of .the 

Education Committees of the Senate and Assembly, and especially 
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my colleague and running mate, A_ssemblyman Naples: It is a 

pleasure -for me, and I appreciate the. opportunity to appear to 

share with you -some opinions and ideas I have · about the 

proposed sch661 takeover legislation. 

Parenthet~ically, I must say it is coincidental that I 

follow Dr. Crosby Copeland. We were close to being classmates, 

I guess a year apart, traveling through the Trenton public 

school system a lot of years ago. I represent the City of 

Trenton, of course, in the Legislature, and l have lived in the 

City of Trenton all my life. My family and my parents have 

lived in the city as well, so Trenton is a special place for me 

and I listened with interest to Dr. Copeland's conunents. 

I think my position in my statement on this .proposed 

legislation differs slightly from Dr. Copeland's, but I want to 

embrace and reiterate, and I can understand, the fervor of his 

plea to this body concerning Abbott vs. Burke. I ·have 

expressed in the past, and I repeat today, my disappointment 

with this Administration's failure to positively respond to 

Abbott vs. Burke. This intervention plan before you today is 

not the answ~r to t~e very serious issues raised in that case. 

Nevertheless, something must be done. Too many of our children 

are not receiving the thorough and efficient public education 

guaranteed to them by the Constitution of the State of New 

Jersey. 

This plan may be the least worst solution, the least 

worst solution. The ideal intervention plan would, of course, 

be so threatening to all parties that every_ effort would be 

made to avoid it. Like a nuclear deterrent, it would be most 

effective if never used. I do not feel that this plan meets 

this test in its current form. 

Before I could support any such legislation, certain 

broad issues must be faced. They include the following: 

First, a central issue is the continuation of local 

and democratic control over public schools. Is . direct 
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bureaucratic control over the· schools essential to State. 
intervention? Is ·it necessary_ to ensure_ improved results? I 

do not.belj_eve so. Why not have the Commissioner appoint a new 

· board to.· replace the · old one and work with that board to 

appoint a superintendent and make - the changes in staff 

required? The legislation- not only eliminates the board, but 

it provides only weak mechanisms for public involvement·. 'l'he 

bills do· not even require the State superintendent to ·meet 

_existing requirements for reporting to the public. Should he 

not have to develop an improvement plan and report on it to 

the public? Given the importance of democratic control of 

schools, shouldn't the Commissioner be required to prove he has 

exhausted all other remedies before he violates this principle? 

Second, The major premise of the legislation is that 

if a district fails to meet State standards· during the first 

three levels of State monitoring, the primary reason ·for 

failure must be poor ·or weak leadership and management. Thus, 

the State is justified in its removal of the board and central 

office staff. But there may be other reasons for failure to 

meet the standards _.;.. _ lack of resources, provisions of union 

contracts negotiated by earlier administrations, lack of 

community support for the tax increases needed to improve their 

facilities, a large number of incompetent and semi-literate 
teachers hired- through careless personnel practices or 
patronage during earlier administrations, etc. In these 
circumstances, how will new managers make any difference \lllless 

they have extraordinary powers -- powers that could be used by 
the Conunissioner to help the e_xisting local leadership solve 

their problems without intervention. 

Third, if the State takes over a district with 100 

central office personnel, where will they get the people to 

take on these positions? There is no pool of highly qualified 

people ready to step into· such stressful jobs. Certainly; 

there is no such pool of minority candidates. If they hire 
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back the people they fired, will they not be subject to suits 

from the others? And, by the time they actually fill the 
positions and get functional control of the district, they may 

have lost another school year. The practical aspects of the 
·plan and its costs require closer examination. 

Fourth, the legislation affects everyone board, 

administration, principals -- except those who have the most 

impact on students, the teachers. · This means that every one 

except the teachers has an incentive to cooperate during Level 

III in order to avoid intervention. But any serious effort to 

improve student performance on the . H. s. P. T. and other· tests 

requires changes in instruction and teacher behavior. As the 

legislation is drafted, teachers could resist reform and.· then 

watch while the would-be refo!=mers lost their jobs and were 

replaced by ·State appointees. Should all teachers in such a 

district be required to take the national teachers' examination 

within a reasonable time period and pass it to keep their jobs, 

or their certification? . Should they be subjected to special 

assessments like the principals? I believe that some 

consequences to the teachers in such a district must be part of 

the plan. Only then will all parties have an incentive to do 

whatever is required to·avoid State intervention. 

Fifth, the criteria for takeover must be examined. Is 

the current monitoring process really thorough enough to 

support such drastic actions? Is it comprehensive enough? 
Certainly the testing program and other data available to the 

State do not cover all of the State educational goals. Due to 
the emphasis placed on basic skills test scores, low achieving 
districts -- urban and rural . -- have ·reduced or eliminated 

science, social studies, and art instruction to the point where 

their curric·ula no longer . resemble those envisioned in the 

State goals. 

Sixth, the absolute State standards in the basic 

skills -- 75% of the students passing the H.S.P.T~ ~- may be a 
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desirable goal, . but they are an unreasonable standard for 
judging district efficiency and effectiveness. It would be 

more reasonable· to evaluate the districts on their progress 
. . 

toward this goal and~ given the high rate of student.mobility 

in urban districts, to evaluate them on the number of their 

students who· eventually pass the H.S.P.T.; not just the results 

on the first testing in the ninth grade. 
. . . 

Finally, the Commissioner wants broad, almost total, 

discretion to· determine where he decid~s to intervene. If a 

district makes ''reasonable progress" during Leyel III, no State 

intervention will· otcur. 

how will .it be defined? 
Who defines reasonable progress and 

If the criteria are ambiguous,· the 

entire process could be subject to political interference and 
manipulation. · 

The only 
intervention plan 

real alternativ~ 

which . deals 
I see to 

effectively 
aforementioned issues, is to give parents in such 

vouchers and let them take their children elsewhere. 

is not practical. Perhaps this proposal can 

practical. For our children·~ sakes, I hope so. 

Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Senator. 

any qUestions? Gerry? 

a strong 

with the 

districts 

But that 
·be made 

Are there 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Gerry, I just want to say that 
one point you hit right on the nose. I wrote it doWn 

verbatim: "Is ·the current monitoring . process comprehensive 
enough?" I handed out to every member of the Committee. a sheaf 

.·of research I have had Legislative Services do, and that is one 

of the·toughest·questions facing us. By the way, Cathy has a 

copy for· you to read. ··But aside from that, another issue which 

we have talked about~- 1 guess, let's see, since 10 o'clock, 

· five and a half hours now -- is ·that of due process. You seem 

to have problems with this, and we discussed this over supper 

one night. ·If due process could be guaranteed in this 

legislation, would you think twice about your position? 
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: Well, Assemblyman, the problem I 
have with· the due process phrase is, ·it's very, very broad. I 
would have to ask, are you referring to due process for the 
youngsters in the system, the teacher who teaches--

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: No, tenured . people for certified 
personnel, Gerry. Excuse me. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Tenured people for certified 
personnel? 

ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Right. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: I am concerned about the youngsters 

in the school system. 
·ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: Well, so am I. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: How we deal with these other 

questions; I mean, I don't know. I tried to make clear that 
one thing that troubles me is, we seem to be putting a stake in 
this non-intervention -- a high stake in a certain sense -- for 
board members, for superintendents, for administration, but I 
think the teachers have to somehow have a stake in that as 
well. How you deal, when the intervention comes, with the 
rights of people in place is important, don't misund~rstand me, 
but I'm sure their rights will be well-protected through their 
bargaining organizations and through the court system. It may 
be expensive, and that is an issue that goes to this question 
of the finances, which I think is a serious question. 

One of the basic problems and disagreements I have had 
with the Cormnissioner of Education -- and we have talked about 
it over the last three to four years-- I congratulate him for 
increasing the salary of teachers. I congratulate him for the 
alternate route to certification. But, I have very, very 
serious differences with his notion-- It seems to me, whatever 
his statements, that his actions seem to refle·ct the suggestion 
that there is really not· a problem of resources in these poorer 
districts. It is more a matter of just, .. Get your act 

· together ... 
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ASSEMBLYMAN NAPLES: I agree with that. 
SENATOR STOCKMAN: I . think the court _..;. aild I know 

that is distaseful, especially to legislators, and to some 

people who seem_ restless about the notion of an activist. court 

-- is going to feel compelled, if it is going to uph()ld its 
sworn duty to the Constitution,·· to find, ·sooner or later, and 

it· l$ coming much sooner, that, in fact, _we have not provided 

adequate resources in these districts. Dr. Copeland touched on 

this·. Money isn't the only answer. One of the reasons I said 

I may disagree, at least somewhat, with the Superintendent, who 
is· a longtime friend of mine -- and _I· am sensitive and 

recognize he has ·a ·tremendously tough job-- I do think ·there 

is evidence that there are problems in some of these districts 

in terms of t~e performance of the participants in the system 

other than the children. Therefo~e- I say, reluctantly, we may 

have· to have some ·form of . intervention. But I think this 

proposal has to be tightened up, and I think it has _to deal_ · 

with this issue of re~ources, the issue of the teachers• role 

in the ~hole process, and the other things that I tried to 

touch on in my statement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: .Anybody else? (negative 
response). -All right, thank you, Senator Stockman. 

SENATOR STOCKMAN: __ Thank ~ou • 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Our next speaker-- By_ the way, 

may I have a show -of hands of those in the room who are still 
on the list to speak, so I know who is st i 11 here? One, two, 

three,_ four --- okay, thank you. How about Dr. Mark Raivetz? 
FROM AUDIENCE: He left. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: He left? Okay. How about Dr. 

James Fadule? Did I say that correctly, Jim? 

DR. J A'M E S PAD U L E 3 R.: Yes. Mr. Chairman, 

Conunittee members: I have considered this question long and 

hard, and after debating just· what approach I would take in 

this presentation, I simply decided to make it "brief I concise, 
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.hopefully to the point. But don't measure my commitment or 
. concern by the length of my statement, . please. 

I am testifying today as a proponent of legislation 
which would allow the State of New Jersey to intervene in 
school districts ip. certain rare. and special circumstances. I 
make this statement as an educator and as a concerned citizen 
of the State of New Jersey. 

Having studied · the three different levels of 
monitoring very carefully, I am convinced that they are fair 
and reasonable. The essence of the moni taring process is to 
help districts remediate their deficiencies, and it is obvious 
to me that the State makes every effort to support the 
districts to that end. 

The question of State intervention is 
considered one which emerges only when a 
demonstrated very clearly that it cannot 
deficiencies. In such a rare ~ituation, the 
helpless, ·and I believe it is the State's 
responsibility to intervene on their behalf. 

a careful 
district 

remediate 
children· 

obligation 

and 
has 
its 
are 
and 

As legislators, you will hear much about loss .of 
school board power, job insecurity, local control, etc., but it 
is my hope that you place the education of children as your top 
priority and support the intervention legislation. 

I would be happy to entertain any questions. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Dr. Fadule. Does 

anyone have any questions? (negative response) Thank you, 

Doctor, for your preciseness. We really appreciate it. 
DR. FADULE: Okay, thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: · Is Hattie Kinman here from 

Bewark? (no response) Valerie Quinones? (no response) Joyce 
carter? (no response) Alma Evans? (no response) Moses 
Wilson? (no response) Naeem Si~d? (no response) Rashad 
Kuhanunad? (no response) Darryl Black? (no response) 
Reverend Jackson? (no response) Geanne Murphy, East Orange? 
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(no response) Priscilla Petrosky? (.affirmative response) 
Priscilla,. thank you for your patience and for staying the 

whole day. 

PRISCILLA H E R N A N D E z· - P E T R 0 S. K ··Y: My 

name. is Priscilla Hernandez-Petrosky. l am a Puerto Rican 

educator presently employed by the Jersey City Board of 

Education. I believe strongly. in public education. As a 

parent of three school-age children, I am concerned about the 

future of . the children who attend· school in a deficient school 

district. I was compelled to speak before this Committee in 
support of this legislation on behalf of these children, who 

are condemned by a system which has failed in its educational 

mission. 

State 

My statement . is very brief. 
of New Jersey speaks-_ about 

It is how I feel. The 

thorough and efficient 

education, compensatory education, and effective schools. Many 

programs are. designed- to provide quality education, but our 

children fail. Why? Because there are !actors such as 

mismanagement, poor governance, or political interference 

plaguing our schools_, especially in urban districts. 

-In an affluent community, in surburban districts, we­

find that the community ·and the parents are involved .in 

. overseeing that these factors which may plague our schools do.· 
not interfere with providing children the educational 

opportunities guaranteed under the Constitution. 
But, what happens in urban school districts? We find 

that these districts fail to provide our children with an 
environment that will promote educational success. 

Although urban school districts should not be 

stereotyped according to race, social class, nationality, or 

occupation, . certain characteristics are held in common often 

enough to provide a clear picture. 

There are low aspirational -and educ$tional levels and 

little upward mobility. There is frequent regtession to 

152 



antisocial behavior. 
educational stimulus. 

The home tends to lack adequate 
There is a poor self-concept feeling of 

worthlessness, and even rejection. 
All of these characteristics allow for 

ignore its responsibility in educating the 
providing educational programs that stimulate 
learn, achieve, and aspire. 

·continue to 

a district to 
children by 

a desire to 

ignore their These 
responsibility 

districts 
to educate our children and allow for 

educational failure. The manifestation is quite clear. Low 
scores, poor achievement on tests of basic skills, high student 
dropout rates, poor attendance, lack of a comprehensive 
curriculum/instruction model, poor facilities, total disregard· 
for the professional staff resulting in apathy and low morale, 
poor classroom/employment practices, and budget crises, are 
just a few of the consequences. 

The State Department of Education does not have tirr.e 
-- at least I believe -- to intervene in a school district nor 
does it choose to operate a school district that is doing its·· 
job. 

But,. what happens when a district continuously fails 
to meet the standards necessary to educate our children? The 
conununity and the parents• attitudes, though basically in favor 
of education-~ They lack the skills necessary to exert their 
rights to ensure that these deficiencies are corrected. 

There is educational bankruptcy indeed. This is an 
educational state of emergency. A State takeover is not an 
extreme response to such a crisis. Just as the courts have the 
right to intervene and remove a child from his or her home when 
there is abuse and neglect, the State should have the right to 
intervene when our children·s education is abused and neglected.· 

I urge this Committee to support this legislation. I 
would like to thank you for your attention. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Mrs. Petrosky. That 
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was very· well~said~ We 

getting right to the 

appreciate 
point.. Are 

your · forthrightness · in 

there any questions? 

(negative response) Thank you very much, Priscilla. 

Our· next· speaker will be Marilyn Roman, Freeholder 

from Hudson County. 

F R E E H 0 L D E R MAR.ILYN R 0 M A N: Good 

afternoon. I ·have listened since this morning, and I have 

heard a great deal about percentages and committees and the · 

amou.nt of money that has. been_ spent and could be spent in the 
State, and I . have been interested in all of it. Also, I . am · 

very interested . in what you are trying to do, or what you 

contemplate doing here. I very much support this legislation . 
. I· have come before you as a person who has her feet 

· firmly planted in two worlds. I am· the Hudson County 

Freeholder in the Second District and, as ·. such, I have an 

obligation, I think, to come before you to speak on behalf of 

the . people in my district. There are· many poverty pockets in 

the district. which I represent. I also represent ·people who 

live in two large housing-complexes who are poor and who attend 

school in the 3ersey City school system~ · There are almost 1500 

of. these children. 

!'have also spent my time as the elementary supervisor 

in the Jersey City. school district, and I am probably one of 
only a· handful of people who have had the opportunity ·to spend 

time in classrooms in every school in the district of Jersey 

Cityi 
So, I have some personal things I have learned that I 

would 1 ike to share . with you. I know you may be wondering why, 

if I have such important in£' ormation to give, I have not shared 

it with my. superiors, who have the power to effect change in 

the district. The truth is, I have tried, but I have had no 

success to speak· of. · And I have been unsuccessful for a ·very 

simple reason. There is, within our district, a lack of 

commitment on the part of many of those who administer at the 
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highest levels. And, even sadder, th-ere is also a general lack 
·of ~ducational knowledge and administrative ability on the pa.rt 
of many of those selfsame administrators. 

I am . of the firm opinion that among the highest 
echelon, less may be known about children and education than is 
known .by their subordinates and, also, that these 
administrators are guided first and foremost toward maintainfng 
themselves in their positions, to the extent that they keep 
silent when they should be speaking out on behalf of the 31,000 
students who attend our schools. 

Those of us who have spoken on behalf o.f children 
\. 

previously, who do _so today, and_ who will continue to do so, 
will show great courage because as a result of our actions here 
and elsewhere, we will most likely be retaliated against. But 
speak we must, because children are our business and we cannot 
surrender our ideas and ideals to those who have none. 

Added to our many problems is the fact that absolute 
power is now in the hands of the Jersey City Educational 
Association, to the extent that the former Association Vice 
President is now the Assistant Superintendent of Personnel in 
our district. As a result, more than 30 school administrators 
were shifted throughout the district just a few days before the 
start of this_ school year. There was an utter disregard for 
the money, administrative training, and teacher hours that were 
already expended in those schools on effective school programs 
that have now been very effectively and very completely 
disrupted by the moves made by the administration. 

Teachers were also shifted about the district so that 
accommodations could be made for administration friends to what 
could be considered easier assignments, and this at the expense 
of children. 

A Superior Court ruling was used and abused to 

illegally take people out of their positions who were, in fact, 

not part of the ruling, and to keep vacant, positions . that 

could 
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.be filled, until the test list had expired. 

· All of this when we should have been considering 

programs that would have helped children. And all of this, 

also; from a group of people who publicly announce their great 

concern for . children and their vehement protestations about 

budget cuts. ·The State must investigate how our money is spent 

and on what and whom it is spent. What our administrators have 

not learned is that it is not always· a mat~er of how much money 
one has.to spend, but to what use some people put it. 

Despite those opening remarks, I have not come today 

to talk · to you about personnel. I . have prefaced my remarks, 

however, ·with such ·a discussion because it is important for you 

to understand the lack of educational _climate in Jersey City, 

and because I. wish to. provide you with information that will 

open before you the complete picture, of· what is happening in a 

district like Jersey City, and why we cannot ·succeed without 

State intervention. 

It is, · I am afraid, · because leadership is so 

preoccupied with its own existence that children are just an 

afterthought,_ if they are thought about at all. There are many 

who would agree that the Jersey City school district exists 
solely as an employment agency for; political patronage. 

In such an environment, there is no commitment· to 
youth. For example, we have grave problems in our Early 
Childhood Education Program which could be rectified if we 

conunitted our efforts 1 our personnel 1 and our finances to such 
a project. However, only a half-hearted attempt has been made 

to create three out of 60 -- multi--sensory, all-day 

kindergarten classes in the district. Unfortunately, there is 

such a lack of commitment to children at the beginning of their 

school careers, that no board funds were allocated for 

classroom supplies. Our Technology for Children Program, which 

is separately funded from the board, was able to expend 

approximately $700 for the entire project, but anyone who 

156 



understands what is needed to assure success in such a·program, 
knows that $700 would not completely equip one classroom. 

Some of the administration now in the highest eche~ons 
of our district reorganized our reading program in several 

schools, over th~ objection of those of us who knew better. 

Children were advanced as much as three to five levels from 

June of one year to September of the same. year, and that is 

only over one summer. This was in schools where there was the 

greatest need. So, children are now operating at a frustration 

level. 

I sat in on classes many times last year where this 

situation existed. There were two reading groups in a class, 

both operating far above the children • s success. level. . .The end 

result was that the group working with the teacher had to be 

coached through every sentence, while the independent group 

could not complete any of t~eir workbook assignments because 

they could not read well enough to comprehend . any of the 

sentences on the page. Needless to say, the teacher was at 

wits end, but her appeal to administration fell upon deaf ears, 

as did mine, and neither of us was. allowed to alter the program 

in any way. 

Our basic skills program also needs to be completely 

reorganized, and in the case of urban districts in general, 

experimentation needs to take place to gain optimum results. 

At the present time, we have one elementary supervisor 
for 28 schools and approximately 950 teachers, this at a time 

when the Commissioner of Education and generally educator.s all 

across this country agree that supervision is the most 
important consideration to be made in education. 

We had begun to start a program of staff development 

within the district. I have attended at least three workshops 

at the New Jersey Academy for the Advancement of Teaching and 

Management, and believe our teachers could profit from such 

instruction. But, although we have begun to work with 
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administrators; a staff development project · of such ma9nitude 
requires a long~term conunitment where we will have to expend 

our finances for ·substitutes ·and training, and the Jersey City 

Board of Education, and its chief ·administrators, are not 

co~itted to the project. In fact, little is known about this 

program and there is little care to learn because they do not 

believe in such a program enough to stand up and fight for it. 
Today time doef:) not permit me to go into the numerous 

other ways in which we need to expend ·our efforts to improve 

our district,· but a~ a professional educator, I believe that I 

must take every . opportunity to work . toward making Jersey City 

-:-- the district where I received all of my kindergarten through 

twelfth grade education -- a place where children are educated 
to think and speak creatively and independently. 

I believe that· those who come into the district for 

Level III monitoring ~- and they are there now -- need to take 

a close look at more than. what is on paper. Many things look. 

good on paper, but in actuality there is no change for the 

better. 
. I have . spoken to large numbers of teachers throughout 

the district. They believe, as I do, that under the present 

set of circumstances we will not improve~ Test scores may go 

up after· the State pumps nearly $3 million into the district 
for H. s. P. T. instruction, but while this may guarantee higher 

test scores, it will not guarantee that our children will have 

been educated to take their rightful place in our society. 
·The district has nothing to lose in such a takeover. 

· One of the reasons cited against such a takeover is that such a 

plan is contrary to the home rule concept. However, ·when a 

district is run in the way in which ours is, we need to 

temporarily forfeit home rule in favor of a cormnitment toward 

school improvement. 
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l want to aslt you very sincerely-- I have ·been an 
educator for 20 years; it has been my life. I want to ask you 

to listen to everything that people have to say. in .the four 

days that you will be traveling throughout the State of New 

Jersey. Get their input to change what ·has to be changed to 

make the plan work, because the people of our district are 

depending upon you -- our· non-readers, our poor readers, our 

furtctionally illiterate, and even our teachers and our 

citizens. This district will not, and cannot, succeed without 

your help. Please do not deprive our children of an 

opportunity to set·the standards, and to reach the standards of 

their peers elsewhere in the State of New Jersey. Everything 

depends upon you. 

I thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you~ Marilyn. That was 

very well said. Does anyone have any questions? 

SENATOR EWING: · No. I . just think it is tremendous 

that you came down and made a real, honest-to-God report for 

the sake of the children. 

MS. ROMAN: We have to do something for.them. 

SENATOR EWING: We have to, right. No question. 

MS. ROMAN: I look ·into classrooms. We have 

non-readers. They cannot read, · and they are there every day. 

What we do is, we make foolish management judgments. We put in 

programs and we never monitor them. We don't care ·about what 

happens to them. We are more interested in who gets the next 
job, and it has to stop. As the supervisor, I don't care what 
happens to me. What has to happen is that 31,000 children will 
have an opportunity to succeed. As legislators, and I am one 

also, you know we have programs for teen-age pregnancy --- which 

we have heard about here -- but we have a family life program 

that is not properly monitored because they put the person in 

charge of that program back into a classroom. We have no one 

monitoring the program. So, dollars go elsewhere that should 
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be expended first in the schools for preventive programs, 
· before we have to go out and · find solutions to much more 

difficUlt programs. 
SENATOR EWING:· Well, hopefully, the investigations· 

that are going on now regarding the financial shenanigans in 

Jersey City will ~elp . 
. MS .. ROMAN: I certainly· do hope so. 

SENATOR EWING: Well, I hope those :reports come out 

shortly. They have been working on them for some time. 

·Several different government agencies are making investigations 

up there. 1 just hope they will start making their reports. 

~SSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Senator Dumont? 

SENATOR DUMONT: Do you have an elected or an 

appointed Board of Education in Jersey City? 

MS. ROMAN: We have an appointed_Board of Education. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Have you ever had.an elected one? 

MS. ROMAN: We have never had ari elected one. I have 

some mixed fee 1 ings about both of those, for one reason. · I 

·know that an elected board, in most instances, might be the 

better way to go. But by even the way in which elections .are 

rw:t · in Jersey City, I would have to say that political hacks 

would get into those jobs, too. You know, I think about that, 

as well as looking at the other side of the coin. I would just 
hope-- On the Freeholders Board, we work with the vo--tech 

school.. They send people to us to be trustees for the vo-tech 
schoo 1, and many of them I will not vote for, and speak out 

. ·openly against. Some of them I have approved because I . think 

they will do a good job. What I say to the politicians in the 

dietrict is, 11 I know you are not going to send us your enemies, 

but, _God Almighty, send us the best of your friends, II because 

what we need are people who are absolutely going to be the 

best, and who are capable of being the best. What we get are 

the chief ticket-sellers and the Democratic or Republican or 
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whoever-is-in-power person who is running tbe party. That is 
what we get in Jersey City, ·and it has to change. It has to 
change. 

SENATOR EWING: Maybe they are the best they can find. 
MS. ROMAN: I think if you look around a little bit 

you can find better. We had some experience with our 
Improvement Authority in which we refused to put people on, and 

·we fo.und excellent people eventually through our going out and 
looking for them. So maybe that is what we have to do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Does anyone else wish to comment? 
SENATOR DUMONT: You have a nine-member Board of 

Freeholders? 
MS . ROMAN: Yes , we do . 
SENATOR DUMONT: Are you all elected· by districts? 
MS. ROMAN: We are elected by districts. 
SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. 
MS. ROMAN: ·You're welcome. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Anyone else? (negative 

response) Thank you, Marilyn; very informative. We appreciate 
your comments and your sin~erity. 

MS. ROMAN: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Aaron Schulman? Is Aaron here?. 

(no response) Yvonne Hatchett.?· (affirmative response) 
Y V 0 N N E H A T C H E T T: Good afternoon. My name is 
Yvonne Hatchett. I am a lifelong resident of Jersey City, and 
I am also a teacher in the Jersey City school system. 

I would just like to speak for a few minutes in 
support of the plan · sponsored by the Senate and Assembly 
Education Committees to intervene in deficient school 
districts. I would also like to commend you. You've heard 
testimony from other people from Jersey City and, I don't know, 
it might seem a little difficult to sort of believe that things 
like this, or conditions like this, could actually exist. But 
they do exist, and as Marilyn said, we came down here today 
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because we feel that the situation is so serious that something 

must be done. Maybe this intervention plan is not ·the best 

plan in tl'le world, but at.least it is something, and conditions 

in Jersey City really warrant that some action be taken. 

Public education in New Jersey is a State 

. ~esponsibility; as expressed by the· State Constitution, -which 

guarantees New . Jersey's children a thorough and effici4:!nt 

educational opportunity. The Constitution does. not guarantee 
~ . . 

this tho-rough and efficient educational opportunity to only 

suburban and some urban children whose districts are committed 
to providing an excellent quality -thorough and efficient 

educational opportunity for their children. 
I would like to ask the question: - What about the 

·_children living and_ attending schools in our urban cities? 

What plans or laws are there to guarantee them a quality 

thorough and efficient _educational _opportunity, or even due 

process, as I have heard mentioned so often today that should 

be afforded to some administrators in deficient school 

districts? I agree that there ·should be some method of due 

process, but . I would like to know who is giving-- Are they 
giving these children the same due- process for a good quality 

education that they would expect someone to.give to them? 
I _see thi$ plan developed by our - Commissioner of 

Education, and once voted on by you, our elected officials, as 

a guarantee that children living and attending schools in our 
urban cities_ will receive_ the necessary and mandated thorough 

. and efficient educational opportunity to succeed in today IS 

society. 
The situation in most urban schools is critical. The 

report of a recent $tudy funcled by the Charles Stewart Mott 

:Foundation, titled .. The Educationally Disadvantaged: A National 

Crisis, ... indicates that_ insufficient $Upport has been given to 

the education of the poor, and warns that_ this neglect poses a 

threat not· only to these children • s lives, but to the nation • s _ 
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future. The report cites a rapidly inqreasing number of young 

Americans reaching working age without having obtained 
functional literacy and skills. As a result, the report 
fc;>recasts skyrocketing unemployment, poverty, dependence on 

welfare, epidemic_ crime, and increasingly . violent political 

conflicts. 

Economists. are warning us that without significantly 

improving the education of the poor, the problems will continue 

to grow and undermine our economic and social health. Their 

message is, unless serious action is taken to increase the 

educational opportunities for these children, the economy will 

be in more serious jeopardy. This . will have a tremendous 

effect on the whole society. The consequences will be a 

two-tier society: a minority of the affluent surrounded by a 

growing majority of the poor and disenfranchised. No matter 

where one chooses to live, attendschool, or work, they will be 

.affected by what happens in our urban schools. 

I came here today to speak for the urban children in 

Jersey City, and for the children who must, because of economic 

and other reasons, attend public schools in our urban cities, 

where districts have repeatedly .failed to correct longstanding 

deficiencies as cited.during the Level I or Level II monitoring 

processes. The mismanagement, poor governance, or political 

interference that may be plaguing these deficient school 

districts are typically manifested in low test scores on tests 
of basic skills, high student dropout rates, and generally 

deficient educational programs. 
Since the public schools in our urban cities are the 

communities • sole source of free education, something must be 

done to correct the decay of educational services for children 

attending schools under these conditions. Some of you might 

find it difficult to believe that conditions like these 

actually exist. I'm sure that by the end of your hearings you 

will hear many other statements and statistics that will seem · 
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hard to believe. Try to imagine how you would feel if your 

children or grandchildren had to attend schools under these 

same types of conditions, the conditions that Mr. Dusenberry 

spoke of, the conditions that Mrs. Petrosky spoke of, and the­

conditions-thatF;reeholder Marilyn Roman just spoke of. 

Ladies -and gentlemen, you have-the opportunity and the 

responsibility to give these urban children a chance to become 

productive citizens in our society, by voting yes for the bills 

sponsored by both_ the Senate and Assembly Education Committees 
which will guarantee for these -children the same ·thorough and 

efficient educational opportunity given to your children, your 

grandchildren, and thousands of other children living in the 
- -

State of New Jersey~ -

In conclusion, - I believe, and hope you do also, that 

any school district in New Jersey that fails to demonstrate 

reasonable progres$ in correcting deficiencies in instructional 

and/or management areas to such a degree that it is determined 

that a- thorough and efficient system of education is not being 

provided for its students, shol.lld know that the State of New 

Jersey has a law~ passed by the New Jersey Senate and Assembly, 

that will allow the State Department of Education to assume 

control of the operati_ons _of that district, as mandated by the 

State Constitution, to ultimately ensure that all students are 
provided with a thorough and efficient system of education. 

Thank you for allowing me to speak for the children of 
Jersey City. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Thank you, Yvonne; very well 

said. Would anyone care to comment? (negative response) 
- Thank you very much . 

_ MS . -HATCHETT: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Good presentation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Yes, - it was . I have on the 1 i st 

a Dr. Tyehimba. Is he here? (no response) Did we have the 

presentation of---- Who was it who asked to have his remarks 
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read into the record? Henry Przystup? (affirmative response) 

·we will have his statement included in the transcript. He was 

Number 14 on the first page of the witness list. 

(indiscernible conunent from aide) Oh, you called him earlier,_ 

but he said he couldn't be here. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Oh, from Jersey City? 

ASSEMBLYMAN PALAIA: Yes. 

SENATOR EWING: Do we have copies of his statement for 

everybody? 
ASSEMBLYMAN- PALAIA: Yes, we do. I would think that 

we have had a rather long and extensive day of testimony. We 

still have three more hearings to go, and I can't wait to see 

what is going to happen at- them if this is any indication. 

But, I think the comments have been well-taken. We have heard 

a varied-- We have heard reports on all aspects of what we are 

trying to do here, and that is what we wanted. 

I want to thank you for your patience in staying here 

for almost the entire day. I call this hearing adjourned. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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Volume 1 Part 4 JULY 1985 Willingboro, WJ 08046 

"Thorough and efficient?", "N 0 !" 

THE COST OF ADMINISTRATIVE FLEXIBll.ITY 

Having started my professional career, original­
ly, as a Chemist and Process Engineer, I decided 
to become a teacher in 1973. In 1976, I discovered 
that I had been issued what the Regulations and 

· Standards for Certification describes as a "Com­
prehensive Science" certificate for political 
reasons. As a teacher of chemistry, a apecific 
subject, the law required that I be the holder of a 
Specific Subject Science certificate. Although I 
was q ualifi.ed to obtain the specific subject 
certificate, those responsible for teacher 
certification refused t o issue one to me. 

I appealed to the then Commissioner of 
Education, Fred G. Burke, without the assistance 
of the New Jersey Education Association (NJEA) • . 
One of NJEA's attorney told me that NJEA could 
not become involved because too many teachers 
would be affected by a decision favorable to me. 

Burke failed to uphold the law, which vas not 
disputed, for reasons given in the following 
decia:ion. As a result of the unpubliahed rule 
discussed, the State of New Jersey is saturated 
with science teachers, who are inappropriately 
certified. Many are not quali.fi.ed. 

The Deputy Attorney General, Mark Schorr, 
who served as Attorney on the Brief, for the 
Department of Education, joined a law firm which 
represents NJE A shortly after this decision. 

Administrative fexibiltty, which should not be a 
consideration in teacher certification, has taken 
the place of thorough and efficient. A ministerial 
agency is suppose to carry out its duties in accord 
with statutes and the administrative code. It does 
not have the authority to make rules which are 
discordant with established legislation. 

Black teachers are discriminated against under 
this rule in that school administrators require 
different standards for them than their "white 
counterparts" when making assignments and 
riffing. 

As federal government agencies seek reasons 
for the decline in minority scientists and 
engineers, they should consider the intentional 
ga"'?es state agencies play which impede the 
:>rogress of "minority students". 

--*--
~ E. Cilllert. 

New "-Y Stale Board of Eumioen, 
llwuM ofTeec:llcr Educatioa md AQdemic CndeotiaiJ, 

Dmlioa of Field Semca, New .Ieney Dep.n.eo1 o( Educalioa, 

RapottiJmu. 

COMMJSSIONEJt OF EDUCATION 

DECISION 

For the Pelitioner. Ernest E. Gilbert , Pros~ 

For the Respondents, WiU iMn F. Hyland , Allomey General of New Jerwy 
(Mark Schorr. Esq., Depu ty Allomey General ) 

htitioner, a teacher of science in the WiUinaboro Pllblic Schools $1nCe 
January 1973, alleges tha i the issuance 10 him by respon..tenu of a 
comprehensive Teacher of Science certificate in 1973 wu not only conuary to 
his request to be iuued a pllysi<:aJ science teacher's certificate , but also conuary 
to lhc require"*"' of N.J.S.A. 18A :6-38 and N.J . .A .C. 6 : II~.J(a). He seeks an 

•• order of the c,.. • . OM' of EducltiOft dircctin& that d'lc cenificate be. 
rncmded and that a spec1fic subject field certificate to teach only physical 
scifllce be issued in compl~e with his requests which bave been derucd by 
resp<llldenu. 

Respondents IMillllill dlat ,.uu-r. • _....willa uillillc policies 
..a bw, bas appropriately beeD iaued the b..._ _..... (Of which he iS 

quaJirted . 

"I'M maucr i& blfore the C • a llodoa for s.-aty 
Judpnent by rapoaclcall. Briefs were Ned, Md e*ilicl Md afrtdlvits wete 
receind in evidence. The factual c:on1u1 of the dispute il u follows: 

N.J . .A .C. 6: 11~.3(a) prowida, illtll'-. !hal IIIII fallowina ..-me Mjecl 
rlldd endorsements may be listed on leac:hinc c:eniracalll f01 pef10111 who have 
completed twenty·four semester hour c:mlits of appropriate academ.c 
pRp&ration : biolopcal ICince, eartb ll:inlcc. pllyliQI cience. NJ.A C. 
6 : 11~.3(b) prorides, itttii'.U.. !hal thirry -aMIMiwCNdits ate reqwreG lor 
tbc issuan« of a comprehensive subject rldd endonemeDI in acience . 

htuioner , who wu initially -~ &o leec:ll c:henullry and advanced 
chemistry, is now ;oai&ned to teach _,.. ill life ICince. dlcmistry and 
edvanced chemiltry . Ufe Kicllce il 1 llllit of bioMapcaiiCicac:c. Cbemis&ry is a 
bnnch of pllysic:alldcncc. 

Respondents aacrl in their Brief dial when petitioner applied for 1 

- M.:hina c:ertirJc:ate in 1973 be- ilauecl tbc broadest c:ettirJUuon for wtUch ht 
- qualiraed in ~ordancc_ witb the pcltic:y ol lila ...,_.. ol Tadler E4~~ea'ion-
1Dd Academic CredcntU. 1bil polilion i& alllldatecl in lha affidavit of its 
Director. u follows: 

-••1 118ft r.-...s 1M lweMa'a IDe on petitioner Emeat E. Gilbe rt . 
Throulb the Bureau, lib. Gilbert - illued a Toadler of ~0111pr• · 
belllive eodonemcnl ill July 1973. 

M .. •lt ia the Bureau's pcltic:y to pant 1o applicants f01 certiracatioll the 
broadest c:ettiracate fiX wilidl they qualify . ••• 

M••"'The af-tionecl polky affonb IChool cliatricu die arut~ l 
Oexibility in IRiprnent of teadten and their work Uli.,unents. • • • •· 

(Afrldavit of Fred A. PnceJ 

Respondents UIUe !hal, wbile a teacher's preference for IC&derruc 
IRicnment should nol be i8J1ored, it is not controllina O¥er the numerous fact on 
wtuch loc.al tchool districts must consider in JChedWina the UliiNMfl! . ' 
~n in 111 advantapoua md ecooomil:al fiWUier . II 11 fUtther arJIICd Lh; . 

petitioner bas failed to silow WI clilc:rimination raulted from the Bureau ·• 
lpplica tion of the aforementioned polky. AccordinsJy , respondenu UKrt th • · 
petitioner hu failed in his burden or dctailina in bis htition how he behevu l\t 
.O:ercd dilcrilllinabon by acl(a) ol ,.._..IL Rll1tkill r. Sowutstl, 119 N. J 
Sllper. 393, 399-400 (App. Dir. 1972);111 n ~. 25 N.J. S90, S99(1958 J 

Respoodeou araue Wt petiticmer'a claiml WI die~ of the Tndle r 
ol Sc:ienc:c c:eruraca1e may ban 1dwene effect upon bia ltlliority , lenUR and/or 
workload ia inapplicable since llldl c:onsiderati0111 r-.Jt from hil sen-ice 1ft the 
cliluict which employs him rather than from the -..rac:c of a teaciunt 
Clrlirlc:ate. 

RaponderiU, atpUnl WI DO lllllerial fact ia wWlOWII wilidl reqWrn J 

pkn.ary harina. - fiX Summwy Jlldplet 011 IJOUIIda dial petitiOMr hu 
failed 10 swe 1 dlim on wllitch rdicf can 1M pan1cd. llapondcnu abo ra1s.< . 
ittlll' alilz, u separate defCJIICI die equilablc docttine of laches and the arsumen 1 
tbat they are powerial 10 pant the ...ticf IOIIFI by P.-tilioner. 

l'elilioncr IIIIICS, c:aawnely thai respondents fail lo racoaruze the 
dillinction bel-a a specir~c: lllbject md a comprebelllive 111bjcc1. l'etiuoMr 
maintains thai a pupil in a COIDPfehelllift ll:icDca -IIICft U aeneraJ SCien"e 
il nol requind to baYC a "'IIIDdl-on" laboratory ezperiencc a opposed 10 the 
.equi-u ol 1spec:ir~c: ICiellc:c IUCb u dlemillry. II ia arped thll a to tal ol 
&-.~ty-four c:Ndiu in pll)'licalacience il required by State Board of Educo uon 
Nia to teach a lllbjcctauch u chemistry and !hal rwenty-four additiooal cre.Jm 
- r•quircd in the bioiop;allludia 10 teach in that -tor of the sciences. Th us . 
,.uU.. ~lacia thai OM wllo Jiu ha4 lllliy I lOIIi of thirty CmiiiS ;u 
,.,_ U.O. NJ . .A.C. 6 : 11~.3(b) -y Dot properly be allowed 10 teach bo th 

_ dlemillry (a pey8cal a-.) MCIIife -=-cc (a biolcJsjcaiiCienc:c). 

Pn"-r- .,._ lila& llldl ...... re. if -lioMd. il uare.onable . 
arbitrary~ ...W '- lal:ller~ ......,._hilfvrtberari\M(I thai 
6 1MO:IIc w:.U, like biluoil, ....,._ f01 ..a ,.,_ f01 a Cl8rlific:ale lilou64 be &aucd 
only that certirJc:ate for wllicb he appMI and ia Qajble. (Brief in Oppocuon . at 
p. 2) 

l'etilioner -rll !hat, altbouah he himJelf hu. completed 11 least 
&-.~ty·four credits m plly11cal sciences and anocber lwaty.four in biolopcal 
-.:a, the illuance of a comprehensave science C8ttiraca, u conuuted to 
IWO separate aad clearly defined apeciriC subject rleld cenifata, i1 clcmcarunc. 
in lilts reprci he. •tales: 

~•••fTJhe 111amment of the BIOLOGICAL SCl£NCE ENDORSEM ENT 
is an option OF THE PETITIONER md 1101 a ptiwilece of the STATE 
BOARD OF EXAMtNERS throuah an arbitrary interpre iJ llon oi 
fN.J . .A.C. J••• ." (Brief in Opposition , up . 4 ) 

Petitioner also arpacs that his seniority riahU ue in )tOpardy by 
respondents' interpretation since he is, puCIII&IllloN.J.A.C. 6 :3·1.1 0(b), placed 
in the same catesory as all otber penona wid! &he TCICher of Science c:erulica~e 
but who do not have the specialization wflich he .,_.a to leach chenus lry 
and advanced chem1s1ry . Thus, he ar&ues that in the event of a reduction in force 
he ,;ould be replaced by a teacher with aruter seniority but wtthout the 
speciahz.auon and skills required to laCh thoac apecializcd lllbjecu in a 
thoroulh and eflicienl manne r. 

Peutioner asserts also that !he very fluibility afforded by raponcients to 
his administrators has encouraacd them 10 Uli&n him to three 111bjccts reqwnn g 
daily preparations so arduous that no teacher should be expected lo carry such 
responsibility in a tbiXouah md efrtcieat -r. Peutioner llllillwa thai such 
1111pments, abeltcd by rapondeau, an contrary to 11M~ ol Clacher 
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BIG QUESnONS 7 
What will the democrats do about Priacilla 

Anderson and Paul Stephenson in November? They 
both won a position on the ballot, to the surprise 
of many. She brought the most votes. The club 
had reportedly dump her. Will the club support 
both blacks against republicans and independents 
or will the potential of blaclr.s be.ing in control of 
the council prove too much for the power 
brokers? 

How will Frank Quinn's reported plan to move 
to leave this area affect Willingboro politics? 
Not being a resident, Craig Welburn, the new 
owner of McDonald's, is not expected to play a 
political role. Reportedly, Stephenson has been 
promised Quinn's seat on Council. Does that mean 
Roy Paige will get Stephenson's seat on the 
school board Or will a more corruptible former 
board member be chosen? 

W.ayn~ L­

GJ:ElBONS, M-D­
Generu PractUioner 

By Appointment Only 

Programmed 
Remedial 
Education 
Support 
Services 

Marge lleynolda seems determine to defeat Steph­
enson, whose ethics she has questioned iaore than 
once. Was a skeleton placed in her cloHt on \pril 
28, 1980 when she was a member of. the t.o&rd? 

How will the move to form a Deaocrata for Kean 
Club affect local elections? Can Dave Vaughn win 
a seat on council if Democrats do 110t bold the line ? 
Governor Thomas B. ~ean'a line can help a lot. 

What signals are being sent out by John D. Teg­
ley, Township aanager, and Cbairaan of the Board 
of Directors of Zurburga Meaorial &OQit.al (former­
ly Rancocas Valley Hospital) by the recent move tc 
oust Dr. Nathaniel Evans and his laergency Staf! 
despite their outstanding service? Is money, raci,aj 
discrimination, politics or all three at iuue? ~ C a: 
the situation be a smoke screen for eoaething else ? 

lS YOUR CHILD 
EXPERIENCING DIFFICULT 

IN SCHOOL? 
CALL 871-0265 

FOR COUNSELING AND 
ASSISTANCE. 

2 East River Dr. 871-4747 
Will.ingb'?r~, NJ 08046 

visit: K::INGSWAV 
ANT::IQUES 

TUTORIAL SERVICES 

Basic Slcills * Algebra * 
Chemistry 
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IS AN ISSL 
GOAL IS 

DISTORTl 
THE M! 

TABLOID. 
BALANCE THE 

. OF ISSUES BY 
MEDIA. 

(where the old and used are 
apprecated) 

527 E. Main Street 
Moorestown, NJ 0'8057 

(609) 234 -73 73 

THIRD ANNUAL NEW JERSEY BLACK ISSUES CONVENTION 
1985 Convention Site: 

antiques interiors 

X:COURiabdny ..nd lbc public tniCfCSI. linef ID Oppalillon, II p. 5) ID lllpporl 

of the forepn1 mcrttons, petitioner has entered into lhe record affida¥its of 
certain fellow leachetS who share umdar opinions. (Ellhibill A· I lhrouJb 5) 

Petiuoner concludes lhat lhe Cornmwioncr should order a pknary he~nns 
to establish iill of the relevant fac1s, punuant 10 his statutory aulhority to 
examine the eff..:.ency of schools . .V.J.S.A . 18A:4·24 ; Book.u v. Botlrd of 
£dwc11tiun of l'lllm/itld. 45 N.J. 161 (1965); SMponi r. /kJvrJ of EdMct~tion of 
th~ City ol £nf(rwood tl Ill , 207 F.Swpp. 341 (D.N.J. 1962) Brief in 
0ppo$1UOR , 31 pp. 5-7) 

Tite Commissioner has catefully reviewed Jhc plndinp, Briefs, ellhibus 
and relevant law :as telate to Jhc respective posalions of lhe lilipnu. Petnioner"s 
prayet fllt relief for rescission of hu Teacher of Sctcncc cenifiute is wilhoul 
men I. This determinalion IS prediuted on recocnilion that he now Inches and 
has l3usht 1ft pnor years life saencc wluch requires etthcr a biaiosicaJ science 
cefllfacatc for which he has not applied or a comprehenuve scamce certificate 
whteb he now -u to haw retCllldcd. To Jranl r-Juion of that c:aruf.aote 
wll<lld , in effect , render his 1eachtn1 of life science 10 pupils an wJrn •ira ac1. 

Sid~ acuon is fwtllcr •oppcd by ~llble d~utnc of IIdia.. In Aucitllo 
r . Su.fftr. Si N.J. ~- 522. 529 (App. !M. 1959), lhc foUowans- quoted 
wilh iavor from Boo"-'t r . R.J. RtyrwltU Tobtlcco Co .. 138 N.J. Eq. 3 I 2 , 406 
(01. 1946) : 

·•••11 IS the nale thai lhe delense of laches depends upon the 
circumsiiiiCcs of cadi partic:ular c:uc. Where n would be uni11r 10 penrut a 
stale c;laim to be mcr1ed. the dcxlrinc applies. •••" 

Similarly, Jusuce Hefter wd in the case of Mt~rTon •· Altmllll. 120 N.J.L. 
16 (54.p. Ct. 1938): 

••••While ladles, in its lepl sipif~Ution, ordinarily connotes delay r.h:lt 
works tie1rimen1 10 anolher , the public interest teoo.ures that the 
JKOiecuon accorded by ataunes t>f this class be 111vo6:.ed :.Wuh reasonable 
JKomputude . Inexcusable dtiz)' oper.les :as an cs1oppel apuut lhe 
mcruon of the riJhl. II justifies Jhe conclus1on of JCqutcscence tn the 
cha.llenaed acuon. ••• Taylor r. Bayonne. 57 N. J.L. 376 ; Glon v. 8QQTd ol 
Polict Commustonm. 72 /d. 131 ; Drill v. Bowcltn. ol N.J.Mu.R. 326 ; 
Olivn v. Nrw Jtnty Stt~U Hithwt~y Commwiott . 9/d. l 86 ;.+tcMicluzrlv. 
South Amboy. 14/d. 183.•••" (1 20N.J.L. at 18) 

Here111 peuuoner, hanna been i.slued a comprehen11ve science ceruficate , 
taupll, at the direcuon llf the board and ils adminislfalors. pupils tn both ahe 
pbyiiUI sc~encc and biolopcal science f~elds . In rum, Illest pupils were assigned 
padn and credm upon which IIIey ~ve the nght to tely fot putpt>sts of 
employment and en1rance 10 advanced eduuaional opporluntues . The1r "".Ill 
and Slandin&..in_te!alion lo paduauon and i.sluance of a diploma will not be 
clouded by resassion of peauioner 's comprehensive sctence certi ficate . 

Nor did petitioner , whll w"'ted irom 1973 until November 1976 to 
formally tile his appeal, act wtlh reasonable promptilude. Petilioner's employer 
who has allowed hun 10 pin lenure status has every te:ason 1u believe th~t he . 
may leplly tCich any scaence subJe~ r a1 the secondary school level. Pe11t1oner IS 
weU aware lhat in his first year of employment the Board made such assignmenl 
of clll5.5es as those fur wh1ch he IS now responsible . Yet , u a tree a~nt . he 
wdlin!lly .:arned !hit schedule. Ptuuoner may Rill now. by the relie f wh1ch he 
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•ks. depnve the Board of the tluibility lo utilize him. u a JeadMr in anv 
subJfCJ uea for wtlidl be ia qualified by rtiiOfl o{ hia acac1enue pteparauon and 
ectllfiCillon • a tadler of tciencc. 

AI wu aid ia /kJvrJ of Ed»aatton of lilt Ciry of l'lllin/iftd "· lttlin{itld 
EducalitM AaocM/io#t, 1+4 N.J. S..,-. 521 (App. Div. 1976): 

~·••11 is ticmcntary that a panl of authority to lA Mminlltrari-.c a~ncy 
IS ao be liberally COII$Irucd so u to eiiiDit lhc apncy 1o diii:Jlarce 115 
SIIIUiory rcspollllbiltUes. Inn l'rotrwifl/ioft o{ RIIJa of hecticr, I 32 N.J. 
S..pcr. 4S , 41-49 (App. Div. 1974). In lhon, lhc 1UIIIority delepted lu an 
~-UIDII'IIIVC apnc:y should be -rued SO II 10 permn the IU~CSI 

.ccomplilhman o{ lilt ~ ia-1. c--,. r. I::SIU Cty. i'ur• 
C.,.,.m ·n. 26N.J. 404,411 (19S8). More'oMr, wiMD~ansastalu10r ) 
CIIIICimcnl it is fundamcrnal lbll tile ... ral -lion oi the a.:t Cl)tllluis 
lhc interprelalioa of iu piiU. IWUtu«lc llllttr Co. •· Rw111. 3 N.J. 139 . 
147 (1949). All statulory pr<MSions ue IO be Jellied Mel effec1 &JVen lo 
adl if such be reasonably poaible. J.- •· /Nnt#, 16lV.J 500 . 
Sl3 (19S4).•••" . (at S24) 

1llc Comm1111oner linds 11 appropriate and taiOniOic the nalc of 
raponclcnu lhar the m .. l comprencnsave certificate for which a readier IS 

tlitlblt shall be -d. 1llc CCIIIIIIIiluone1 ~ AOI peR:atVC u peuuoner 
Mlllftll lAY GemtaiWIIII!I"• lu U..t -...a..c 106 ~wm..-;;;1 ::. :b& :=.:• ~ t­
lllultiplc specif~~: subject fttld ectlllicatcs. 

The ComlllDiioncr is aware thai teadlins staff manbcrs who are members 
or the New Jeney Stale to.rd of Examiners provide MequaiC repR~CnliiUOn II) 
lhc fonnW.Iion of proposed cerufiCition rules for adoption by Jhe New Jerse~ 
Stale Board of Eduulion. N.J.S.A. 18A:6-34 t1 uq. Respondents ' rule 1s 
reasonable and "''thin tbc scope of us ora,U.al junadicuon. 

Petitioner tltJKeDCS JKCferenc:e lhat he have fewer courses to reach than 
the lhrce he IS now teachin&. Allhoulh h1s preierence is descrvtn& oi respect, 11 1s 
not untversal a.mong teachers, many of whom prefer a variety oi asslplmenls. 
Not does rhe ComffUS$IOOer find 1ha1 teach1111 such a combmauon of courses 1\ 
contrary 10 lhe consu1utaonal concept of a thorouatt and efficicnl cduuuon. 

Rcspondenll rdy, appropnately , on M!Diello. aapnz. wherein il was Slated 
thai : 

··•••(Wi ithin the lepslauw JraiiiSOfaulhorily lhc various tribunals ·may 
mould the~r own procedures so Ions as they operate ia~r l y••• : lAba • 
Botud of EdtKatton of Newark. , IUpfD, 13 N.J. 11 pt~~e 382. •••" 

(25 N.J. 11601 ) 

The Cornmw1oner determines thai rapondenu' rule , as controvened 
herem . on the wuancc oi aeadl1111 ccnirac:a1es is not only fair, reasonable and m 
the bcs1 tnJerests of the public school sys1ems of this Stale bul bas been faarly 
applied to peuuonet who IS qualified for the ceruficate wtuch he was issued and 
now holds. AccordmaJ y, responden1s ' Motion for Summary JudJITienl is van te d. 
The Petition of Appeal u dismissed. 

COMMISSIONER OF EDUCATION 
AUI\111 9 , 1977 
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P.R.E.S.S. August 20, 1986 

The present system for providing public education in this district 

might be characterized, using the elements at issue, as follows: 

- 1.0 PLANNING 

A Board of Education has existed for years, as the primary decision 

m akin g unit, consisting of persons whose only mandated qualifications, by 

statute, are: 

a) the ability to read 

b) a minimum number of years of residency 

With regards to the election of board members, the rub is that 

althoug h "w · h.es ' ho can hardly read and have 1 ss t han a hig h school 

education have been elected, re-elected, or appointed. Their political 

power springs from a commitment to perpetuate past pattern of 

"discrimination", maintaining the status quo with respect to contractors 

for services who exploit the system and abuse of power derived from 

statutes against anyone who objects. 

"Blacks" with comparable education are never elected and "blacks" 

candidates with college degrees have to sellout their race and values 

system to obtain the support needed to be elected or appointed, unless 

elected by some political freak. 

A superintendent was appointed as a non-voting member of the board, 

who represented that he had the education and experience required by 

the State for certification and the additional qualifications imposed by 

1 
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the board. 

He was appointed, primarily, because of his perceived ability to keep 

the various employee groups in line and not for the uniqueness of his 

theory of education. He man aged to have the board grant him early 

tenure so that he would not ·be ousted, if became politically expedient, to 

ouster him, after doing the board 's dirty work, which precipitated the 

only strike in the history of the township in 1977. However, with tenure 

he has been able to survive despite the many problems of the district, 

through using the employee and other groups to keep members on the 

board sufficient to cast the "five votes" necessary to put down any 

opposition to what is taking place. 

A board solicitor is hired, who may be the highest paid person in the 

district, because he works to indemnify the members of the board and 

central staff against charges of fraud, incompetence, corruption, etc • 

. under the watchful eye of a cou nty superintendent, who plays whatever 

game is necessary to survive and the quasi judicial supervision of the 

Com missioner of Education, who never forgets that he is politically 

appointed and must keep the community waters "untroubled" no matter 

which party helped to place the appointing Governor in office. 

2.0 SCHOOL/COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

The members of the com munity are made to feel as if they are part 

of the system until they attempt to intervene in "controversies and 
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disputes" pursuant to the rules of the State Board regulating hearings by 

the Com missioner. In such instances, intervention is denied by the 

Com missioner of Education unless the intervenor has children enrolled in 

school" or political influence that might cause the Com missioner problems. 

The principle used is that the intervenor's concern does not appear to 

be 11pri m ary ... 

3.0 COMPREHENSIVE CURRICULUM /INSTRUCTION 

A curriculum is adopted, annually, to meet, at least, the minimum 

requirements of the state. Rules of the State Board of Education on 

"Teac her C ertification 11 were manipulated with th e help of the State 

Board of Examiners in such a way as to permit maximum "flexibility" as 

opposed to assuring that "well qualified teacher and/or teaching staff 

members 11 are hired to implement the curriculum. This provided time for 

unqualified "whites11 that were hired to qualify and be protected by 

11tenure" and "seniorityu while qualified blacks continuously denied "an 

equal employment opportunity ... 

The curriculum is adopted as a group of independent subjects as 

opposed to interdisciplinary subject-matter units. If the latter is adopted, 

unexpectedly, on a conceptual basis, it is implemented as the former, 

operationally. 

4.0 STUD E NT AT T E N 0 A N C E 

3 
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Students have been enrolled at the various levels of achievement, but 

most likely by age. The attendance ·rate is to be 'kept to a maximum, 

conceptually; yet, the most popular method of discipline is .. suspension". 

A "point system" for "grading" was introduced which enabled a student to 

work the first three of the four quarters of the year, be absent the 

fourth quarter, and come back to be promoted and/or to graduate. This 

system was changed but not the personnel who thought that such a system 

had merit. 

Emphasis has been placed on helping a select few", predominately 

... white", meet acceptable college standards if not reach their potential 

to demonstrate that the system can work. The remainder, mostly 11 black" 

are accommodated vis ! vis special programs, keeping them out of the 

way of the "elite". 

5.0 FACILITIES 

Facilities are provided with a view to assure compliance with health 

and safety laws. Yet, the county superintendent issues permits to utilize 

substandard facilities, year after year. 

The solicitor defends, when necessary, against challenges by parents 

concerned about the hazards to whi~h their children are exposed. 

6.0 PROFESSIONAL STAFF 

4 
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Members of the professional central and school staffs have been 

re-appointed, annually. Whether or not a given teaching staff member was 

certified in his/her respective area was a matter of which standard was 

used, "the desire for flexibility" or "academic credentials". The latter is 

required by state statute. 

Staff members are appointed, not, solely, on the basis of the 

qualifications of the applicants but to make certain that the image of the 

school district reflects the "racist society" of w hie h it is a part. 

How ever, Willingboro is not one of 49% of the school districts in New 

Jersey that does not hire a single "black" certificated person. 

Yet, substitutes are employed in ways to circumvent the law, i.e. 

making them take 1 day off every twenty days. 

Professionals with tenure, who point out problems, or are otherwise 

out of step with the masses, are ousted under the guise of tenure 

proceeding Even when the charges are not certified as required by law, 

"rem oval" is ordered by the Com missioner or "his designee .. despite a 

hearing record laden with irregularities and constitutional rights 

deprivation of the teaching staff member. This kind of decision is 

sustained by a so-called "legal committee" of this State bo.ard that is best 

characterized as blind. 

7.0 M AND ATE D P R 0 G R A M S 

5 
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"SKILLS DEVELOP M ENT 11 is treated as an independent developmental 

process instead of the foundation upon which all other courses are based. 

Too frequently unprepared teachers are assigned to teach skills 

courses because there is no other place to put them. 

8.0 ACHIEVEMENT IN STATE MANDATED BASIC SKILLS 

Students are expected to perform at a given level of proficiency but 

are being taught, frequently, by teachers who are not prepared 

academically, to teach the courses to which they are assigned, because 

administrators cannot find any place to schedule them while implementing 

a system of preferential treatment of those whose political power is 

manifested by the members of the board they help put into office. 

9.·0 EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY I AFFIRMATIVE ACTION 

On the state level, Equal Educational Opportunity and Affirmative 

Action are activities which function to meet the requirements for annual 

funding, primarily, but fail to do that which is necessary to resolve the 

problems created by "aparthe.id" American style. 

On the local l~vel,. the Superintendent, ·until . a month age, was the 

Affirmative Action Offices. Charges of racial · disc~mination by members 

of staff were take as a personal confrontation and were counter-acted 

with trumped-up · tenure charges by the employing board and 
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administrative staff. 

10.0 FINANCIAL 

A budget is adopted and submitted to the community for approval. 

Once approved, expenditures are "rubber stamped" by board . members, who 

rely on the information given by professionals. The so-called professionals 

provide only what they want laypersons on the board to know. Most are 

unable to perform the fundamental calculations necessary to detect the 

inadequacies of what they are given and do not have the background to 

wonder whether or not to be suspicious. 

Money is high on the priority list of staff members. Too high a 

percentage of the staff members have one year of experience 15 or more 

times as opposed to 15 or more years of experience and have not returned 

to school since graduating. Schemes are designed to make certain that the 

money is available, at least, for the next contract year/s, if not there for 

programs. 

How funds are manipulated .. in" and "out" . of the free and 

unappropriated balance" is a disgrace. 

The system goes into operation each year with a view to fulfilling the 

state's man date of a "thorough . and efficient education" for every child. 

7 



P. R .E.S.S. August 20, 1986 

When the system fails, no one is surprised. The number of those, who are 

able to place their children in _private or parochial schools or use 

"alternate methods .. of educating their children, increases. 

The cycle is repeated year after year by operation of the re-election 

or appointment of persons whose most sought-after qualification is 

dedication to the perpetuation of past patterns of control and 

discrimination and the removal of anyone who opposes what is taking 

place by any means possible, be it legal or illegal. These so-called elected 

public servants are supported by Political Action Coalitions formed by 

staff members, with influence that reaches all the way to the Governor's 

office. These elected persons, though otherwise deficient, know how the 

political game is played and where .to find the money to perpetuate their 

desire for political power. 

Although, it has been admitted that, some of these conditions changed 

with a change in the composition of the board of education, the group 

that was in control of the board, that enabled these conditions to exist, 

is once again in control. Most of whom have spouses working for the 

d_istrict, and they are helping their spouse to laugh at the unhappy 

taxpayers, "all the way to the bank". 

Clearly, when such a system erodes to the point that it does not 
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produc·e a quality produce, interve'ntion is necessary then, if not before. 

The intervention must be of sufficient duration to break a deeply rooted 

pattern that is stablized by "tenure" and 11Seniority" laws, behind which, 

those who in appropriately thrive on the system, survive. 

However, intervention will be no better than the dedication of the 

intervenors, the duration of the intervention period, and the measurability 

of the effectiveness of changes. If the new cycles are going to be 

replicas of the present, then, as Shakespeare put it, " ••• better to bear 

the ills we have, than fly to those we know not of". However, something 

has to be done. 

We support the proposal, for it potential. That it will work has yet to 

be shown. Before the Com missioner's proposal is implemented, if 

approved have him put the State Department of Education in order. 

Respectfully submitted 

Ernest E. Gilbert - Director 
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EAGLE FLIGHT 

POST 1290 

'· 
RULES AND . REGULATIONS 

r.P 
1. COME FULLY DRESS~TO ALL MEETINGS. 

(NO DRESSING AT THE CHURCH) 

2. MEETING ·wiLL BEGIN AT 7:00 P.M. SHARP. 

3. NO EATJNG WILL BE ALLOWED DURING THE MEETINGS. 

4. BRING GROUND SCHOOL EQUIPMENT TO ALL MEETINGS. 

A. NOTEBOOK 
B. PEN AND PENCIL 
C. TEXTBOOK 

5. YOU WILL BE ~EQUIRED TO KNOW THE EXPLORERS CODE. 

6. NO TALKING DURING LECTURES (GROUND SCHOOL) OR IN RANKS. 

7. WHEN YOU ARE GIVEN AN ORDER YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO 
• CARRY lT OUT FULLY) 

f 

8. IF YOU HAVE ANY COMPLAINTS WE SHALL DISCUSS IT AFTER THE 
MEETING, WITH COMMANDER WHITE AND THE OFFICERS. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ·coOPERATION. 

TVONNA BRUCE 
RE~ORDING SECRETARY 



AN ADD&:SS BY 

HENRY R. PRZYSTUP, ED. D. 

BEFORE '!HE N.J. SENATE AND ASSElvlBLY EIX.X:ATICN O:.fJll'l'rEE IIFAIUR; 00 A-29~~ Jc A-2927 

September 16, ~986 

tenbers of the Ccmni. ttee. • • • • 'l1lank you for allowi.n] ne to express 
sare of my thoughts concerning the need for New Jersey State Intervential .into 
their public schools. · · · . ~ · . 

. . ~ ......,.. 

Whatever the out:cc.roo of this legislation, the middle class,· teachers 
and principals within the cities, will need to raise· their CXIlSciousness am 
show sane leadership in order to reredy the Very serious educatiooal prd:>lems 
Contained in the older cities, in particular, Jersey City. '!be state department 
of education, on the other hand, rrust intervene on behalf of city children if 
they find flagrant abuses of state policies and regulations. But, the state 
department cannot be effective if they are oot given a clear ·mardate by the new 
l aw to act decisively and judiciously. 

Little over a hundred years ago, the legislature in ratifying Artic:le 
VIII of the State Constitution, justifiably expanded its influence to upgrade 
the schools in rural· New Jersey. Today, the Legislature is being asked to 
do the sane thing. .Only this tine, the poor arrl disenfranchised stOOents wl'x> 
need upgrading are found in the cities. 

I think it has been knCMn for a long time by nost reflective urban 
dwellers that their leaders have been financially irresponsible and insensitive 
to the needs of public school children. I also believe that the priVate/parochial 
schools proliferated after the Second W:>rld War in the cities, in part, due to 
the poor planning and managarent inposed upon city schools by their political 
leaders. Irresponsibility and insensitivity coupled with the increased nmters 
of poor and working classes found in the cities are disproportionate to the 
small number of educated people who know the inportance of school managemant. 
Unfortunately, what is shared by the few educated peq>le in the cities and 
al.m::>st all suburbia is certainly not shared by the social group.s wbo.LOntrol am 
ruin the _city .schools. 

For the past twenty years I have been brainwashed to believe that the 
cities were underfinanced because of the poverty foond ·there. I also believed 
that the state department of education was insensitive to the cities because of 
their aloofness, elitism and predisposition to assist suburban children. After 
being a teacher, principal, supervisor, assistant superintendent arrl superintendent 
of schools, I have observed the state nudging the cities to better manage their 
affairs while they too experienced the frustrations of political interference. 
Hc:Mever, I am convinced of two things. First, the city schools ,by am large, 
are not managed properly arrl secorxlly, the public scOOols cannot be helped unless 
the state intervenes. It shoold cx:ne as no surprise to anyooe that the public 
is demanding the State legislature to do sarething. Even the peor arxl world.rxJ 
class in the cities are seening to say: Enough is Enough 1 

Like so many others, I believe the Jersey City schools arxl many other 
scOOols in the sane situation, are mismanaged an1 the leadership therein allowed 
to nake poor decisions, develop poor policies, and be accountable ally to a few 
political hacks whose Interests are patronage, ignorance and greed. 'Ib:>se who 
would oppose this view have three argments. First, they would claim that the 
city schools are underfinanced and secondly, they t«>Ul.d tri vialize managerent skills 
with inpuni ty when addressing their ccnsti tuency. 'Ihi.rdly, and IIDSt inportantly, 
they would claim that their "hare rule" is being violated. As you know, J:xne rule 
allows individual districts to detennine appropriate ~truction arrl to .inplenent 
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educational programs set down by the · state's policies and guidelines. lbne 
rule has been allaE<l to develop in New Jersey both historically am culturally. 
On the positive side, hate rule allows for sufficient flexibility so that .·. 
school districts may neet specific educational needs unique to each ocmtlJility. 
On the negative side, hc:lre rule helps to perpetuate a status quo that fosters 
oontinued educational failure and oorrupticn . at the expense of children. 

I am quite certain that IIDSt teachers arrl principals in the cities 
readily accept the current leadership in public education as. oot being an · 
abstraction of m::rlem politics. 'Ieachers and principals have been literally 
overwhelned with Mayors Hague, Kermy and Whelan of Jersey City, Addarlzio of 
Newark, Musto of Union City, and Erichetti of canden (all political bosses and 
all ccnvicted of crimes). 'Ihe historical decisions and events of these political 
bosses and other corrupt politicians fotmd in the poor areas of the state are 
chronicled in a clear and unc:iJtrusi ve manner arrl there can be no doubt as to 
their authenticity and effects on public edl.altion. 

It is quite clear to rre that educators and citizens of Jersey City have 
becxme resigned to accept the celebration of tokenism; one man rule ·.m the teachers . 
tmion; the trivialization of managenent skills; and the one man rule in city hall. 
'Ihere is a general correspondence between the society of Jersey City as a wb:>le 
and the 'Way schools are nm. In other \\Urds, these oonditions are all~ to 
continue · because of an at:Ioosphere of acceptability am :resignation by ~ masses. 

ret ne explain what I . nean by tokenism. Tokenism neans to have an 
ethnic minority placed in an inportant and authoritative position but, . in essence, 
the token has no power or control. Tokens ·can be placed on a ·political ticket or 
they can be placed in sene govemnent institution. By design, therefore, tokens 
are given no power or authority over the constituency they lead. '!he taken is 
usually a person with less credentials am expertise than a person with an 
acceptable performance of academic excellence, exerplary job perfonnance arrl 
continous \\Urk ethic. 'Ihose who are capable of creating a token claim egalitarian 
noti ves when the appointnent is made. · '!he critics within the sane minority group 
are limited in their criticism because the power elites claim that the critics 
are jealous and envious of the appointnent. 'Ib add further derision, the majority 
of the etlmic groups who are usually not educated, do not underst:.am that they 
are being manipulated by the pcMer elites. Given these cirCllllStances, the token 
readily accepts the role because of the great prestige attached to the token's 
status by the greater society. Hence, the tenn taken is used to ·describe sateooe 
who is inferior, uncaring, and can be easily manipulated by those in actual 
pcMer and control. 

'Ihe present Jersey City superintendent of schools does not enjoy the role 
··· and status associated with the typical affluent suburban superintendent. 'lbe Jersey 

City president of the teachers union controls much of the hiring and firing of 
teachers and finally, this is made possible because· of the sanctioning and control 
by the mayor vis a vis his atPJinted board nenbers. Are there tokens in the board 
of education, the teachers union and city hall? Of oourse. Is there a general 
correspondence between what the society accepts and legitimizes in the runni.r¥1 
of their schools? Of course. 

It appears that the incmbent administration of the teachers union may · 
reflect, in part, the greater enviralnent of Jersey City which seens to cradle 
and enbrace poll tical bossism. FUrtheiiiDre, there :is evidence that the uni.oo 
leadership has an advantage in oontroll.ing the internal CXI't1'nlllli.eation of its 
organization, its roonopolization of political skills, its coriti.nous am large 
pennanently organized political machine, and finally, an acceptance by its members 
of the legitimization of stratificaticn between the inclmf:ent administraticm an:i 
its rank and file narbers. / 

If we were to examine why me man role is possible in a large urban 
teachers union, one would need to examine sate of the attitudinal anclbe­
havioral characteristics of the over 2, 000 teacher rcenbers. Based on my 
~983 doctoral disser.tqtion on teacher participation in their union within 2 ' . -36~- . . 



Jersey City, I am reasonably certain that their attitudes have not changed. 

Jersey City teachers ·perceive they have little influence within 
their union and they have negative ilnpressions of their leaders. r.bst teac.l-)ers 
do not want to becarre union directors and within the small group who are 
interested, a slight number of males are nore interested in directorships 
than females. The membership clearly indicated tha.t being friendly with a 
politician at City Hall would be the best way of obtaining a ~ramotion, 
whereas the directors felt very strongly about being friendly with the 
union president. 

It is clear that union directors have a greater IX>litical kn<:M-
ledge of their union organization than the general membership and the bene­
fits deriv ed fran this knavVledge are related to job prc:rrotional opportunities, 
transfers, and awareness of choice in jobs and sch::x>ls. It is also clear that 
the president of the union has an even greater toli tical knc:Mledge than his 
directors due to his association with the assistant superintendent of schools 
in charge of personnel and past mayors of Jersey City. 

Tokenism and one man control in the teachers union and one man 
control in city hall are inextricably interrelated in Jersey City. It is 
also one man (literal) rontrol because \tx:rnen have virtual l y no say in the 
government of Jersey City. 

How is all this possible? Unfortunately, many FOOr and tmeducated 
people accept centralized power ann view it as legitimate and reasonable. 
Those who do not accept it became alienated and isolate<;l .and they either leave 
the city or choose to do nothing. The ones who try to chan0e things are too 
few in number and therefore serve as no threat to the behaviors of those 
with power. On the other hand, many working class people believe t.l-}at politics 
and the ooard of education are synonynous and therefore they perceive politics 
as a stepping stone to wealth, prestige and status. The working class are also 
less tolerant to democratic norms and seem to have a propensity to accept 
authoritarianism in their hcm=s, schools, churches and other social institu­
tions. They also have a tendency to embrace political oossism. In the 
suburbs, as a contrast, no mayor or council member would dare mix their 
political acti'Vi ties (at least not openly) with the social and educational 
interactions of their board of education. 

In Jersey City, a highly centralized and authoritarian board of 
education is a very efficient design when it comes to doling out patronage 
and awarding contracts to vendors acceptable to city hall. These practices 
continue to thrive and are made rx>ssible because the greater society accepts 
it as the nature and order of things. It is a cultural norm. To r.Bke things 
worse, even the educational leaders have rationalized their resignation of 
these practices. However, the newest educational leaders have gone a step 
further by accepting and legitimizing a new attitude of "we" against "them .. " 
That is, we won the last election with the present mayor and therefore, it 
is only natural that we share in the S!XJils system. But \\no are these educa­
tional leaders who think this way? They are the medical doctors, accountants, 
merchants, lawyers, principals, religious leaders and a few teachers \'lho are 
the current hierarchical leaders within the city administration and the ooard 
of education. 
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Not only does a highly centralized board of education contribute 
to tokenism, it is controlled b1· only a few and metarrorphesizes into an 
authoritarian state. It helps dull the senses and prarote apathy. It also 
kills the career of many able educational leaders who wish to leave J&sey 
City but are labelled and stigmatized as poor educational leaders because 
of the lack of -accountability and poor quality of the 0ersey City schools. 
It must be made abtmdantly clear that nost educators in Jersey City under­
stand the sins and abuses of their organizational mak~up, rut they choose 
to do nothing. Yet, it is difficult for nost people in New Jersey to imagine -
the absurdity of the ccrnplacency and acceptance of outside FOli tical hacks 
dictating educational rx:>licy. Then again, nost people cannot imagine that 
we are victims of horrendous circumstances. Why is this so? The everyday 
citizen cannot comprehend nor internalize the political; situational and 
contextual climate of Jersey City unless they have lived in the Camden's, 
Newark's or Paterson's. The everyday citizen is going to have to trust m= 
when I say that whenever you have great numbers of uneducated and poor 
people, political hacks thrive and because of ignorance and poverty, the 
people show a tendency to tolerate the injustices ccmni tted against them. 

There is a tel)dency by Jersey City politicians and many of its 
citizens to believe that managing the gcr..rernment and in pcuticular ·the public 
schools is a trivial skill. This fundamental cultural trait is a crucial 
false ass1..1r.1ption that must be recognized if the public sch:x::>ls are to 
function properly. It must be recognized that where managerial skills are 
rare, you will usually find greater p:JVerty, even in the midst of rich 
natural resources, as is the case of Jersey City. Conversely, with greater 
affluence and virtually no natural resources, the suburban school systems. 
not only function properly, they thrive and are perceived to have quality 
schools. 

Japan, the Eu't'opean Jews, and the Chinese minorities are classic 
examples in history of how people have lifted themselves up fran destitute 
and hostile political conditions, only to rise rapidly to prosperity again. 
In none of these cases diti these people believe that their successes were 
based scmehCM on an egalitarian notion that managerial ability and entrel;)re­
neurial innovation are unnecessary ana trivial, 

There are several myths that should be dispelled. First, if we 
continue to look at our children in the cities from an egalitarian 
perspective (i.e. everyone should get the same education at the same time 
in all the schools) our school system grinds to a halt because the notion 
is utopian. No where in recorded history has any society managed to educate 
their children in the same way, the same time, or in all the sane schools. 
In Jersey City, the present superintendent has just recc:mnended that we 
democratize a competitive academic bowl on egalitarian principles. He wants 
to eliminate the only high school we have called Academic H.S. on the grounds 
of budgetary constraints and egalitarianism. Finally, he wants to reinstitute 
a personneJ practices ccmnittee by aPIX>inting many c:xmnunity rne:nbers, union 
Rembers, central supervisors and only one principal to select future prin~ 
cipals. This is done with the notion of: we must be egalitarian. Egali taria~ 
nisrn has contributed to widespread lo.vered test scores in all forms of 
standardj_zed testin1; fewer kids being accepted to prestigious universities; 



feNer kids graduating frcm high school; a disproiX>rtionate nunber of kids 
attending school regularly; fewer kids obtaining skilled jobs and finally, 
these egalitarian kids not being schooled on how to compete and survive in 
society because the greater society outside of Jersey City does not believe 
in egalitarianism. Greater society canpetes and they kno.v they will survive 
if they are rrore educated then the next person. Egalitarianism is an ideal 
just like derrocracy. We strive for the ideal and in practical tenns, we 
cannot tell all the people that they are equal. Therefore, we ITU.lSt tell 
our kids that if they are industrious, self-reliant, independent, soore 
higher on tests, obtain better grades than the average, and maintain their 
physical and emotional health, they will probably succeed in living a better 
life than the other student who does not do these things. 

There is a cc:mtDn and crude impression t[1.at only teachers, because 
of their social interaction with children, are responsible for a good educa­
tional system. Similarly, there is an impression that because custodians 
are physically present in the building, schools will be clean. Finally, 
there are several educational supervisors who believe that if teachers and 
cu..stodians cane to school on time and leave on time everyday, the sclx::x:>ls 
will improve without writing curriculums, school improvement designs or 
managing by objectives. Sanehc::M we allo.v educatioJW.l supervisors to think 
as if they were foremen in factories and somehow we allow teachers and 
custodians to be bJ amed for p::x:)r schooling and rrore importantly, we sameh~ 
allcw the collective working class to believe that they are the only ones 
who are useful or utili tar ian. While at tJ1e sa"'ne time, the working class, 
and usually the politician, perceive rranagers as t.l'le privileged class that 
do notr~ng and are basically useless. 

The Jersey City Board of Education and the Superintendent of Schools 
allows principals to be undennined because they are not allaved to hire or 
fire their awn teacrers,Teachers are hired, fired and transferred by one roan 
and he is the Assistant Superintendent of Schools in charge of personnel. The 
former assistant superintendent of schools in charge of personnel for many 
years and the present one have a close relationship with the president of the 
teachers union who has been president for twenty years. Could anyone imagine 
in this day and age that one man hires all the teachers, custodians, clerks, 
etc., in a 5,000 person qrganization with a budget of l60 million dollars! 
Ask any teacher in Jersey City who has rrore power, the principal or t.l1e 
president of the teachers union? Ask any principal, who has rrore pc:Mer, the 
superintendent of schools or the assistant superintendent of schools in charge 
of personnel? Finally, it is prohibited by organizational design for both 
teachers and principals to share in the governance of the schools because 
of the persistent oligarchical tendencies of the board of education. Stated 
another way, Jersey City has a history of one gang taking over for another 
gang. People have been regimented into believing that a representative 
derrocracy has s<JTTEthing to do with allegiance to the gang of a street corner 
rather than to the greater society. If what I just described sounds like o 
banana republic, it is. 

Given the banana republic status I have just conferred on Jersey 
City, I now would like to discuss what must be done in Jersey City and in 
other cities with similar problems. However, before I offer my s~lution, 
I must emphasize that I believe it is ~rtant for the New l'Tersey state 
department of education to intervene in Jersey City in an aggressive and 
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vigorous manner. But, no matter how much they intervene, and no matter 
hovl long they stay, their involverrent will be meaningless if the leaders 
and parents of our society do not place values on educating our youth. 

Prior to offering same solutions, it is impOrtant that I share 
with the reader the central tendency of personnel practices in Jersey _ 
City which I believe gives an accurate picture of •·,,,hat is" the situation 
in the second largest city in New Jersey. On January 26, 1982, the Hudson 
County Grand Jury made a :!?resentment to Superior Court l.iudge Thanas S. 
O''Brien. A Presentment is a legal scolding just short of an indictment. 

The Grand Jury condemns the widespread and bold­
faced injection of political considerations into 
the selection and assignment of instructional 
personnel. The (Jersey City) Board of Education 
should serve as an autonomous body whose sole 
interest is to procure the best possible education 
for the City's children. It should not function 
as an ann of any p::>litical administration. There~ 
fore, the Grand Jury particularly condemns the 
practice of punishing individuals for the exercise 
of their political rights. Such a practice is 
abhorrent to the natural functioning of a ~ 
cratic society and violates the Constitution o~ 
the United States. 

They further state: 

The Grand Jury reccmnends that the Board of Edu­
cation base its hiring practices upon sound prin­
ciples of personnel management which are recognized 
in the educational field, The Grand Jury recattnerld3 
that the Board of Education should autonomously 
provide its services setting forth appropriate policy 
considerations and overseeing the work of the educa­
tional professionals. The C.rand Jury recammends that 
the Board of Education specifically steer clear of 
political considerations in the assignment of its 
employees. It should not act as a conduit of poli­
tical patronage or retribution. 

Given the unique contextual climate of Jersey City and other cities 
like it, the burden of raising the consciousness of ~he nasses falls upon 
the teachers and principals. Therefore, teachers and principals will need 
to ccmnunicate and socially interact with one another on a regular basis. 
They will need to let the entire society know who they are, what they are, 
and what they stand for. They can no longer expect superintendents and 
central office administrators to speak on behalf of them ~d the children 
of the city. I do not expect everyone to agree with them on all issues but 
what teachers and principals say should be strongly linked to seeking truth 
and understanding in a derrocracy. They must cormn:micate \tlith the citizens 
by letting them ~_no.,r t-7ho gets what, when and h0\a7. Not to knc:1N who gets what, 
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when and heM prevents us fran being accountable to our citizenry. Let me 
give a few examples of what educators can oammunicate to the public. It's 
·possible for teachers and principals not to approve of sare educational 
leaders just like lawyers who do not approve of sane judges that are 
selected by governors or the President of the United States. Maybe the 
public should know right away that scrne contractors or vendors have done 
shoddy ~rk on school roofs, or have installed inferior dOors, ·or provide 
terrible service contracts on equiprent. Maybe the public soould Jmc:M that 
sane people hired have prison records, or, are too em:>tionally unbalanced 
to work with children. The r:oint I make is that a teacher or a principal 
carmot speak out by thernsel ves for fear of reprisal fran central adminis­
tration who are influenced, by and large, by city hall. A professional 
society of educators is p:::>ssible and can serve as a mediator between the 
forces of corruption and what is gcx:x:1 f9r children. 

As soon as we can decide the who's and what' s, we can begin to 
ccmnunicate our ideas of "what must be done." The what must be done camnl­

nication is the beginning process of raising the consciousness of the people 
in the cities. Unfortunately, teacher's unions and principals unions are too 
entrenched with their own interests of guaranteeing the continuance of their 
organization and the interests of securing control of their organization by 
their leaders. Granted teachers and principals use their unions to increase 
their incc:rne and improve their working conditions, l'nwever, and despite 
these concerns, there seems to be a sense of nonnlessness and alienation 
brought upon educators by the society and school system itself. I suspect 
we are experiencing a state of anooU.e. Ancroi.e refers to a loss of direction 
that is felt in a society when social control of individual behavior has 
became ineffective. If teachers and principals lose their sense of purpose, 
and I believe they have, a state of anomie is possible. Because of the pro­
found social changes and disorders affecting education throughout the nation, 
educators, like everyone else, becane confused and unable to cope. They either 
leave education, take an early retirement, or became campl~tely passive to 
their situation. To make matters ltJOrse, the only newspaper in Jersey City 
and Hudson County, The Jersey Journal, has reported extensively on public 
education and has not bee~ able to precipate massive reforms in public 
education. In any other place in New Jersey (probably .with the exception 
of other cities like Newark, Canrlen or Paterson) , this paper would have 
helped to reform public education and provide direction for social change. 

Let me examine what ITUlSt be done in the Jersey City Board of Edu­
cation and other cities like it, by using a ladder as a metapror. Think of . 
our process as a tall ladder, a very tall ladder indeed; that has to be ron..,. 
structed by those attempting to climb it, At the end of the ladder is a 
dem::>cracy. A derrocracy consistent of what is generally practiced in rrost 
boards of education in New Jersey. A demxracy with all its failings and 
heartaches, but not rrore than or less than nost boards of education in New 
Jersey. The rung of each ladder can be understcx:x:1 sym1:x:>lically as sequential 
levels of popular awareness by teachers and principals of what must be done. 
The nmgs in this ladder are not in place when we begin to construct it. If 
this process is to be a democratic building project, the rungs have to be 
built and placed by a cross section of educators, or other professionals 



arrong us; their function must be understood and they must be set in place 
by teachers, principals and supenrisors because these are the people woo 
use each rung in their \YOrk. ·Essentially, we must attanpt to raise the 
consciousness of our colleagu~s. Educators, again, are no different than 
anyone else, we .must raise our consciousness of "what is to be done" one 
step at a time. The ladder must be raised, step by step, very patiently, 
very logically and very understandably. We cannot construct what we cann:>t 
irragine. We must knCM "what is" before we can ultimately do "what must be 
done.'' 

Our mission can fail if we bring everyone to rung twenty or if 
many of the teachers and principals are on only rung three. Bold leaps 
forward are alrrost always fatal. Why? Public education, and public education 
unions, have been known to be resistant to change over the years. Therefore, 
in a derr6cracy, we must be patient~ we must be logical, we must be under­
standable. 

I realize .our task is difficult but I feel campelled to let 
everyone knCM that unjust social conditions have existed in Jersey City 
and other cities for a long time. HCMever, many of the ethical educators 
have been aware of this victimization of passivity acccrnpanied by a human 
conditioning to poverty and ignorance, The political leaders also knCM that 
teachers and principals . can be intimidated with lawyers and bureaucratic 
rules and regulations. They know that a centralized board of education 
inspires authoritarianism and thus creates a cultural nor.m making mass 
democratic experiences difficult for us to imagine, 

Nevertheless, we know the future looks bleak for the cities. 
We know there is no intellectual curiosity to political bossism and corruption. 
New Jersey Ccmnissioner of Education Saul Cooperman knCMs this. IDu Acocella, 
the Hudson County Superintendent of Schools knows this, and even the nuns, 
priests, rabbis, and ministers of Jersey City know that public education in 
the cities uses one man rule, tokenism and a highly centralized board of 
education who trivializes managerial skills in order to perpetuate the 
greed of those few gang-like leaders 1 the ignorance of the rrasses and the 
benign oppression of poor families sending poor kids to poor schools. 

The only way th~ that public education can improve in the cities 
will be by teachers and principals for the first time ccmnunicating and 
organizing into one voice, They nrust the~ learn how educational bureaucracies 
are structured while internalizing the fiscal responsibilities of all the 
participants in government. In this way 1 weaknessess ana strengths of a 
school system can be made discernible to all. Finally 1 we must be willing to 
at least agree as to what are the basic tenets of good management on the 
teacher's part as well as the principal's. This 1 however, would be unnecessary 
if we had a mayor with the same interest in public education as our governor. 
The mayor need only app:>int well intentioned and somewhat educated and inde­
pendent board members who sought quality education and were dedicated to the 
ideals of truth, understanding, rrorality and ethics. It's as simple as that! 

On a final note, there are· rnany teachers and principals in the 
cities vlho happen to be very dedicated and good at what they do. Unfortunately, 
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the grea.ter society of New Jersey believes that urban educators are less 
capable then their suburban ootmterparts, as if urban Erlucators enjoy the 
SallE support fran parents and ooard menbers in the suburbs. Nevertheless, 
the perception of urban educational inferiority will persist and probably 
increase soon after the state depa.rtlrent of education and the legislature 
begin to :pJur noney into the cities for remedial purp::>ses associated with 
the High School Proficiency Test. Then again, that's another issue. 

I realize the concept of h:me rule is strong in New Jersey, 
however, if the ~ contains {X)litical corruption and poor management, 
noney will not help to remediate or educate our children. Therefore, the 
problem in the cities cannot be addressed until the state department of 
education and the legislature address the problem of urban political 
corruption, tokenism, the ega itarian myth, managanent trivia ization, 
and finally, p:>verty and ignorance which makes all these things J;OSsible. 

Just think what urban teachers and principals oould do in an 
environment where the greater society values education and in tum, allows 
the educator to make educational decisions • . Despite the tremendous handicap 
urban educators have and despite their frustrations of not having the greater 
society understand their ~rtant mediating role, they are the bulwark of 
our derrocracy. With a little charismatic leadership and sc:rre vision, reforms 
can be accanplished rapidly and urban kids will be able to ccmpete and have 
a better chance in life. HCMever, we will need to minimize the greed, the 
extent of ignorance and the degree of insanity held by tmse feN leaders 
who maintain control in the cities. 
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